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TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

While we dont know when the economic recovery will begin

we do plan to be ready believe Valassis will emerge from these

extraordinary times stronger more competitive company and

continue to deliver enduring relevant value to consumers

clients and shareholders

ALAN SCHULTZ CHAIRMAN PRESIDENT AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Delivering Enduring
and RelevantValUe

We began 2008 ringing the bell at the New York Stock Exchange

to celebrate our solid performance in 2007 and the introduction

of our new consumer brand RedPlumTM We were building

momentum but as the
year

ended it was clear that times had

changed 2008 would be defined by the downturn in the

economy and media industry

Changing World

Our response to the changing world was swift and decisive

We had been on the path toward cost containment since our

shared mail
acquisition

in 2007 achieving $38.4 million in

integration cost synergies in 2008 In the third quarter however

we accelerated our cost management strategies beyond integration

and expanded these efforts throughout the company We focused

on actions to drive immediate or short-term results and

pursued strategies to strengthen our company financially and

competitively during these extraordinary times

As result our cash flow from operations was $96 million and

we continued to invest our cash toward debt repayment In fact as

write this letter in mid-February of 2009 we have repaid $246.7

million in net debt since the acquisition of our shared mail

business in March 2007

Looking forward we designed and implemented Profit

Maximization Plan which we expect to generate between $50 to

$60 million in additional cost savings in 2009 It is our desire to leav

no stone unturned Extraordinary times Extraordinary measures

Owning Value

One thing that has remained constant however is our

commitment to delivering value to consumers Delivering value

has remained the cornerstone of our growth diversification and

innovation since Valassis was founded in 1970 Recognized as

one of Advertising Ages lop 25 Media Companies in 2008 we

built our business by delivering value to consumers and

marketers who need to reach them

We recognize that it is more important than ever to provide

marketers with compelling reasons to shift their declining media

budgets our way With our unmatched offering of more than 20

RedPlum products and services Valassis stands out as the only

company that can blend one-of-a-kind national shared mail

network with newspaper distribution Our new patent-pending

media planning engine IMO Integrated Media Optimization

combines client objectives budget and targeting criteria to deliver

custom multi-media plans to clients in just hours Ihis capability



i1l prose vital to ads
ancing our

2009 sales priorities chen retention

cross-selling and ne client acquisition

We are pursuing all three strategies to

compete aggressisel in the competitise

media market as U.S ads ertising

spending is expected to coo tinuc to

decline at unprecedented lcsels in 2009

believe todays economic crisis is

shaping new generation of consumers

who will increasingly demand salue and

seek out savings We also believe these

changes in spending and sas ing habits will

be permanent positioning our portfolio

svell for the future We understand

hoeser that consumer media
usage

is

also changing and sve svill continue to

adapt our portfolio to ensure we deliser

reles ant value to consumers how when

and where they want

Innosation remains critical component

of adapting to the future \ke will

remain deliberate and disciplined in our

ins estments to fuel our long-term growth

In 2008 we began to lay the foundation

for svhat we heliese will he nesv business

toward differentiating oui I-SI business

b1 les
eraging our unique shared mail

distribution network as we belies it

oilers iahle alternatise to declining

nessspaper
circulations While sve are

encouraged by earll research results it is

still carla in the
process and ssc continue

to pursue
this ness busi icss model as

long-term sustainable solution

In 2009 our investments will he

concentrated on interactis and in-store

Not
surprising consumers continue to

spend more time seeking salucs online

sceording to 000gle consumers are

searching the word coupon 54% more

often than in presious yearsH lodas svc

offer our clients the ability to extend

their offline promotions online through

our redplum.com destination site and

net ork Our interactive business is

building momentum with increasing

consumer page vicsss and secure coupon

prints svhile also reducing expenses and

accelerating rescnues ln the in-store

arena sve introduced RedPlum Perimeter

product that gives consumers offers at

deli meat and seafood counters and drises

traffic throughout the store

If on thinh you can thmnh you cant

ou are right Henry Porcl

kalassis associates have risen to the

challenges around us with sense of

pride resourcefulness and dogged

determination believe attitude trumps

eserything and you will not find more

passionate dedicated team of people than

the team at salassis We stand ready to

take on the opportunities of today and

th economic recos cry
svill begin sse do

plcn to be ready believe salassis ssill

en erge
from dscc

extraoidinary times

sirongcr sorc competitive eompanI

and continue to deliser enduring

reles ant alue to consumers clients

and shareholders
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Delivering value to consumers

how when and where they want

As clients seek to stretch their ads ertising dollar thc turn to Valassis to dclis or marketing

solutions isith measurable iesults As consumers look to stietch he dollars in thur wallets

alass RedPlum portfolio is their source to scoie great
deals We deliver the saluc both

ads citisers and consumers seek something sic base been doing for searls
years

In the

mail in the newspaper online on sour doorstep and inutore our RedPlum port oho ol prods ets

with deals lrom more than 15000 clients ieaches oser 00 million households each week

Vhtle sic help American families save monci sic also help in the sale
iccoser missing

children

b1 featurmg their laces on oui Shaied Mail Package Frecstanding Insert and at redplum.coin

As otie of ft0 nations cadiug ilecuic and ma dug scivicos cumpa cs alasds ulci sO

clients hc unique abilit1 to blend one oha kui national shared mail network siith nesvspapu

delis cied Jistrihut ion Our innovatis and optimized mai keting solutions dris the clheicncy and

icctis eness ol die it campaigns and ollei consumers compelling national and local deals
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2008 HNANCALSATA GLANCE

Millions of doflars except per share data 2001 CHANCE
FiscalYears ended December 31

Total Revenues $2381.9 $2242.2

Net Earnings Loss $207.5 $58.0 -457.8%

Farnings Loss Per Share diluted $4.32 1.21 -457.0o

Average Shares Outstanding in thousands 47983 47885 0.2%

Earnings Before Impairment Chargea $15.9 $58.0 -72.6%

Adjusted EBITDA1 $216.8 $252.8 -1.4.2%

01 \L REVENUES EARNINGS PEE H/ PL before Ipairment charge

in millions

$2381.9
$1.93

$1.98

$2242.2

$1.21

$1.07

510441
$1131.0

$1043.5

$933a

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

sEarnings Before Impairment charge is non GAAP financial measure and represents net earnings jioss of l$207.5 million for 2008 adjusted to exclude an impairment charge

of E245.7 million 15223.4 million net of taxi taken in the fourth ouarter of 2008 Earnings Per Share Before Impairment Charge is nnn-GAAP financial measure and represents

diluted earnings lions per share of j$4.32 for 2008 adjusted to exclude the effect of the net impairment charge equivalent to $4.85 loss per share These nomGAAP financial

measures have limitations as analytical tools and should not be considered in isolation from or as an alternative to net earnings or earnings per share prepared in accordance

with GAAR These financial measures are considered by management to be more comparable measures ofValassis performance versus prior years

bAdjusted EBITDA is non-GAAP financial measure has limitations as an analytical tool and should not be considered in isolation from or as an alternative to net income

cash flow or other income or cash flow data prepared in accordance with GAAP This financial measure is considered by management to be more comparable measure of

Valassis performance versus prior years and is consistent with the information used to develop the earnings guidance shared with investors For further discussion of this

non-GAAP financial measure see Valassis fourth quarter 2008 press release dated February 17 2009 available at www.valassis.com reconciliation of adjusted EBITDA to

net earnings hess and cash flow from operations is set forth below

ReconcHaton of Adjusted EBTDA to Net Earnhigs Loss and Cash flow from Operations

dollars in millions

2008 2007

Let Earnings Loss $207.5 $58.0

plus Income taxes 5.0 30.9

Interest expense net 92.7 79.6

Other non-eash expenses income 5.3 2.7

Depreciation and amortization 69.4 62.5

Impairment charge 245.7

FBTTDA $200.6 $228.3

Acquisition-related expenses 2.0

Stock-based compensation expense 7.0 7.2

Amoritization of customer contract incenti\e 2.4 4.9

Asset write-off charge 2.0

Restructuring costs/severance 8.4

Adjusted LBIIDA $216.8 $252.8

Interest expense net 92.6 79.6
Income taxes 5.0 30.9

$cquisition-rclated expenses 2.0

Restructuring costs cash 6.8 7.3

Changes in operating assets and liabilities 26.1 23.8

Cash how broni Operaliorts $96.5 St 56.R

Excludes revenue for ADVO Inc for the penod of January 2007 through March 2007 ADVO Inc was acquired on March 2007
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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington D.C 20549 SE
Ma processflg

SecttOfl

FORM 10-K
2009

Washington DC

Mark One 120

Annual report pursuant to Section 13 or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

For the fiscal year ended December 31 2008 or

______ Transition Report pursuant to Section 13 or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Commission File Number 1-10991

VALASSIS COMMUNICATIONS INC

Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in its Charter

DELAWARE 8-2760940

State of Incorporation IRS Employer Identification Number

19975 Victor Parkway

Livonia MI 48152

Address of principal executive offices

Registrants Telephone Number 734 591-3000

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12b of the Act

Title of each class Exchange on which registered

Common Stock par value $.01 per share New York Stock Exchange

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12g of the Act None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is well-known seasoned issuer as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act

Yes____ No

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15d of the Act

Yes ______ No



Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15d of the

Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months or for such shorter period that the registrant was

required to file such reports and has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days

Yes No

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein

and will not be contained to the best of registrants knowledge in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by

reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is large accelerated filer an accelerated filer non-accelerated filer or

smaller reporting company See definitions of large accelerated filer accelerated filer and smaller reporting

company in Rule 2b-2 of the Exchange Act Check One

Large Accelerated Filer Accelerated Filer

Non-Accelerated Filer ______ Do not check if smaller reporting company Smaller Reporting Company

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is shell company as defined in Rule 2b-2 of the Exchange Act

Yes ____ No

As of February 27 2009 there were 48087091 shares of the Registrants Common Stock outstanding As of June 30

2008 the aggregate market value of the voting and non-voting stock held by nonaffiliates of the registrant was

approximately $464.9 million

Documents Incorporated by Reference

The applicable portions of Valassis Definitive Proxy Statement for the 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held

on or about April 23 2009 are incorporated by reference herein into Part III of this Annual Report on Form 10-K

Without acknowledging that any individual director or executive officer of Valassis is an affiliate the shares over

which they have voting control have been included as owned by affiliates solely for purposes of this computation



PART

Item Business

The Company

Valassis is one of the nations leading media and marketing services companies offering unparalleled reach and scale to

more than 15000 advertisers Our portfolio of products and services delivers value on weekly basis to more than 100

million shoppers across multi-media platform in the mailbox in the newspaper on the doorstep in store and online

In January 2008 we launched RedPlum our consumer brand across our portfolio of offerings In conjunction with the

consumer brand launch redplum.com was introduced in the marketplace extending our print advertisers reach online and

offering consumers compelling national and local deals

We provide our products and services to the masses or targeted audiences providing our clients with blended media

solutions including shared mail and newspaper delivery We offer the only national shared mail distribution network

in the industry We utilize patent-pending targeting tool that provides our clients with multi-media recommendations

with quick turnaround We are committed to providing innovative marketing solutions to maximize the efficiency and

effectiveness of promotions for our clients and to deliver value to consumers how when and where they want The cross

selling of Valassis products and services to the acquired 13000 shared mail clients as well as selling shared mail to

Valassis existing clients is expected to continue to drive sustainable profitable revenue growth

On March 2007 we acquired ADVO Inc for approximately $1.2 billion through our wholly-owned subsidiary

Michigan Acquisition Company pursuant to an Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of July 2006 as amended

by Amendment No dated as of December 18 2006 The results of ADVOs operations have been included in

our consolidated financial statements since the acquisition date ADVO was one of the countrys leading direct mail

companies distributing direct advertising products on weekly basis primarily through the United States Postal Service

or USPS The combined company offers clients unique diverse and complete media plans for value-oriented advertising

content As result of the acquisition we made ADVO separate reportable segment known as Shared Mail

We currently operate our business in the following four operating segments

Shared Mail products that have the ability to reach out of 10 U.S households through shared mail distribution

Our Shared Mail programs combine the individual print advertisements of various clients into single

shared mail package delivered mainly through the USPS and

Solo mail and Other Products and Services consist of list procurement addressing processing and the

distribution of brochures and circulars for individual clients through the USPS

Neighborhood Targeted products that are targeted based on geographic and demographic targeting

characteristics

Preprinted Inserts specialized print promotion programs in variety of formats for single advertisers

Newspaper-delivered Product Sampling client product samples inserted into newspapers or placed

in polybag with the newspapers

Newspaper Polybag Advertising full-color advertising message on newspaper polybag without

sample

Door Hangers product samples and advertisements delivered directly to the consumers door and

Run of Press ROP brokering of advertising printed directly on pages
of newspapers

Free-standing Inserts products that reach large area at low cost to the client

Cooperative Free-standing Inserts FSI four-color promotional booklets containing the coupons

of multiple advertisers cooperative that are distributed to approximately 60 million households

through newspapers and shared mail with additional distribution available to rural markets as well as

customized FSIs custom co-ops featuring multiple brands of single client



International Digital Media Services

Due to their sizes in relation to other segments in 2008 we combined the segments previously known
as International and Services and Household Targeted into one segment International Digital Media

Services This segment includes all other lines of business not included in the separate reportable

segments including NCH international direct mail VRMS security services interactive and in-store

Shared Mail

In January of 2008 we changed the corporate name of our wholly-owned subsidiary formerly known as ADVO to

Valassis Direct Mail Inc and incorporated its products and services into the combined Valassis RedPlum product

portfolio

We distribute through our wholly-owned subsidiary Valassis Direct Mail Inc shared mail advertising products to

approximately 77 million U.S households primarily on weekly basis largely through the USPS Shared Mail products

and services also include Solo Mail and Other Products and Services

We maintain one of the most comprehensive and up-to-date residential address lists in the United States and have total

reach of over 117 million U.S households Our client base consists principally of national and local
grocers restaurants

drug stores discount and department stores home furnishing and other retailers

Shared mail programs combine the individual print advertisements of various clients into single shared mail package
delivered mainly through the USPS Individual clients can select targeting levels by choosing all ZIP code zones specific

ZIP code zones or sub-zip code zones these sub-zip code zones average approximately 3500 households Our advanced

targeting capabilities enable clients such as retail chains to select areas serviced by their stores and at the same time
distribute different versions of the targeted advertisements to reach their choice consumers Shared Mail clients share bulk

pre-sort mailing rates for single package generating substantial savings relative to an individual mailing In addition the

Shared Mail nationwide network of state-of-the-art distribution facilities provide clients with the ability to reach

consumers within two-day window assuring timely delivery of coupons dated offers and sale-break announcements In

2008 we distributed approximately 4.1 billion shared mail packages including 33.4 billion shared mail pieces

Our core shared mail program is published under our consumer brand name portfolio of RedPlum The RedPlum Shared

Mail Package is four-page color booklet wrapped around individual print advertisements of various clients This

program reaches approximately 77 million households on weekly basis Shared Mail can reach an additional 33 million

shared mail households that extend coverage to markets not already served by Shared Mails core distribution network

Shared Mail handles its clients orders directly and manages distribution of their advertising through its Allied National

Network Extension or A.N.N.E partnership of independent shared mail companies Conversely A.N.N.E enables

participation members to offer their clients extended marketplace reach using household coverage

Solo Mail and Other Products and Services included in this segment consist of list procurement addressing processing
and the distribution of brochures and circulars for individual clients through the USPS We also provide ancillary services

to complement our mail programs such as list rental and provide direct mail advertising solutions for local neighborhood
businesses utilizing an envelope format

Distribution costs which includes postage transportation and other alternative delivery costs is the largest cost

component of the Shared Mail segment For the year ended December 31 2008 distribution costs represented

approximately 54% of total Shared Mail costs

Shared Mail revenues for the year ended December 31 2008 were $1370.8 million or 57.6% of our total revenue The

top 10 clients accounted for approximately 26.7% of Shared Mails revenues in 2008 and no one client accounted for

over 10% of the segment revenue during the same period

Neighborhood Targeted

Media is the major cost component of the Neighborhood Targeted segment We believe that our clients use us to

place Neighborhood Targeted advertising because of our ability to negotiate favorable media rates our experience in

selecting the best newspapers to meet our clients needs our well-developed production and national network placement

capabilities and our ability to integrate ROP programs with our other products and services



PreDrinted Inserts

We provide our clients with print and media placement of traditional free-standing solo insert formats as well as specialty

print promotion products in various customized formats Because these promotions feature only one client the client has

the ability to create completely individualized promotion This allows clients the flexibility to run promotions any day of

the week in newspapers and through shared mail throughout the United States and to efficiently target these promotions

We specialize in producing full-service promotions for wide range of clients allowing orders to be placed on national

regional or local basis

Polybag Advertising and SamDling

We offer newspaper-delivered or direct-to-door sampling products that give manufacturers the ability to cover up to 65

million households Samples can either be machine-inserted into newspapers Newspac placed in polybag around the

newspaper or pre-sealed in pouch that forms part of the polybag Newspouch In addition Brand Bag and Brand

Bag offer clients the opportunity to deliver an impactful advertising message on newspaper polybag without including

sample The bags feature the clients advertising with the option of weather-resistant tear-off coupon

Run of Press ROP

We offer our clients the ability to run their promotional advertising directly on the pages of newspapers by brokering

advertising space We offer our clients the flexibility to run promotional advertising in any number of the available

newspapers in our network of over 13500 publications The short lead time associated with this business makes this

medium attractive for last-minute marketing decisions by our clients

Neighborhood Targeted products generated revenues of $469.2 million during the year ended December 31 2008 or

19.7% of our total revenue The top 10 clients accounted for approximately 46.9% of Neighborhood Targeted

revenues during the year ended December 31 2008 and two clients accounted for approximately 11.9% and 11.2% of

Neighborhood Targeted revenues during the same period respectively

Free-Standing Inserts

Cooperative free-standing inserts FSIs are four-color promotional booklets containing promotions from multiple clients

printed by us at our own facilities and distributed through newspapers and shared mail In 2008 we delivered our

traditional cooperative FSIs via newspapers and shared mail to approximately 62 million households on 42 publishing

dates We also produce customized FSIs custom co-ops featuring multiple brands of single client Additionally we

produce specialty FSIs including the Extended Reach insert for smaller rural communities which reaches 4.3 million

households

The majority of cooperative FSI business is conducted under long-term contracts which currently average over two years

in duration Under these contracts clients typically guarantee us percentage of their cooperative FSI pages at agreed

upon pricing covering specified amount of time The FSI offers product category exclusivity for our clients so that

competing products in the same product category will not be printed in the same FSI book If category is not available

on the date requested the client has the option to use our competitors FSI or select another date from us to include their

promotion Due to this environment many clients reserve their space well in advance of the actual promotion date

At the end of the selling cycle for each cooperative FSI program there is generally space in the booklet that has not been

sold This remnant
space

is sold at discounted price primarily to direct response marketers who are placed on

waiting list for space that may become available We select direct response marketers as remnant space clients on the

basis of number of factors including price circulation reputation and credit-worthiness Direct response
clients are

subject to being bumped in favor of regular price client in need of space at the last minute Remnant space represents

less than 20% of the FSI pages annually and the revenue is included in total cooperative FSI revenues for financial

reporting purposes

The cost components of the FSI are media distribution paper and manufacturing/transportation costs which represented

approximately 39% 36% and 25% of total FSI costs respectively for the year ended December 31 2008

Total cooperative FSI revenues during the year ended December 31 2008 were $370.2 million or 15.5% of our total

revenue The top 10 FSI clients accounted for approximately 48.7% of FSI revenues during the year ended December31

2008 and one client accounted for approximately 21.9% of FSI revenues for the same period



International Digital Media Services

NCH Marketing Services Inc NCH

NCH is provider of coupon clearing promotion information management products and marketing services in the United

States and Europe and has production facilities in Mexico Services include retailer coupon clearing manufacturer

redemption and promotion analysis During 2008 approximately 47.0% of NCH revenues were from Europe

Valassis Canada Inc

Valassis Canada provides promotional products and services in Canada such as FSls reaching over million Canadian

households as well as other promotion products and services As of January 12008 the Valassis and ADVO subsidiaries

in Canada were consolidated to form Valassis Canada Inc

Promotion Watch Inc

Promotion Watch offers variety of promotion security and consulting services including the execution of sweepstakes

and contests Promotion Watch helps clients with the entire promotion process from preliminary planning through

the writing of official rules overseeing the printing and placement of winning pieces and conducting background

investigations of winners

Direct Mail/Analytics/Interactive

We produce direct-mail programs based on multiple data sources including frequent shopper card data We also provide

proprietary software solutions for clients to manage and analyze frequent shopper data and our interactive website allows

clients to reach consumers through another medium

International Digital Media Services generated revenues of $171.7 million in 2008 or 7.2% of our total revenues The

top 10 clients accounted for approximately 26.4% of International Digital Media Services revenues during the
year

ended December 31 2008 and no one client accounted for over 10% of the segment revenues during the same period

Competition

Shared Mail

Our Shared Mail segment competes for advertising dollars from clients who want the ability to target selected potential

consumers on cost-effective basis and provide superior return on their advertising investment Competition for market

share comes from other forms of print such as newspapers magazines and other advertising printers and electronic media

such as radio broadcast the Internet and other communication media To the extent our clients decide to use other forms

of print and electronic media and other advertising in general it could have material adverse effect on our business

financial condition results of operations and business prospects

Neighborhood Taraeted

Our Neighborhood Targeted segment competes against commercial printers and media placement agencies for solo

specialized promotional programs for single advertisers While both types of competitors have history of competing on

the basis of price to increase volume and improve economies of scale commercial printers tend to be particularly

aggressive during the periods when they have unused capacity In addition we compete with Sunflower Marketing for

polybag advertising and sampling To the extent our competitors in these businesses decide to compete more aggressively

on price due to excess capacity or for other reasons it could have material negative effect on our revenues and profit

margins

We also compete with several newspaper network groups in the ROP market While entering the ROP business does

not require significant investment in machinery and equipment it does require significant investment in systems and

human resources in order to compete in todays environment An increase in the number of ROP competitors could result

in loss of market share



Free-Standing Inserts

Our cooperative FSI competes principally with News America Marketing FSI company owned by The News

Corporation We compete for business primarily on the basis of price category availability targeting ability and customer

service and relationships We are able to blend our national shared mail network with newspaper-delivered distribution

and believe that this presents an opportunity for us to differentiate Valassis in the FSI industry as newspaper circulation

continues to decline

News America Marketing FSI continues to compete aggressively for FSI business As consequence prices have

declined substantially over the last several
years

and are expected to continue to decline in 2009 This coupled with flat

industry units has generally resulted in declining revenues and profitability for our FSI business In addition our primary

competitor News America has substantially greater financial resources than we do

International Digital Media Seivices

In our International Digital Media Services segment NCH competes against Carolina Manufacturing Services and

Carolina Services both owned by Inmar Inc and International Outsourcing Services LLC for coupon clearing services

in the United States To the extent that our competitors in this business decide to compete more aggressively on price it

could lower our market share and negatively affect our revenues and profit margins

In Direct Mail/Analytics we compete against full-service direct mail providers commercial letter shops and direct/loyalty

marketing agencies To the extent that our competitors in this business decide to compete more aggressively on price it

could lower our market share and negatively affect our revenues and profit margins

Customers

No single customer accounted for more than 10% of our consolidated revenues during the years ended December 31

2008 and 2007 During the year ended December31 2006 one customer Procter Gamble accounted for slightly more

than 10% of our consolidated revenues

Employees

As of December 31 2008 we had approximately 7200 full-time employees worldwide Approximately 4900 are

employed in the United States One domestic and some foreign locations have employees represented by labor unions we

consider labor relations with employees to be good and have not experienced any interruption of our operations due to

labor disagreements

Raw Materials

We primarily purchase and print on various grades of
paper produced by three major paper companies Paper prices have

fluctuated in recent years Historically we have purchased paper
under long-term contracts to protect us against

significant price fluctuations We currently have no long-term contracts to purchase paper but regularly assess the

economic benefits of entering into such contracts See Significant increases in the cost of paper which are beyond our

control could adversely affect our business results of operations and financial condition in Item lA Risk Factors

Segment Reporting

For segment financial information for the years 2008 2007 and 2006 see the table under Managements Discussion

and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations Results of Operations and Note 12 to the consolidated

financial statements in Item Financial Statements and Supplementary Data of this Annual Report on Form 10-K



Availability of Filings

We make all of our reports filed under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended or the Exchange Act available

free of charge on our Web site at www.valassis.com as soon as reasonably practicable after electronically filing with the

Securities and Exchange Commission

During 2008 our Chief Executive Officer provided to The New York Stock Exchange the annual CEO certification

regarding our compliance with The New York Stock Exchange corporate governance listing standards In addition the

certifications of our CEO and ChiefFinancial Officer required under Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 are

included as exhibits to this Form 10-K



Item 1A Risk Factors

The following discussion of risk factors contains forward-looking statements as discussed in Part II Item

Management Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations or MDA These risk

factors may be important to understanding any statement in this Annual Report on Form 10-K or elsewhere The

following information should be read in conjunction with Item Business Part II Item Management Discussion

and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and the consolidatedfinancial statements and related

notes in Part II Item Financial Statements and Supplementary Data of this Annual Report on Form 10-K

Our businesses routinely encounter and address risks some of which will cause our future results to be different

sometimes materially different than we presently anticipate Discussion about important operational risks that our

businesses encounter can be found in the MDA section and in the business descriptions in Item Business of this

Annual Report on Form 10-K Below we describe certain factors affecting our operations and future financial

performance Our reactions to materialfuture developments as well as our competitors reactions to those developments

will affect our future results

Our substantial indebtedness could adversely affect our financial health and make it more difficult for us to service

our debt or obtain additionalfinancing ifnecessary

We incurred substantial level of debt in connection with our acquisition ofADVO in 2007 This high degree of leverage

could have material adverse effect on our business and make it more difficult for us to satisfy our obligations under our

outstanding indebtedness As result of our significant amount of debt and debt service obligations we face increased

risks regarding among other things the following

our ability to borrow additional amounts or refinance existing indebtedness in the future for working capital

capital expenditures acquisitions debt service requirements investments stock repurchases execution of our

growth strategy or other purposes may be limited or such financing may be more costly

we have reduced availability of cash flow to fund working capital requirements capital expenditures

investments acquisitions or other strategic initiatives and other general corporate purposes because substantial

portion of our cash flow is needed to pay principal and interest on our debt

we are more vulnerable to competitive pressures
and to general adverse economic or industry conditions

including fluctuations in market interest rates or downturn in our business

we have limited flexibility in implementing our existing or any new business strategy or planning for or

reacting to changes in our business our industry or general economic conditions

we face increased exposure to rising interest rates as portion of our debt is at variable interest rates

we may be placed at competitive disadvantage relative to our competitors that have greater
financial resources

than us including News Corporation

it may be more difficult for us to satisfy our financial obligations and

there could be material adverse effect on our business and financial condition if we were unable to service our

debt or obtain additional financing as needed

In addition the indentures governing our 8/4% Senior Notes due 2015 or the 2015 Notes and our Senior Secured

Convertible Notes due 2033 or the 2033 Secured Notes and our senior secured credit facility contain financial and other

restrictive covenants that limit our ability to engage in activities that may be in our long-term best interest Our failure to

comply with those covenants could result in an event of default which if not cured or waived could result in the

acceleration of all of our debt We cannot assure you that our assets or cash flow would be sufficient to fully repay
such

debt if accelerated or that we would be able to repay refinance or restructure the payments on such debt See The
restrictive covenants in our senior secured credit facility and the indentures governing the 2015 Notes and the 2033

Secured Notes and any of the agreements governing our future indebtedness could adversely restrict our financial and

operating flexibility and subject us to other risks



Despite our current indebtedness levels and the restrictive covenants set forth in the agreements governing our

indebtedness we and our subsidiaries may be able to incur substantially more indebtedness This could increase the

risks associated with our substantial indebtedness

The terms of our senior secured credit facility and the indentures governing the 2015 Notes and the 2033 Secured

Notes permit us and certain of our subsidiaries to incur certain additional indebtedness including additional secured

indebtedness If we or our subsidiaries are in compliance with the financial covenants set forth in these agreements we
and our subsidiaries may be able to incur substantial additional indebtedness In addition under certain circumstances we
will have the right to increase the size of our senior secured credit facility If new debt is added to our or our subsidiaries

current debt levels the related risks that we and they now face could intensify

We may not be able to generate sufficient amount of cash flow to meet our debt obligations

Our ability to make scheduled payments with respect to our indebtedness depends on our future financial and operating

performance and ability to refinance debt when
necessary Each of these factors largely depends on prevailing economic

conditions and certain financial business competitive and other factors beyond our control If we cannot make scheduled

payments on our debt we will be in default and as result holders of our debt could declare all outstanding principal and

interest on our debt to be due and payable and we could be forced into bankruptcy or liquidation Furthermore if our cash

flow and capital resources are insufficient to fund our debt obligations we could face substantial liquidity problems and

may be forced to reduce or delay scheduled expansions and capital expenditures sell material assets or operations obtain

additional capital restructure our debt or revise or delay our strategic plans We cannot assure you that our operating

performance cash flow and capital resources will be sufficient for payment of our debt in the future If we are required to

take any of the actions referred to above it could have material adverse effect on our business financial condition and

results of operations We cannot assure you that we would be able to take any of these actions on terms acceptable to us
or at all that these actions would enable us to continue to satisfy our capital requirements or that these actions would be

permitted under the terms of our various debt instruments In addition any refinancing of our debt could be at higher

interest rates and may require us to comply with more onerous covenants which could further restrict our business

operations

Our diminished liquidity could adversely affect our financial condition and make it more djfficult to fund our

operations and satisfy our debt obligations

The indentures governing our 2015 Notes our 2033 Secured Notes and our senior secured credit facility contain

affirmative and negative covenants including maintaining specified financial ratios and satisfying other financial

conditions It is possible that in the future we may not be able to comply with the covenants limitations and restrictions

under these agreements or other outstanding loan agreements In that event we will be required to seek an amendment or

waiver from the lenders under such agreements If we are unable to obtain an amendment or waiver the lenders

thereunder would have the right to exercise remedies specified in the loan agreements including foreclosing on certain

collateral and accelerating the maturity of the loans which could result in the acceleration of substantially all of our

outstanding indebtedness In such situation there can be no assurance that we would be able to obtain alternative

financing In addition if we are determined to be in default of these loan agreements we may be prohibited from drawing
additional funds under our senior secured credit facility which could impair our ability to maintain sufficient working

capital Either situation could also have material adverse effect on our solvency

The restrictive covenants in our senior secured credit facility and the indentures governing the 2015 Notes and

the 2033 Secured Notes and any of the agreements governing our future indebtedness could adversely restrict our

financial and operating flexibility and subject us to other risks

Our senior secured credit facility and the indentures governing our 2015 Notes and our 2033 Secured Notes contain

affirmative and negative covenants that limit our and our subsidiaries ability to take certain actions Our senior secured

credit facility requires us to maintain specified financial ratios and satisfy other financial conditions Our senior secured

credit facility and the indentures governing the 2015 Notes and the 2033 Secured Notes also restrict among other things

our and our subsidiaries ability to

incur additional debt

pay dividends and make other restricted payments

make certain investments loans and advances
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create or permit certain liens

issue or sell capital stock of restricted subsidiaries

use the proceeds from sales of assets and subsidiary stock

enter into certain types of transactions with affiliates

create or permit restrictions on the ability of our restricted subsidiaries to pay dividends or make other

distributions to us

enter into sale and leaseback transactions and

sell all or substantially all of our assets or consolidate or merge with or into other companies

These restrictions may limit our ability to operate our business and may prohibit or limit our ability to enhance our

operations take advantage of potential business opportunities as they arise or meet our capital needs Furthermore future

debt instruments or other contracts could contain financial or other covenants more restrictive than those applicable to our

senior secured credit facility the 2033 Secured Notes or the 2015 Notes

The breach of any of these covenants by us or the failure by us to meet any of these conditions or requirements could

result in default under any or all of such indebtedness Our ability to continue to comply with these covenants and

requirements may be affected by events beyond our control including prevailing economic financial and industry

conditions An event of default under our debt agreements could trigger events of default under our other debt agreements

and the holders of the defaulted debt could declare all of the amounts outstanding thereunder together with accrued

interest to become immediately due and payable If such acceleration occurs we would not be able to repay our debt and

we may not be able to borrow sufficient funds to refinance our debt Even if new financing is made available to us it may

not be on terms acceptable to us

Counterparties to our secured credit facility and interest rate swaps may not be able to fulfill their obligations due to

disruptions in the global credit markets

As result of concerns about the stability of the markets and the strength of counterparties during this challenging global

macroeconomic environment many financial institutions have reduced and in some cases ceased to provide funding to

borrowers Based on information available to us we have no indication that the financial institutions syndicated under our

senior secured credit facility would be unable to fulfill their commitments to us We may be exposed to losses in the event

of nonperformance by counterparties on these instruments Continued turbulence in the global credit markets and the U.S

economy may adversely affect our results of operations
financial condition and liquidity

Recent disruptions in the credit markets have made it more difficult for companies to secure financing If we are

unable to access financing on terms and at time acceptable to us for any reason it could have material adverse

effect on our operationsfinancial condition and liquidity

We believe that we have sufficient liquidity to support the ongoing activities of our business repay our existing debt

obligations and to make limited investments in future growth opportunities Our ability to obtain any financing or

refinancing whether through the issuance of new equity or debt securities or otherwise and the terms of any such

financing are dependent on among other things our financial condition financial market conditions within our industry

and generally credit ratings and numerous other factors Recently credit markets have experienced unusual uncertainty

and liquidity and access to capital markets and other sources of financing have tightened Consequently in the event we

need to access the capital markets or other sources of financing there can be no assurance that we will be able to obtain

such financing on acceptable terms or within an acceptable time if at all If we are unable to obtain financing on terms

and within time acceptable to us it could in addition to other negative effects have material adverse effect on our

operations financial condition and liquidity
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Some of our debt including borrowings under our senior secured credit facility is based on variable rates of interest

which could result in higher interest expense in the event of an increase in interest rates

As of December31 2008 $610.7 million of our $1202.6 million aggregate indebtedness was subject to variable interest

rates We have entered into two interest rate swap agreements which fix the interest rate for an aggregate of $480.0

million of this variable rate debt Our swap agreements have notional value of $480.0 million and effectively fix our

interest rate at 6.795% and expire in December 2010 Our remaining variable rate debt of $130.7 million is subject to

market rate risk as our interest payments will fluctuate as the underlying interest rates change as result of market

changes During the period when our interest rate swap agreements are effective 1% change in interest rates would

result in change in interest
expense

of approximately $1.3 million per year If there is rise in interest rates our debt

service obligations on our variable rate indebtedness would increase even though the amount borrowed remained the

same which would affect our cash flows and results of operations If we borrow additional amounts under the revolving

portion of our senior secured credit facility our market rate risk may increase

Reductions of our credit rating may have an adverse impact on our business

The ratings on our outstanding debt currently established by the ratings agencies may be reduced for various reasons

including if we incur additional indebtedness reasons related to our industry or operating performance or as result of

changes by the rating agencies in their methodologies or rating criteria Reductions on our credit ratings could negatively

impact our cost of funds access to capital markets ability to renew contracts with our existing customers and limit our

ability to compete for new customers Further certain of our supplier contracts provide that in the event our credit ratings

are downgraded to specified levels the customer may elect to terminate its contract with us and either pay reduced

termination fee or in some limited instances no termination fee or in the alternative request additional collateral or

change our credit terms credit rating downgrade could adversely affect these customer and supplier relationships

The recent economic downturn and uncertain future outlook including the credit and liquidity crisis in the financial

markets could continue to further negatively affect our results of operations andfinancial condition

Our business results could be adversely affected by prolonged global national or regional economic recession As
result of the credit and liquidity crisis in the U.S and throughout the global financial system substantial volatility in

world capital markets and the banking industry has occurred The unprecedented current economic volatility and the

tightening of credit markets has resulted in widespread reduction in business activity and consumer spending From an

operational perspective we have been experiencing lower revenues as result of reduced consumer confidence and

reduced advertising spending in our markets as well as increased bad debt expense From financing perspective this

unprecedented instability and the tightening of the credit markets may adversely affect the ability of our customers to

obtain credit which may restrict their ability to purchase our products and services Additionally it may make it difficult

for us to access the credit market and to obtain financing or refinancing as the case may be on satisfactory terms or at all

The difficult economic conditions are not likely to improve significantly in the near future and any continuation or

worsening of these conditions could adversely affect our results of operations and financial condition

Increased competition could reduce the demand for our products and services which could have material adverse

effect on our businessfinancial condition results of operations and business prospects

Our products that reach large area at low cost compete in the cooperative FSI business principally with News America

Marketing FSI company owned by The News Corporation We compete for business primarily on the basis of price

category availability targeting ability and customer service and relationships

News America Marketing FSI has been competing aggressively for FSI business As consequence FSI prices have

declined substantially over the last several
years and are expected to continue to decline in the foreseeable future We

cannot predict when or if FSI prices will stabilize or increase This coupled with flat industry units has resulted

generally in decreasing revenues and profitability for our FSI segment When FSI contracts come up for renewal we may
not be able to renew them on favorable terms or at all In addition our primary competitor News America has

substantially greater financial resources than we do and may be better able to withstand changes in conditions within the

industries in which we operate and may have significantly greater operating and financial flexibility than we do This

competitor could take greater market share and cause us to lose business from our customers
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In addition it is possible that alternative media or changes in promotional strategies could make our products less

attractive to our customers and could cause loss of demand for our products and services

Our Shared Mail segments media business faces intense competition based primarily on the ability to target selected

potential customers on cost-effective basis and provide satisfactory return on advertising investment Shared Mail

products also compete for advertising dollars against other forms of print and electronic media and other advertising in

general Competition for market share advertising also comes from magazines radio broadcast and cable television

shoppers the Internet other communications media and other advertising printers that operate in Shared Mail markets

The extent and nature of such competition are in large part determined by the location and demographics of the markets

targeted by particular advertiser and the number of media alternatives in those markets Shared Mail customers and

prospective customers are operating with lower advertising budgets while trying to allocate their spending across

growing number of media channels They are increasingly faced with the challenge of doing more with less The failure to

develop new products and services could result in the loss of clients to current or future competitors In addition failure to

gain market acceptance of new products and services could adversely affect growth

Our Neighborhood Targeted segment competes against commercial printers and media placement agencies for solo

specialized promotional programs for single advertisers While both types
of competitors have history of competing on

the basis of price to increase volume and improve economies of scale commercial printers tend to be particularly

aggressive during periods when they have unused capacity In addition we compete with Sunflower Marketing with

respect to our polybag advertising and sampling products To the extent our competitors in these businesses decide to

compete more aggressively on price due to excess capacity or for other reasons it could materially negatively affect our

revenue and profit margins

Our Neighborhood Targeted products also compete with several newspaper network groups
in the ROP market While

entering the ROP market does not require significant investment in machinery and equipment it does require

significant investment in systems and human resources in order to compete effectively An increase in the number of ROP

competitors could result in loss of market share

In our International Digital Media Services segment our subsidiary NCH Marketing Services Inc competes against

Carolina Manufacturing Services and Carolina Services both owned by Inmar Inc and International Outsourcing

Services LLC for coupon clearing and redemption services in the U.S To the extent that our competitors in this business

decide to compete more aggressively on price it could lower our market share and negatively affect our revenues and

profit margin

Our Shared Mail segment depends on the USPS and other third parties for delivery of its products If such third

parties do not fulfill their obligations our Shared Mail segment may lose customers and experience reduced revenue

and profitability

Our Shared Mail segments products are primarily delivered through the USPS Postage expense
is our Shared Mail

segments largest expense The inability of the USPS to deliver our Shared Mail segments products on timely basis or

any reduction in the number of days the USPS delivers mail could disrupt our Shared Mail segments business and in

turn adversely affect our business sales results of operation and financial condition Furthermore USPS rates increase

periodically and we have no control over increases that may occur in the future An increase in the cost of postage

combined with our Shared Mail segments inability to successfully pass through such postage rate increase directly to its

customers could negatively affect our earnings

Significant increases in the cost ofpaper which are beyond our control could adversely affect our business results of

operations and financial condition

We are dependent upon the availability ofpaper to print our customers advertising circulars Paper costs have historically

experienced significant fluctuations We currently do not have long-term contracts with paper companies and are

therefore subject to variable market prices for paper Changes in the supply of or demand for paper
could affect market

prices or delivery times We do not engage in hedging activities to limit our exposure to increases in paper prices and we

have limited ability to pass increased costs along to our customers In the future the price of paper may fluctuate

significantly due to changes in supply and demand We cannot assure you that we will have access to paper in the

necessary amounts or at reasonable prices or that any increases in paper costs would not have material adverse effect on

our business results of operations and financial condition
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The possibility of consolidation in our customer base the loss of customers to alternative advertising methods or

decreases in the frequency or amount of customers mailings could impact our revenue growth and profitability

In recent years there has been growing trend toward retailer consolidation As result of this consolidation the number

of retailers to which we sell our products and services may decline and lead to decrease in our revenues In addition we

may lose customers due to the acquisition of such customers by companies that are not interested in using our products

and services or that eliminate retail locations of our existing customers Also customer may decide to decrease its

mailing frequency or modif the amount pages and weight and kind of advertising pieces it purchases from us especially

in light of the prolonged economic downturn Our customers may be impacted by the items detailed above and by other

general economic and business conditions that could affect their demand for our products and services and in turn

choose other alternative advertising methods Specifically significant revenue changes in our Shared Mail segment may
have corresponding impact to profit due to the fixed cost nature of postage expense Postage costs associated with

advertising packages are fixed in nature for packages that weigh 3.3 ounces or less whether or not the package is partially

or completely filled Any of the foregoing could have material adverse effect on us and our financial condition

Our clients may be susceptible to changes in general economic conditions

Our revenues are affected by our clients marketing spending and advertising budgets Our revenues and results of

operations may be subject to fluctuations based upon general economic conditions in the geographic locations where we
offer services or distribute content continued economic downturn or continued recession in these geographic

locations may reduce demand for our products and services or depress pricing of those products and services and have

material adverse effect on our results of operations Changes in global economic conditions could also shift demand to

products and services for which we do not have competitive advantages and this could negatively affect the amount of

business that we are able to obtain In addition if we are unable to successfully anticipate changing economic and

political conditions we may be unable to effectively plan for and respond to those changes and our business could be

negatively affected

We depend on vendors to timely supply us with quality materials at the right prices

Global economic and political conditions may affect our vendors prolonged economic downturn could limit their

ability to timely provide us with acceptable materials at affordable prices Our inability to acquire suitable materials on

acceptable terms or the loss of key vendors could negatively affect our financial performance

We have been required to recognize pre-tax non-cash impairment charge related to goodwill and other intangible

assets and we may be required to recognize additional impairment charges against goodwill intangible assets or

other long-lived assets in the future

At December 31 2008 the net carrying value of our intangible assets and goodwill totaled approximately $25 1.5 million

and $640.9 million respectively Our intangible assets are subject to impairment testing in accordance with SFAS
No 144 Accountingfor the Impairment or Disposal ofLong-livedAssets and our goodwill is subject to impairment tests

in accordance with SFAS No 142 Goodwill and Other IntangibleAssets We review the carrying value of our intangible

assets and goodwill for impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate that their carrying amount may not be

recoverable Significant negative industry or economic trends including the market price of our common stock or the fair

value of our debt disruptions to our business unexpected significant changes or planned changes in the use of the

intangible assets and
mergers

and acquisitions could result in an impairment charge for any of our intangible assets

goodwill or other long-lived assets

As result of the decline in the trading value of our equity securities during the three months ended December 31 2008

and continuing negative industry and economic trends that have directly affected our business we performed impairment

tests as of December 31 2008 of our goodwill and intangible assets in accordance with SFAS No 142 and SFAS No 144

respectively We used certain estimates and assumptions in our impairment evaluations including but not limited to

projected future cash flows revenue growth and customer attrition levels As result of this testing we recorded $245.7

million pre-tax non-cash impairment charge related to goodwill and other intangible assets in the last quarter of 2008 This

impairment charge represented an adjustment of $226.9 million to the carrying value of the goodwill and intangible assets

associated with our purchase of ADVO in 2007 and write-off of $18.8 million of goodwill associated with our purchase

and subsequent sale of Prevision our one-to-one loyalty marketing business purchased in 2000 The impairment charge is

included within costs and expenses on the consolidated statement of income for the
year ended December 31 2008
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If the trading value of our equity securities continues to decline we will be required to assess the fair values of our assets

and liabilities and could conclude that goodwill is impaired which would result in additional impairment charges in 2009

In addition if economic conditions in certain ofour markets do not improve we will be required to assess the recoverability

of long-lived and intangible assets which could result in additional impairment charges Any additional impairment

charge related to our intangible assets other long-lived assets or goodwill could have significant effect on our financial

position and results of operations in the periods recognized

ADVO is currently faced with class action lawsuit the litigation and outcome of which may be detrimental to our

financial condition and there is potential that subsequent lawsuits will be filed

In September 2006 three securities class action lawsuits were filed against ADVO in the United States District Court for

the District of Connecticut by certain stockholders seeking to certify class of all persons who purchased shares of

ADVOs common stock between July 2006 and August 30 2006 These complaints generally allege that ADVO

violated federal securities law by issuing series of materially false and misleading statements concerning its business

and financial results in connection with its proposed merger with Valassis and as result plaintiffs allege that ADVOs

stock traded at artificially inflated prices

On December 12 2006 one of the three plaintiffs
filed Motion to Partially Lift Discovery Stay in response to which

defendants filed opposition on January 16 2007 The presiding judge denied the plaintiffs motion to lift the stay on

discovery In addition the court ordered the matters consolidated under single action and as result revised

consolidated complaint was filed by the plaintiffs on June 2007 On August 24 2007 the defendants filed Motion to

Dismiss the plaintiffs complaint The plaintiff filed Brief in Opposition to the defendants motion on October 102007

and the defendants responsive pleading was filed November 13 2007 On April 25 2008 the defendants motion was

denied On August 29 2008 plaintiff moved for certification of the case as class action Defendants filed an opposition

to the motion and the matter is pending before the court In addition ADVO its directors and certain of its officers were

sued in derivative action filed in September 2006 raising essentially the same factual allegations as the securities class

actions The derivative action was dismissed by Notice of Voluntary Dismissal without prejudice on January 24 2007

ADVO is generally obligated to the extent permitted by law to indemnify its directors and officers who are named

defendants in some of these lawsuits We are obligated under the amended merger agreement to maintain directors and

officers liability insurance for period of six years following the ADVO acquisition in respect of acts or omissions

occurring at or prior to the acquisition for each person
covered by the directors and officers liability insurance policy of

ADVO and its subsidiaries at the time of the merger agreement The claims brought against ADVO with or without

merit could increase the insurance rates in the future As result of these lawsuits we could incur significant legal

expenses
and managements time and attention may be distracted from the day-to-day operations which could have

material adverse effect on our business financial condition and results of operations There is no assurance that ADVOs

insurance coverage
will ultimately be available or if available sufficient to provide complete protection with respect to

these claims

The current litigation with News America Incorporated may be costly and divert management attention which may

materially harm our business

Regardless of the outcome of the current litigations which we instituted against News America Incorporated in which we

allege violation by News of the Sherman Act various state competitive statutes and the commission of torts by News in

connection with the marketing and sale of FSI space and in-store promotion such litigation may be time-consuming and

expensive and may distract our management from running the day-to-day operations of our business The litigation costs

and diversion of managements attention and resources to address the claims in the litigation may materially adversely

affect our business financial condition and/or operating results

If we do not meet the continued listing requirements of The New York Stock Exchange our common stock may be

delisted

Our common stock is currently traded on The New York Stock Exchange or NYSE Under the NYSEs current listing

standards company will be considered to be below compliance standards if its average global market capitalization over

consecutive 30 trading-day period is less than $75 million and at the same time its total stockholders equity is less than

$75 million As of March 2009 our market capitalization and stockholders equity were both below the respective $75

million requirements When listed companys stock falls below the market capitalization standard the company will be

listed as below compliance with the NYSE listing standards and the company is permitted to submit plan within 45

days regarding its ability to return to compliance with these standards We received notification from the NYSE on
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February 20 2009 that we are not in compliance with the NYSEs continued listing standard requirements We responded

to the NYSE that we intend to submit plan that will advise the NYSE of definitive action we have taken or are taking

that will bring us into conformity with continued listing standards within the required period However if our plan is not

approved or if we are unable to regain compliance with the NYSE listing requirements our stock will be delisted from

trading on the NYSE resulting in the need to find another stock exchange on which our stock can be listed or causing our

stock to be traded on one or more over-the-counter markets such at the OTC Bulletin Board or the pink sheets The

delisting of our common stock by the NYSE could among other things reduce our stockholders ability to buy and sell

our common stock reduce the number of investors willing to hold or acquire our common stock negatively impact our

ability to raise equity financing and access the public capital markets or materially impact our results of operation and

financial condition any or all of which could negatively affect the market price of our common stock or cause the market

price to become more volatile In addition we may experience other adverse effects including without limitation the

loss of confidence in us by current and prospective suppliers customers employees and others with whom we have or

may seek to initiate business relationships and our ability to attract and retain personnel by means of equity compensation
would be greatly impaired

Failure to maintain adequate internal controls may affect our ability to report timely and accurate financial statements

and adversely affect our business and stock price

Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 requires that companies design and maintain an adequate system of

internal control over financial reporting and assess and report on such internal control structure annually Such system of

controls however well designed and operated can provide only reasonable not absolute assurance that the objectives of

the system are met In addition the design of any internal control system is based in part upon certain assumptions

regarding the likelihood of future events Because of these and other inherent limitations of control systems there can be

no assurance that any design will succeed in achieving its stated goals under all potential future conditions regardless of

how remote

There can be no assurance that our internal control systems and procedures will not result in or lead to future material

weakness or that we or our independent registered public accounting firm will not identify material weakness in our

internal controls in the future material weakness in internal control over financial reporting would require our

management and independent public accounting firm to evaluate our internal controls as ineffective Furthermore if we
fail to maintain proper and effective internal controls our ability to report our financial results on timely and accurate

basis may be impaired If our internal control over financial reporting is not considered adequate or if as result we are

unable to report our financial results on timely and accurate basis we may among other things experience loss of

public confidence which could have an adverse effect on our business and stock price

Because we self insure number of our benefit plans unexpected changes in claim trends may negatively impact our

financial condition

We self-insure significant portion of expected losses under our workers compensation program and medical

benefits claims While we maintain third-party stop-loss insurance policies to cover certain liability costs in excess of

predetermined retained amounts unexpected changes in claim trends including the severity and frequency of claims
actuarial estimates and medical cost inflation could result in costs that are significantly different than initially reported If

future claims-related liabilities increase due to unforeseen circumstances our self-insurance costs could increase

significantly

Due to uncertainty in the application and interpretation of applicable state sales tax laws we may be exposed to

additional sales tax liability

The application and interpretation of applicable state sales tax laws to certain of our products is uncertain Accordingly
we may be exposed to additional sales tax liability to the extent various state jurisdictions determine that certain of our

products are subject to such jurisdictions sales tax We have recorded liability of $8.1 million reflecting our best

estimate of our potential sales tax liability While we believe all of our estimates and assumptions are reasonable and will

be sustained upon audit the actual liabilities may exceed such estimates If so it may negatively impact our financial

condition
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The uncertainty of current economic and political conditions make budgeting and forecasting difficult and may

reduce sales promotion spending

The future direction of the overall domestic and global economies could have significant impact on our business The

potential for future terrorist attacks increased global conflicts and the escalation of existing conflicts has created

worldwide uncertainties that may have negative impact on demand for our products In addition the current economic

downturn has decreased the advertising budgets of our customer base which could have material impact on our

business results of operations and financial condition Because all components of our budgeting and forecasting as well

as that of our customers are dependent upon estimates of growth in the markets served and demand for our products and

services the current global economic downturn and related financial market uncertainties may render estimates of future

income and expenditures even more difficult to make than usual Future events that may not have been anticipated could

adversely affect our business results of operations and financial condition

These risk factors that may affect future performance and the accuracy offorward-looking statements are illustrative

Accordingly all forward-looking
statements should be evaluated with the understanding of their inherent uncertainly

Item lB Unresolved Staff Comments

None

Item Properties

Our corporate headquarters are located in leased office complex in Livonia Michigan Throughout the United States

we have 26 leased sales offices one leased office building and 27 operations facilities of which four are owned by us

Internationally we have three sales offices and eight operations facilities of which three are owned by us Below is

listing of our owned facilities

Location Type Primary Segment

Delicias Mexico ProductionlOffice International Services

Durham NC USA Printing
FSI/Shared Mail

Juarez Mexico Operations
International Services

Livonia MI USA Printing/Warehouse Neighborhood Targeted

Livonia MI USA Operations FSI/Neighborhood Targeted

Nuevo Laredo Mexico Operations
International Services

Wichita KS USA Printing
FSI/Shared Mail

As part of our senior secured credit facility we granted security interest in these domestic locations

We have renewal rights for most of the leases and anticipate that we will be able to extend these leases on terms

satisfactory to us or if necessary locate substitute facilities on acceptable terms We believe our facilities are in good

condition and have sufficient capacity to handle present
volumes although during periods of unusual demand we may

require services of contract printers

In June 2008 we completed sale-leaseback transaction for our three properties located in Windsor Connecticut

resulting in gross proceeds of $28.8 million The $4.2 million gain on the sale of the two properties that are being leased

has been deferred and will be recognized as reduction to rent expense over the 15-year leaseback period The $0.1

million gain associated with of the sale of the third property was recorded as gain on sale of assets during the second

quarter of 2008

In December 2008 we received $4.2 million in gross proceeds for the sale of our production facility in Corby England

This resulted in $2.6 million loss which was recognized as loss on sale of assets during the fourth quarter of 2008

17



Item Leaal Proceedings

On January 18 2006 and thereafter on October 16 2006 via an Amended complaint the operative complaint Valassis
filed lawsuit in Michigan Federal Court against News America Incorporated a/k/a News America Marketing Group
News America Marketing FSI Inc a/k/a News America Marketing FSI LLC and News America Marketing In-Store

Services Inc alic/a News America Marketing In-Store Services LLC collectively News The operative complaint
alleges violation of the Sherman Act various state competitive statutes and the commission of torts by News in

connection with the marketing and sale of FSI space and in-store promotion and
advertising services Specifically the

operative complaint alleges that News has tied the purchase of its in-store promotion and advertising services to the

purchase of
space in its FSI and that News has attempted to monopolize the FSI market

On November 17 2006 News filed an answer to the Federal claims raised in the operative complaint but moved to

dismiss the state law claims on the basis that the court should not exercise its supplemental jurisdiction over these claims
On March 23 2007 the Federal Court dismissed the state law claims declining to exercise supplemental jurisdiction In

the interim on March 2007 Valassis filed state law action in the State of Michigan Wayne County Circuit Court

raising common law and statutory causes of action On March 2007 Valassis filed state law action in the Supreme
Court of the State of California for the County of Los Angeles raising claims under Californias Cartwright Unfair

Competition and Unfair Practices Acts News America moved to dismiss the Michigan and California state law claims
and both motions were denied

The Michigan and California cases are currently scheduled for trial May 2009 and August 2009 respectively The Federal
case was scheduled for an April 2009 trial date however it was reassigned to new judge and as such has not yet been
rescheduled All trial dates are subject to further change Valassis alleges damages injunctive relief costs and those other
remedies available under the various causes of action

Upon completion of our acquisition of ADVO we assumed responsibility for ADVOs pending securities class action
lawsuits In September 2006 three securities class action lawsuits Robert Kelleher AD Vu Inc et al Jorge Cornet
AD VO Inc et al Richard Field AD VO Inc et were filed against ADVO and certain of its officers in the
United States District Court for the District of Connecticut by certain ADVO shareholders seeking to certif class of all

persons who purchased ADVO stock between July 2006 and August 30 2006 The cases have been consolidated under

single action titled Robert Kelleher et al AD VO Inc et Civil Case No O6CVO 422AVC and consolidated
amended complaint was filed on June 2007 The complaint generally alleges ADVO violated federal securities law by
making series of materially false and misleading statements concerning ADVOs business and financial results in

connection with the proposed merger and as result the price of ADVOs stock was allegedly inflated

On August 24 2007 the defendants filed Motion to Dismiss the complaint which has subsequently been denied On
August 29 2008 plaintiff moved for certification of the case as class action Defendants filed an opposition to the
motion and the matter is pending before the court Discovery on the merits of the action is ongoing Defendants intend
to vigorously contest the litigation

We are involved in various claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of business In the opinion of

management the ultimate disposition of these matters will not have material adverse effect on our financial position
results of operations or liquidity

Item Submission of Matters to Vote of Security Holders

None
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PART II

Item Market for Registrants Common Equity Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases

of Eauitv Securities

Our common stock is traded on The New York Stock Exchange ticker symbol VCI The approximate number of record

holders of Valassis common stock at December 31 2008 was 274

High and low stock prices per share during the twelve months ended December 31 2008 and 2007 were

2008 2007

Quarter Ended High Low High Low

Mar.31 $13.04 $8.49 $18.20 $13.30

June30 $16.80 $11.16 $19.73 $17.05

Sept.30 $13.72 $6.12 $17.76 $7.67

Dec 31 $8.73 $1.05 $14.83 $8.53

Currently we have no plans to pay cash dividends In addition should we change our dividend policy the payment of

future dividends would be dependent on covenants contained in our financing agreements future earnings capital

requirements and other alternate uses of cash Currently our senior secured credit facility restricts the payment of cash

dividends

Our Board of Directors approved million share repurchase program on August 25 2005 and previously had approved

million share repurchase program on December 2004 There are 6091825 shares that may yet be repurchased

under these plans We suspended our share repurchase program in February 2006 No shares were repurchased during the

years
ended December 31 2007 and 2008

Currently we are not in compliance with The New York Stock Exchanges continued listing standard requirements If we

are unable to regain compliance with The New York Stock Exchange listing requirements our common stock may be

delisted which may materially harm our business See If we do not meet the continued listing requirements of The New

York Stock Exchange our common stock may be delisted in Item lA Risk Factors
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Item Selected Financial Data

in millions of U.S dollars except per share data and ratios

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

Revenues $2381.9 $2242.2 $1043.5 $1131.0 $1044.1

Net earnings loss 207.5 58.0 51.3 954 100.7

Total assets 1853.2 2190.5 801.4 697.7 738.0

Long-term debt less current portion 1111.7 1279.6 259.9 259.9 273.7

Net earnings loss per share basic 4.32 1.21 1.07 1.93 1.95

Net earnings loss per share diluted 4.32 1.21 1.07 1.90 1.93

Ratio of earnings to fixed charges 1.95x 7.Olx ll.58x l2.23x

Earnings for the twelve months ended December 31 2008 were inadequate to cover fixed charges Additional

earnings of $212.5 million would have been necessary to bring the respective ratio to 1.0

Results reflect the acquisition of ADVO Inc on March 2007 For further information regarding the acquisition

see Note of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in Item of this Form 10-K

Includes $24.6 million charge net of tax incurred in relation to the ADVO acquisition $8.8 million of which was

related to termination of swap contract and the premium on swaption contract both entered into in contemplation

of the
necessary financing and $15.8 million of which was related legal and professional costs pursuant to related

litigation as well as $1.4 million charge net of tax related to the close-down of both the French agency business

and the eSettlement business unit of NCH

Includes $4.5 million restructuring charge net of tax related to headcount reductions and associated costs resulting

from the integration of the components of our International Digital Media Services business segment right-sizing

of coupon-clearing operations in Europe and other efficiency-related headcount reductions

Includes $4.1 million gain net of tax due to the settlement of property insurance claim related to fire at our

Corby England facility and $2.3 million write-off net of tax of cost-basis Internet investment

The ratio of earnings to fixed charges was computed by dividing earnings before fixed charges income taxes and

extraordinary items by fixed charges which consist of interest expense amortization of debt issuance costs and

the interest portion of rent expense

This information should be read in conjunction with our consolidated financial statements and the notes thereto appearing
elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K See also Item Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial

Condition and Results of Operations
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ITEM Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain statements under the caption Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of

Operations as well as statements made elsewhere in this report on Form 10-K constitute forward-looking statements

within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 Such forward-looking statements involve

known and unknown risks and uncertainties and other factors which may cause our actual results performance or

achievements to be materially different from any future results performance or achievements expressed or implied

by such forward-looking statements and to cause future results to differ from our operating results in the past For

discussion of certain of these risks uncertainties and other factors see Item 1A Risk Factors There can be no

assurances however that our expectations will necessarily come to pass We disclaim any intention or obligation to

update or revise any forward-looking statements whether as result of new information future events or otherwise

GENERAL

We reported revenues of $2.4 billion in 2008 In 2007 we experienced significant shift in the share of revenues

contributed by each segment of our business resulting from the acquisition of ADVO Inc in the first quarter of 2007 In

2006 the FSI was the largest contributor to our revenue base In 2008 and 2007 it ranked third behind the Shared Mail

and Neighborhood Targeted segments

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31

Approximate Share of Revenue by Segment 2008 2007

Shared Mail ADVO 58% 53%

Neighborhood Targeted
20% 21%

FSI 15% 18%

International Digital Media Services 7% 8%

This shift reflects our strategy to further diversify our products and services The ADVO acquisition supported this

strategy and we continue to blend shared mail distribution with newspaper delivery to further enhance our diversified

distribution methods and offer clients delivery of our RedPlum branded product portfolio across an expanded multi-media

platform

Our efforts have been focused on the expansion of our U.S.-based business in the shared mail arena opportunities to cross

sell our portfolio of products and services to both current and prospective clients blending of our distribution methods

the shift of FSI delivery through shared mail in particular markets and advancing targeting capabilities We launched

proprietary targeting process during the second quarter
of 2008 to further differentiate ourselves in the marketplace

We believe there continues to be growth opportunities in the U.S In order to concentrate on these opportunities we have

discontinued new media products in Europe and have ceased and written off our investments in China
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following table sets forth for the periods indicated certain income and expense items and the percentages that such

items bear to revenues

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31

2008 2007 2006

%of %of %of
in millions of U.S dollars Actual Revenues Actual Revenues Actual Revenues

Shared Mail $1370.8 57.6% $1185.8 52.9%

Neighborhood Targeted products 469.2 19.7 480.5 21.4 432.0 41.4

Free-standing Inserts 370.2 15.5 401.2 17.9 441.2 42.3

International Digital Media Services 171.7 7.2 174.7 7.8 170.3 16.3

Revenues 2381.9 100.0 2242.2 100.0 1043.5 100.0

Cost of sales 1855.9 77.9 1714.2 76.5 789.6 75.7

Gross profit 526.0 22.1 528.0 23.5 253.9 24.3

Selling general and administrative 385.8 16.2 354.3 15.8 151.3 14.5

Amortization of intangible assets 9.2 0.4 7.9 0.4 0.6 0.1

Impairment charge 245.7 10.3

Loss earnings from operations 114.7 4.8 165.8 7.3 102.0 9.7

Other expenses and income

Interest expense 95.6 4.0 84.9 3.8 24.7 2.4

Interest income 2.9 0.1 5.3 0.3 4.8 0.5

Otherexpenseincomenet 5.1 0.2 2.7 0.1 1.5 0.1

Total other expenses and income 97.8 4.1 76.9 3.4 18.4 1.8

Loss earnings before income taxes 212.5 8.9 88.9 4.0 83.6 8.0

Income tax benefit expense 5.0 0.2 30.9 1.4 32.3 3.1

Net loss earnings 207.5 8.7% 58.0 2.6% 4.9%
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Revenues

We reported revenues of $2.4 billion in 2008 an increase from 2007 revenues of $2.2 billion or 6.2% This increase was

primarily the result of our acquisition of ADVO on March 2007 which contributed $1.4 billion and $1.2 billion in

revenue in 2008 and 2007 respectively Revenues in 2006 were $1.0 billion

Operating Costs

Cost of sales was $1.9 billion in 2008 compared to $1.7 billion in 2007 and $789.6 million in 2006 increasing as

percentage of revenue each year Gross profit percentage in 2008 was 22.1% compared to 23.5% in 2007 and 24.3% in

2006 The continued decrease in gross profit percentage in 2008 compared to 2007 and 2006 was primarily the result of

competitive pricing issues in the FSI segment an increase in the cost of paper and change in product mix with the

purchase of ADVO in March 2007

Selling general and administrative SGA expenses increased in 2008 to $385.8 million from $354.3 million in 2007 as

the result of the inclusion of ADVO operations for the full year of 2008 which contributed $228.0 million and $192.5

million to SGA in 2008 and 2007 respectively Apart from this SGA decreased primarily due to lower incentive

compensation

As result of the decline in the trading value of our equity securities during the three months ended December 31 2008

and continuing negative industry and economic trends that have directly affected our business we performed impairment

tests as of December 31 2008 of our goodwill and intangible assets in accordance with SFAS No 142 and SFAS No 144

respectively We used certain estimates and assumptions in our impairment evaluations including but not limited to

projected future cash flows revenue growth and customer attrition levels As result of this testing we recorded $245.7

million pre-tax non-cash impairment charge related to goodwill and other intangible assets in the last quarter of 2008

This impairment charge represented an adjustment of $226.9 million to the carrying value of the goodwill and intangible

assets associated with our purchase of ADVO in 2007 and write-off of $18.8 million of goodwill associated with our

purchase and subsequent sale of Prevision our one-to-one loyalty marketing business purchased in 2000 The impairment

charge is included within costs and expenses on the consolidated statement of income for the year ended December31 2008

Non-operating Items

Interest expense was $95.6 million in 2008 compared to $84.9 million in 2007 and $24.7 million in 2006 The increase in

interest
expense

in 2008 as compared to 2007 and 2007 as compared to 2006 is the result of the financing of the ADVO
acquisition resulting in $1.1 billion of new debt in March 2007

Income Taxes

Income tax expense represents 2.4% of earnings loss before income taxes in 2008 compared to 34.7% in 2007 and

38.6% in 2006 The decrease in the effective tax rate in 2008 is the result of the effect of the $245.7 million impairment

charge taken in the fourth quarter of 2008 The decrease in effective tax rate in 2007 compared to 2006 was the result of

favorable settlements and additional deductions related to acquisition costs

Net Earnings Loss

Net loss was $207.5 million in 2008 compared to net earnings of $58.0 million in 2007 This decrease is primarily due to

$245.7 million impairment charge $223.4 million net of tax taken in the fourth quarter of 2008 Net earnings in 2007

were $58.0 million an increase of 13.1% over 2006 This increase is primarily due to the inclusion of the operations of

ADVO since March 2007 which contributed segment profit of $82.7 million offset by increased interest expense related

to the debt incurred to finance the acquisition

Diluted loss
per

share was $4.32 in 2008 including the negative per-share impact of the impairment charge related to

goodwill and other intangibles of $4.66 Diluted earnings per share were $1.21 in 2007 including the negative per-share

impact of charges related to European restructurings of $0.11 and the negative per-share impact of AD VU acquisition

related expenses of $0.03 Diluted earnings per share were $1.07 in 2006 including the negative per share impact of

ADVO acquisition-related costs of $0.52 and the negative per share impact of the close-down of both the French agency

business and eSettlement business unit of NCH of $0.03
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Segment Results

Shared Mall

Shared Mail revenues for the year ended December 31 2008 were $1370.8 million compared to $1185.8 million in the

prior year Revenues for the twelve months ended December 31 2007 represented revenue from the March 2007

acquisition date to December 31 2007 and did not reflect full twelve-month period Revenues for the year ended

December 31 2008 would show decrease of 2.6% when compared to proforma full-year revenues for 2007 of $1406.9

million

The challenging economic environment negatively impacted the Shared Mail segment during the last half of the 2008

year Seven out of the top 10 Shared Mails advertising categories experienced revenue declines due to reduced spending

by clients in these categories In addition revenues from the RedPlum wrap product experienced decrease due to

lower sell rates and concentration in certain categories

For the year ended December31 2008 the Shared Mail segment processed 33.4 billion shared mail pieces and assembled

4.1 billion shared mail packages The average pieces per package for the
year

ended December 31 2008 was 7.8 average

pieces versus 8.1 average pieces in 2007

Shared Mails gross margin percentage was 24.4% for 2008 increasing 0.7 percentage points compared to the March

2007 to December 31 2007 time period The ongoing business optimization effort to reduce unprofitable packages

positively impacted gross profit by reducing over supply and delivering more profitable packages

For the year ended December 31 2008 Shared Mail segment profit was $89.8 million Prior years segment profit was

$82.7 million however as noted above this amount did not represent full twelve-month period

Neighborhood Targeted

Neighborhood Targeted revenues decreased 2.4% in 2008 to $469.2 million from $480.5 million in 2007 Strong results in

the ROP business especially in the telecommunication and financial client verticals were offset by decline in preprints

and sampling which were negatively affected by economic conditions The segment also experienced decrease in

margins due to change in mix of ROP customer base Segment profit decreased to $38.8 million in 2008 versus $61.3

million in 2007

Neighborhood Targeted revenues increased 11.2% in 2007 to $480.5 million from $432.0 million in 2006 The major

driver of this increase was additional spending within the telecommunications financial and retail client verticals as well

as improved pricing

FSI

In 2008 FSI revenues decreased 7.7% to $370.2 million compared to $401.2 million in 2007 The decrease in revenue

was primarily the result of an approximate 3.8% decline in FSI pricing and decline in market share Cooperative FSI

industry pages were flat in 2008 compared to 2007 FSI unit costs were higher due primarily to an increase in the cost of

paper in 2008 FSI segment profit declined to $1.8 million in 2008 compared to $20.2 million in 2007 primarily as

result of the price decline and increased paper costs

In 2007 FSI revenues decreased 9.1% to $401.2 million compared to $441.2 million in 2006 The decrease in revenue

was primarily the result of an approximate 10% decline in FSI pricing slightly offset by small gain in market share

Cooperative FSI industry pages were flat in 2007 compared to 2006 FSI unit costs decreased slightly in 2007 from 2006

FSI segment profit was $20.2 million in 2007 compared to $65.9 million in 2006 as result of the 10% price decline

International Digital Media Services

The International Digital Media Services segment contributed revenues of $171.7 million in 2008 1.7% decrease

from $174.7 million in 2007 This decline is due primarily to our sale of the French and one-to-one direct mail services

businesses and the discontinuance of our media business in other European countries Without the discontinued

businesses revenues would have been $147.1 million in 2008 compared to $142.6 million in 2007 an increase of 3.2%
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due to our growing in-store and interactive businesses Segment profit in 2008 decreased to $0.6 million from $3.6 million

in 2007 due primarily to continued investment in our interactive initiative

International Digital Media Services revenues increased 2.6% in 2007 to $174.7 million from $170.3 million in 2006

This increase was primarily the result of strong coupon clearing volumes in the U.S and United Kingdom Segment

profit declined to $3.6 million in 2007 from $8.7 million in 2006 as the result of an $8.4 million charge relating to

restructurings in Europe

Financial Condition Liquidity and Sources of Capital

We consider such factors as current assets current liabilities revenues operating income cash flows from operations

investing activities and financing activities when assessing liquidity Our liquidity requirements arise mainly from our

working capital needs primarily accounts receivable inventory and debt service requirements Our senior secured credit

facility and operating cash flows are our primary source of liquidity and are expected to be used for among other things

interest and principal payments on debt obligations and capital expenditures necessary to support growth and productivity

improvement

The following table presents our available sources of liquidity and capital resources as of December 31 2008

Sources of Liquidity in millions Facility Amount Amount Outstanding Available

Cash and cash equivalents $126.6

Debt facilities

Revolving credit loan portion

of senior secured facility 89.5 89.5

Total available $216.1

On January 22 2009 we amended our credit agreement and voluntarily permanently reduced the aggregate

revolving credit commitments thereunder from $120.0 million to $100.0 million The amount above is net of

$10.5 million in outstanding letters of credit

Sources and Uses of Cash

Cash and cash equivalents totaled $126.6 million at December31 2008 increasing $1.3 million from December 31 2007

This net increase was result of net cash provided by operating activities of $96.3 million and net investing activities of

$12.1 million offset by net cash used by financing activities of$108.0 million

Operating Activities

Net cash provided by operating activities for the year ended December 31 2008 was $96.3 million compared to $156.8

million for the year ended December 31 2007 Excluding the effect of non-cash charges such as the $245.7 million

impairment charge and related decrease in deferred taxes net earnings were significantly lower in 2008 compared to 2007

which contributed to the $60.6 million year over year decrease in cash provided by operations Additional net changes in

assets and liabilities of $25.8 million that affected operating cash flow are described more fully below

decrease in cash from prepaid expenses
occurred as result of higher prepaid postage payments related to our

Shared Mail segment made in December 2008 compared to 2007

Cash paid for taxes for 2008 was higher than those paid in 2007 resulting in more cash used by income taxes and an

increased refundable income tax balance as of December 31 2008 and

Cash paid for interest in 2008 increased from 2007 due to the timing of interest payments and the inclusion of full

year
of expense related to the debt incurred to acquire ADVO in March 2007 Only 10 months of expense was

incurred in 2007
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Net cash provided by operating activities for the year ended December 31 2007 was $156.8 million versus $49.8 million

for the year ended December 31 2006 The $107.0 million increase was due to higher depreciation and amortization of

tangible and intangible assets as result of the ADVO acquisition improved working capital due to improvements in

collections and timing of vendor payments and increased net earnings

Investing Activities

Net cash used in investing activities for the year ended December 31 2008 was $12.1 million due primarily to $33.1

million in proceeds from the sale of property plant and equipment $28.8 million of which is the result of sale-leaseback

transaction for our Windsor Connecticut properties and $3.6 million in net proceeds from the sale of our French

subsidiary offset by $24.7 million in capital acquisitions of property plant and equipment The net cash used in investing

activities for the year ended December 31 2007 was $1.1 billion as result of the $1.2 billion acquisition of ADVO
which was completed on March 2007 See Note Acquisition to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the period ended December 31 2006 net cash used in investing activities was driven primarily by the purchases and

sales of auction rate securities

Financing Activities

Net cash used in financing activities during the year ended December 31 2008 was $108.0 million as the result of

principal payments on the term loan and delayed draw term loan portions of our senior secured credit facility and

reduction of our outstanding 6% Senior Notes due 2009 or the 2009 Secured Notes Additional financing activity

included the draw down of the delayed draw term loan portion of our senior secured credit facility from which proceeds

of $159.9 million were used to pay holders of our 2033 Secured Notes Cash provided by financing activities during the

year
ended December 31 2007 was $1.0 billion solely as result of the $1.1 billion provided from our borrowings of

long term debt in order to fund the acquisition of ADVO as described below under Current and Long-term Debt

For the period ended December 31 2006 net cash used in financing activities was $12.6 million primarily related to the

repayment of long term debt

Current and Long-term Debt

As of December31 2008 we had outstanding $1.2 billion in aggregate indebtedness which consisted of $51.8 million of

the 2009 Secured Notes $0.1 million of the 2033 Secured Notes $540.0 million of the unsecured 2015 Notes and $458.6

million and $152.1 million under the term loan and delayed draw term loan portions respectively of our senior secured

credit facility As of December 31 2008 we had total outstanding letters of credit of approximately $10.5 million

Our Senior Secured Credit Facility

General

On March 2007 in connection with our acquisition ofADVO we entered into senior secured credit facility with Bear

Stearns Corporate Lending Inc as Administrative Agent and syndicate of lenders jointly arranged by Bear Stearns

Co Inc and Bane of America Securities LLC or the Credit Agreement

Our senior secured credit facility originally consisted of the following

five-year revolving line of credit in an aggregate principal amount of $120.0 million including $35.0 million

available in euros British Pounds Sterling Mexican Pesos or Canadian Dollars $40.0 million available for letters of

credit and $20.0 million swingline loan subfacility the revolving line of credit

seven-year term loan in an aggregate principal amount equal to $590.0 million with principal repayable in

quarterly installments at rate of 1.0% per year during the first six years of the term loan with the remaining

balance thereafter to be paid on the seventh anniversary of the closing date of the term loan the term loan

seven-year amortizing delayed draw term loan in an aggregate principal amount equal to $160.0 million with

principal repayable in quarterly installments at rate of 1.0% per year during the first six
years

of the delayed

draw term loan with the remaining balance thereafter to be repaid in full on the maturity date of the term loan

the delayed draw term loan and
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an incremental facility pursuant to which prior to the maturity of the senior secured credit facility we may incur

additional indebtedness under our senior secured credit facility in an additional amount up to $150.0 million under

either the revolving line of credit or the term loan or combination thereof the incremental facility The

obligations under the incremental facility will constitute secured obligations under our senior secured credit facility

On January 22 2009 we entered into the First Amendment or the Amendment to our Credit Agreement As result of

the Amendment we are permitted to repurchase from tendering lenders term loans outstanding under the credit facility at

prices below par through one or more modified Dutch auctions The Amendment provides that we may use up to an

aggregate of $125 million to effect modified Dutch auctions at any time or times during 2009 In connection with the

Amendment we agreed to voluntarily permanently reduce the aggregate revolving credit commitments under the Credit

Agreement from $120 million to $100 million in exchange for the ability to keep $20 million of revolving credit loans

outstanding during any modified Dutch auction Under the Amendment we are permitted to exclude from the definition of

Consolidated Interest Expense swap termination and cancellation costs incurred in connection with any purchase

repurchase payment or prepayment of any loans under the Credit Agreement including pursuant to modified Dutch

auction The Amendment also makes certain technical and conforming changes to the terms of the Credit Agreement

Subsequent to December31 2008 we have repurchased approximately an aggregate principal amount of $32.8 million of

our outstanding term loans under our credit facility at discount resulting in gain of $7.4 million which will be

recognized in the first quarter of 2009 The tax effect of this gain will be deferred for five
years

and then recognized at

20% for each of the next five years Other effects of the Amendment are fully described below as they relate to specific

portions of our credit facility

All borrowings under our senior secured credit facility including without limitation amounts drawn under the revolving

line of credit are subject to the satisfaction of customary conditions including absence of default and accuracy of

representations and warranties As of December 31 2008 we had $458.6 million and $152.1 million outstanding under

the term loan and delayed draw portions respectively and $89.5 million available under the revolving line of credit

portion after giving effect to the reduction in the amount under our revolving line of credit and outstanding letters of

credit of our senior secured credit facility

Interest and Fees

Borrowings under our senior secured credit facility bear interest at our option at either the base rate defined as the

higher of the prime rate announced by the commercial bank selected by the administrative agent to the facility or the

federal funds effective rate plus 0.5% or at Eurodollar rate as defined in the credit agreement in each case plus an

applicable margin

Guarantees and Security

Our senior secured credit facility is guaranteed by substantially all of our existing and future domestic restricted

subsidiaries pursuant to Guarantee Security and Collateral Agency Agreement the Security Agreement as amended

In addition our obligations under our senior secured credit facility and the guarantee obligations of the subsidiary

guarantors are secured by first priority liens on substantially all of our and our subsidiary guarantors present and future

assets and by pledge of all of the equity interests in our subsidiary guarantors and 65% of the capital stock of our

existing and future restricted foreign subsidiaries

Prepayments

Subject to customary notice and minimum amount conditions we are permitted to make voluntary prepayments without

payment of premium or penalty With certain exceptions we are required to make mandatory prepayments on the term

loans in certain circumstances including without limitation with 100% of the aggregate net cash proceeds from any debt

offering asset sale or insurance and/or condemnation recovery to the extent not otherwise used for reinvestment in our

business or related business and up to 50% with the exact percentage to be determined based upon our consolidated

secured leverage ratio as defined in our credit agreement of our excess cash flow as defined in the credit agreement

Such mandatory prepayments will first be applied ratably to the principal installments of the term loans and second to the

prepayment of any outstanding revolving or swing-line loans without an automatic reduction of the amount of the

revolving line of credit
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Covenants

Subject to customary and otherwise agreed upon exceptions our senior secured credit facility contains affirmative and

negative covenants including but not limited to

the payment of other obligations

the maintenance of organizational existences including but not limited to maintaining our property and

insurance

compliance with all material contractual obligations and requirements of law

limitations on the incurrence of indebtedness

limitations on creation and existence of liens

limitations on certain fundamental changes to our corporate structure and nature of our business including

mergers

limitations on asset sales

limitations on restricted payments including certain dividends and stock repurchases

limitations on capital expenditures

limitations on any investments provided that certain permitted acquisitions and strategic investments are

allowed

limitations on optional prepayments and modifications of certain debt instruments

limitations on modifications to material agreements

limitations on transactions with affiliates

limitations on entering into certain swap agreements

limitations on negative pledge clauses or clauses restricting subsidiary distributions

limitations on sale-leaseback and other lease transactions and

limitations on changes to our fiscal year

Our senior secured credit facility also requires us to comply with maximum senior secured leverage ratio as defined in

the credit agreement generally the ratio of our consolidated senior secured indebtedness to consolidated EBITDA for the

most recent four quarters ranging from 4.25 1.00 to 3.50 1.00 depending on the applicable period and minimum

consolidated interest coverage ratio as defined in the credit agreement generally the ratio of our consolidated EBITDA

for such period to consolidated interest expense for such period ranging from 1.60 1.00 to 2.00 1.00 depending on the

applicable period For purposes
of calculating the minimum consolidated interest coverage ratio the Amendment permits

us to exclude from the definition of consolidated interest expense net costs in connection with the termination of hedge

agreements relating to any purchase repurchase payment or repayment of any loans under the credit agreement

In addition we are required to give notice to the administrative agent and the lenders under the credit agreement of

defaults under our senior secured credit facility documentation and other material events make any new wholly-owned

restricted domestic subsidiary subsidiary guarantor and pledge substantially all after-acquired property as collateral to

secure our and our subsidiary guarantors obligations in respect of our senior secured credit facility

Events of Default

Our senior secured credit facility contains customary events of default including upon change of control If such an

event of default occurs the lenders under our senior secured credit facility would be entitled to take various actions

including in certain circumstances increasing the effective interest rate and accelerating the amounts due under our senior

secured credit facility

6%% Senior Secured Notes due 2009

In January 1999 we issued $100.0 million aggregate principal amount of our 2009 Secured Notes in private placement
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transaction We paid interest on the 2009 Secured Notes on January 15 and July 15 of each year until the notes matured on

January 15 2009 The Security Agreement secures our 2009 Secured Notes on an equal and ratable basis with the

indebtedness under our senior secured credit facility to the extent required by the indenture governing the 2009 Secured

Notes

On January 15 2009 we satisfied and discharged the 2009 Secured Notes indenture in accordance with the terms of the

indenture Upon satisfaction and discharge the indenture ceased to be of further effect except for certain rights of the

Trustee This debt is classified as current debt on the balance sheet as of December 31 2008

Senior Secured Convertible Notes due 2033

In May 2003 we issued $239794000 aggregate principal amount of the 2033 Secured Notes in private placement

transaction at an issue price of $667.24 per note resulting in gross proceeds to us of$160.0 million During the second

quarter of 2008 we conducted cash tender offer for the 2033 Secured Notes that was intended to satisfy the put rights of

the holders of such notes that were exercisable on May 22 2008 under the indenture governing such notes Pursuant to the

tender offer we repurchased an aggregate principal amount of $239.7 million or $159.9 million net of discount for an

aggregate of $159.9 million As of December 31 2008 an aggregate principal amount of $85000 or approximately

$56000 net of discount of the 2033 Secured Notes remained outstanding pursuant to the 2033 Secured Notes indenture

We used the delayed draw term loan portion of our senior secured credit facility to finance the tender offer

814% Senior Notes due 2015

On March 22007 we issued in private placement $540.0 million aggregate principal amount of 814% Senior Notes due

2015 the 2015 Notes The net proceeds from the offering of the 2015 Notes were $527.8 million after deducting

$12.2 million in commissions and fees related to the offering The net proceeds of the 2015 Notes together with portion

of our available cash and initial borrowings under our senior secured credit facility were used to fund our acquisition of

ADVO refinance approximately $125.0 million of outstanding ADVO indebtedness and pay related fees and expenses

Interest on the 2015 Notes is payable every six months on March and September commencing September 2007
The 20 Notes are fully and unconditionally guaranteed jointly and severally by substantially all of our existing and

future domestic restricted subsidiaries on senior unsecured basis In August 2007 in accordance with the terms of the

registration rights agreement between us and the initial purchasers of the 2015 Notes we completed an exchange offer to

exchange the original notes issued in the private placement for like principal amount of exchange notes registered under

the Securities Act of 1933 as amended An aggregate principal amount of $539925000 original notes were exchanged

for exchange notes in the exchange offer The remaining $75000 principal amount of the original notes remains

outstanding The exchange notes are substantially identical to the original notes except that the exchange notes are not

subject to certain transfer restrictions

The 2015 Notes were issued under an indenture with Wells Fargo Bank National Association the 2015 indenture

Subject to number of exceptions the 2015 indenture restricts our ability and the ability of our subsidiaries to incur or

guarantee additional indebtedness transfer or sell assets make certain investments pay dividends or make distributions

or other restricted payments create certain liens merge or consolidate repurchase stock and enter into transactions with

affiliates

We may redeem all or portion of the 2015 Notes at our option at any time prior to March 2011 at redemption price

equal to 100% of the principal amount of 2015 Notes to be redeemed plus make-whole premium as described in the

2015 indenture plus accrued and unpaid interest to the redemption date At any time on or after March 2011 we may
redeem all or portion of the 2015 Notes at our option at the redeniption prices specified in the 2015 indenture plus

accrued and unpaid interest to the redemption date In addition on or prior to March 2010 we may redeem at our

option up to 35% of the principal amount of the outstanding 2015 Notes with the proceeds of certain equity offerings at

the redemption prices specified in the 2015 indenture Upon the occurrence of change of control as defined in the 2015

indenture holders have the right to require us to purchase all or portion of their 2015 Notes at purchase price equal to

101% of the principal amount of the 2015 Notes plus accrued and unpaid interest and liquidated damages if any to the

date of repurchase
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Additional Provisions

The indenture governing the 2033 Secured Notes contains cross-default provision which becomes applicable if we

default under any mortgage indenture or instrument evidencing indebtedness for money borrowed by us and the default

results in the acceleration of such indebtedness prior to its express maturity and the principal amount of any such

accelerated indebtedness aggregates in excess of $25.0 million The indenture governing the 2015 Notes contains

cross-default provision which becomes applicable if we fail to pay the stated principal amount of any of our

indebtedness at its final maturity date or default under any of our indebtedness and the default results in the

acceleration of indebtedness and in each case the principal amount of any such indebtedness together with the principal

amount of any other such indebtedness under which there has been payment default or the maturity of which has been so

accelerated aggregates $25.0 million or more Our credit agreement
contains cross-default provision which becomes

applicable if we fail to make any payment under any indebtedness for money borrowed by us other than the

obligations under such credit agreement and such default continues beyond the grace period provided in the instrument or

other agreement under which such indebtedness was created or otherwise default under any such indebtedness the

effect of which default is to cause such indebtedness to be accelerated or to become subject to mandatory offer to

purchase and in either instance such defaults are continuing with respect to indebtedness in an aggregate outstanding

principal amount in excess of $25.0 million

Subject to applicable limitations in our senior secured credit facility and indentures we may from time to time repurchase

our debt in the open market through tender offers exchanges of debt securities by exercising rights to call satisfying put

obligations or in privately negotiated transactions

Other Indebtedness

On April 2007 and June 29 2007 we entered into forward dated swap agreements with notional principal amounts of

$300.0 million and $180.0 million respectively The swap agreements expire in December 2010 and effectively fix the

interest rate at 6.795% for an aggregate of $480.0 million of our variable rate debt under the term loan portion of our

senior secured credit facility Under SFAS No 133 Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities or

SFAS 133 each swap is designated as cash flow hedge in which the fair value is recorded as an asset or liability and

changes in the fair value are recorded as component of other comprehensive income while any ineffective portion will

be recorded in earnings and reflected in our consolidated statement of income as part of interest expense

Covenant Compliance

As of December 31 2008 we were in compliance with all of our indenture and senior secured credit facility covenants

Future Commitments and Contractual Obligations

We intend to use cash generated by operations to meet interest and principal repayment obligations for general corporate

purposes
and to reduce our indebtedness

As of December 31 2008 we had authorization to repurchase an additional 6.1 million shares of our common stock under

our existing share repurchase programs No shares were repurchased during the years ended December31 2008 and 2007

as we suspended our share repurchase program in February 2006

Management believes we will generate sufficient funds from operations and will have sufficient lines of credit available to

meet anticipated liquidity needs including interest and required payments of indebtedness
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Our contractual obligations as of December 31 2008 are as follows

Operating leases

Unrecognized tax benefits

Valassis has an additional $8.9 million in gross unrecognized tax benefits for which the amount

or period of related future payments cannot be reasonably estimated

Off-balance Sheet Arrangements

As of December 31 2008 we did not have any off-balance sheet arrangements as defined in Item 303a4ii of SEC

Regulation S-K

Capital Expenditures

Capital expenditures were $24.7 million for the year
ended December 31 2008 largely representing technology

enhancements Management expects capital spending to meet the business needs of enhancing technology and replacing

equipment as required It is expected these expenditures will be made using funds provided by operations

Debt

Interest on debt

Payments due by Period

Less Than More Than

in millions of U.S dollars
Total Year 1-3 Years 3-5 Years Years

$1202.6

536.2

167.7

90.9

79.9

24.6

12.4

158.4

68.2

15.4

156.0

40.5

$1083.9

141.9

34.4

0.5 0.5

$1907.0 $195.9 $239.0 $211.9 $1260.2
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NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS RECENTLY ADOPTED OR YET-TO-BE ADOPTED

Recently Adopted

In September 2006 the Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB issued SFAS No 157 Fair Value Measurements

SFAS 157 SFAS 157 defines fair value establishes framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted

accounting principles and expands disclosures about fair value measurements SFAS 157 does not require any new fair

value measurements rather it applies under existing accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair value

measurements In February 2008 the FASB issued FASB Staff Position FSP No 157-2 Effective Date of FASB

Statement No 157 which permits one-year deferral for the implementation of SFAS 157 with regard to non-financial

assets and liabilities that are not recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on recurring basis We

elected to defer adoption of SFAS 157 for such items and we do not currently anticipate that full adoption in 2009 will

materially impact our results of operations or financial position

In October 2008 the FASB issued FSP FAS 157-3 Determining the Fair Value of Financial Asset When the Market

for That Asset Is Not Active FSP FAS 157-3 clarifies the application of SFAS 157 in market that is not active and

provides an example to illustrate key considerations in determining the fair value of financial asset when the market for

that financial asset is not active FSP FAS 157-3 is effective upon issuance including prior periods for which financial

statements have not been issued The provisions of FSP FAS 157-3 did not have an impact on our results of operations or

financial position

In January 2008 we adopted the provisions of SPAS 157 related to financial assets and liabilities The following table

presents the fair values for those assets and liabilities measured on recurring basis as of December 31 2008

Description

Foreign Currency Forwards

Other Assets Warrants

Interest Rate Swaps

Yet-to-be Adopted

Fair Value Measurements in millions of U.S dollars

Assetl Quoted Prices Significant Other Significant

Liability in Active Markets for Iden- Observable Inputs Unobservable Inputs

Total tical Assets Level Level Level

1.5 1.5

34.5 34.5

36.0 36.0

The fair value of our foreign currency forwards is based on observable foreign exchange forward contract rates The fair

value of warrants was determined based on the underlying quoted stock price and associated implied volatility The fair

value of our interest rate swaps was determined based on third-party valuation models

In February 2007 the FASB issued SFAS No 159 The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Including an Amendment of FASB Statement No 115 SFAS 159 SPAS 159 permits companies to choose to

measure eligible items at fair value at specified election dates Unrealized gains and losses on those items for which the

fair value option has been elected are reported in earnings at each subsequent reporting date On January 2008 we

adopted the provisions of SFAS 159 and did not elect to report at fair value any financial assets or liabilities

In December 2007 the FASB issued SPAS No 141 Revised Business Combinations SFAS 141R Under SFAS

141 an acquiring entity will be required to recognize all assets acquired and liabilities assumed in transaction at the

acquisition date fair value with limited exceptions SFAS 141 will change the accounting treatment and disclosure for

certain specific items in business combination SFAS 141 applies prospectively to business combinations for which the

acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period after December 15 2008 SFAS 141R will

have an impact on accounting for business combinations once adopted however the effect is dependent upon acquisitions

at that time
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In December 2007 the FASB issued SFAS No 160 Non-controlling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements an

amendment to ARB No 51 SFAS 160 Under the provisions of SFAS 160 non-controlling interest in subsidiary or

minority interest must be classified as equity and the amount of consolidated net income specifically attributable to the

minority interest must be clearly identified in the statement of consolidated earnings SFAS 160 also requires consistency

in the manner of reporting changes in the parents ownership interest and requires fair value measurement of any non-

controlling interest in deconsolidation SFAS 160 is effective for fiscal years beginning on or after December 15 2008

We have not yet determined the potential impact if any on our financial condition results of operations and liquidity

In March 2008 the FASB issued SFAS No 161 Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities an

Amendment of FASB Statement No 133 SFAS 161 SFAS 161 amends and expands the disclosure requirements of

SFAS No 133 to provide better understanding of how and why an entity uses derivative instruments how derivative

instruments and related hedged items are accounted for and their effect on an entitys financial position financial

performance and cash flows SFAS 161 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal and interim periods

beginning after November 15 2008 We are currently evaluating the impact that the adoption of SFAS 161 will have on

our disclosures in the notes to consolidated financial statements

In April 2008 the FASB issued FSP No FAS 142-3 Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible Assets This FSP

amends the factors that should be considered in developing renewal or extension assumptions used to determine the useful

life of recognized intangible asset under SFAS No 142 Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets This FSP applies

prospectively to all intangible assets acquired after the effective date in fiscal 2009 whether acquired in business

combination or otherwise FSP No FAS 142-3 will have an impact on accounting for new intangible assets acquired once

adopted however the effect is dependent upon new intangible assets acquired at that time

In May 2008 FSP No APB 14-1 Accounting for Convertible Debt Instruments That May be Settled in Cash upon

Conversion Including Partial Cash Settlement was issued which specifies that issuers of such instruments should

separately account for the liability and equity components of convertible debt instruments in manner that will reflect the

issuers nonconvertible debt borrowing rate when interest cost is recognized in subsequent periods FSP No APB 14-1 is

effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15 2008 We have not yet determined

the potential impact if any on our financial condition results of operations and liquidity

In November 2008 the FASB ratified EITF Issue No 08-6 Equity Method Investment Accounting Considerations

EITF 08-6 EITF 08-6 clarifies the accounting for certain transactions and impairment considerations involving equity

method investments EITF 08-6 is effective for fiscal years after December 15 2008 with early adoption prohibited We

have not yet determined the potential impact if any on our financial condition results of operations and liquidity

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States

requires management to make estimates and assumptions that in certain circumstances affect amounts reported in the

accompanying consolidated financial statements The U.S Securities and Exchange Commission SEC has defined

companys most critical accounting policies as the ones that are most important to the portrayal of their financial

condition and results of operations and which require them to make the most difficult and subjective judgments often as

result of the need to make estimates of matters that are inherently uncertain Based on this definition we have identified

the critical accounting policies and estimates addressed below We also have other key accounting policies which involve

the use of estimates judgments and assumptions For additional information see Note Significant Accounting

Policies of our Consolidated Financial Statements included in Item We do not believe there is great likelihood that

materially different amounts would be reported under different conditions or using different assumptions related to the

accounting policies described below However application of these accounting policies involves the exercise ofjudgment

and use of assumptions as to future uncertainties and as result actual results could differ from these estimates

Goodwill Intangible Assets and Other Long-lived Assets

Goodwill represents the excess ofthe cost ofan acquisition overthe fairvalue ofnet assets acquired In accordance with

SFAS No 142 Goodwill and Other IntangibleAssets SFAS No 142 goodwill is reviewed for impairment utilizing

atwo-stepprocess Thefirststepofthe impairmenttestrequiresthe identificationofthereportingunitsandcomparisonof

the fair value of each of these reporting units to the respective carrying value The fair value of the reporting units is

determined based on valuation techniques using the best information that is available such as discounted cash flow

projections Ifthe carrying value is less than the fair value no impairment exists and the second step is not performed If
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the canying value is higher than the fairvalue there is an indication that impairment may exist and the second step must

be performed to compute the amount ofthe impairment In the second step the impairmentiscomputedbycomparingthe

implied fairvalue ofreporting unitgoodwill with the carrying amount ofthat goodwill SFAS No 142 requires goodwill

to be tested for impairment annually at the same time every year and when an event occurs or circumstances change such

that it is reasonably possible that an impairment may exist The annual impairment tests are performed in the fourth

quarter of each year

Intangible assets and other long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances

indicate the carrying amount may not be recoverable If impairment indicators exist an assessment of undiscounted

future cash flows to be generated by such assets is made Ifthe results ofthe analysis indicate impairment the assets are

adjusted to fair market value Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized using the straight-line method over their

estimated useful lives of 20 years Fully amortized intangible assets are removed from the cost and accumulated

amortization accounts

Revenue Recognition

Shared Mail

Revenues are recognized when persuasive evidence of sales arrangement exists and when services are rendered Shared

Mail services are considered rendered when all printing sorting labeling and ancillary services have been provided

and the package has been shipped and accepted by the USPS There is no risk pertaining to customer acceptance

and the sales arrangement specifies fixed and determinable price and collectibility is reasonably assured We

provide for an allowance for sales adjustments to estimate claims resulting from billing and sales adjustments in the

event of incorrect invoicing pricing disputes or untimely mailings of customers advertising material The amount of this

reserve is evaluated monthly taking into account historical trends specific items and trended sales adjustments

Neighborhood Targeted

The majority of Neighborhood Targeted products are newspaper delivered and revenues are recognized in the period that

the product is distributed For non-newspaper-delivered products revenues are recognized when the product is shipped to

the customer or distributed to the consumer via direct to door

ROP revenues are recognized on the date that the advertisement runs in the newspaper Some customers have contracts

whereby we earn transaction fee and the media costs are pass-through costs to the customer In such cases we only

recognize the transaction fee as revenue on the date the advertisement runs in the newspaper Customer contracts can

vary which may lead to material changes in revenues recognized for this segment while not materially affecting absolute

gross margin dollars

FSI

Revenues from FSIs and custom cooperative FSIs are recognized in the period that the product is distributed in the

newspaper or shared mail In accordance with industry practice we generally pre-bill FSI customers except remnant

space in advance of the related distribution date However these billings are reflected as progress billings liability until

the appropriate distribution period Provision for rebates or pricing adjustments is made at the time that the related

revenue is recognized

International Digital Media Services

Revenues for coupon clearing do not include the face value of the coupons processed or the retailer service fee However

customers are billed for the face value and retailer fee which are included in both accounts receivable and accounts

payable Once coupon processing has been completed fee revenues are recognized

Revenues for solo direct-mail products are recognized when the product is accepted by the USPS for insertion into the

mail stream In most cases postage costs are passed through directly to the customer and are not recognized as revenue

Revenues from software products are recognized per installation and revenues from services are recognized on percent

complete method
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Stock Compensation We have granted stock options to our employees under various incentive plans Options are

granted with exercise prices at least equal to the fair value on the date of grant Effective January 12006 we account for

all options under SFAS No 123R Share-Based Payment and utilize the Black-Scholes valuation model

which requires us to make various estimates in calculating expense as required by SFAS No 123R See Note of

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in Item for additional discussion of significant valuation

assumptions

Customer Contract Incentives We occasionally provide upfront cash incentives to key customers to secure the

value of long-term contract The cost of such incentives are capitalized and amortized as reduction to revenues over

the life of the customer contract to match the associated value of the contract

Accounting for Income Taxes As part of the process of preparing financial statements we are required to estimate

income taxes in each of the jurisdictions in which we operate This process involves estimating the actual current tax

exposure along with assessing the temporary differences resulting from differing treatment of items for tax and

accounting purposes These temporary differences result in deferred tax assets and liabilities Deferred tax assets are

reduced by valuation allowance if it is more likely than not that some portion of the deferred tax asset will not be

realized Changes in tax laws statutory tax rates and estimates of our future taxable income levels could result in the

realization of deferred tax assets being materially different from amounts provided for in the consolidated financial

statements See Note of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in Item

Reserves for taxes are established for taxes that may become payable in future years as result of audits by tax

authorities These tax reserves are reviewed as circumstances warrant and adjusted as events occur that affect our

potential liability for additional taxes such as conclusion of tax audits identification of new issues changes in federal or

state laws or interpretations of the law

Derivative Financial Instruments We use derivative financial instruments including forward foreign exchange and

interest rate swap contracts to manage our exposure to fluctuations in foreign exchange rates and interest rates The use of

these financial instruments mitigates exposure to these risks with the intent of reducing the risks and the variability of our

operating results We are not party to leveraged derivatives and do not enter into derivative financial instruments for

trading or speculative purposes Under SFAS 133 all derivatives are recorded at fair value and the changes in fair value

are immediately included in earnings if the derivatives are not designated and do not qualify as effective hedges If

derivative is fair value hedge then changes in the fair value of the derivative are offset against the changes in the fair

value of the underlying hedged item If derivative is cash flow hedge then changes in the fair value of the derivative

are recognized as component of accumulated other comprehensive income until the underlying hedged item is

recognized in earnings

We formally document our hedge relationships including the identification of the hedging instruments and the hedged

items as well as our risk management objectives and strategies for undertaking the hedge transaction Effective

derivatives are recorded at fair value in other current and long-term assets and other current and long-term liabilities in the

consolidated balance sheet This process includes linking derivatives that are designated as hedges of specific assets

liabilities firm commitments or forecasted transactions We also formally assess both at inception and at least quarterly

thereafter whether derivative used in hedging transaction is highly effective in offsetting changes in either the fair

value or cash flows of the hedged item When it is determined that derivative ceases to be highly effective hedge we

discontinue hedge accounting Hedge ineffectiveness determined in accordance with SFAS No 133 did not have

material impact on operations for 2008 2007 or 2006

Other Matters We do not have off-balance sheet arrangements financings or other relationships with unconsolidated

entities or other persons also known as variable interest entities
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Item 7a Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

Our principal market risks are interest rates on various debt instruments and foreign exchange rates at our international

subsidiaries

Interest Rates

Our borrowings under our credit agreement are subject to variable rate of interest calculated on either prime

rate or Eurodollar rate To reduce our exposure to fluctuating interest rates we entered into two interest rate swap

agreements which effectively converted an aggregate of $480.0 millionor 78.6% of our total variable rate debt to

fixed rate debt As of December 31 2008 an aggregate principal amount of $130.7 million outstanding under the

term loan and delayed draw portions of our senior secured credit facility was subject to interest rate volatility and

the fair value of the interest rate swap contracts was liability of $34.5 million

Foreign Currency

Currencies to which we have exposure are the Mexican peso Canadian dollar British pound Polish Zloty and

Euro.Currency restrictions are not expected to have significant effect on our cash flows liquidity or capital

resources We purchase the Mexican peso under three to 12-month forward foreign exchange contracts to stabilize

the cost of coupon clearing in Mexico Under SFAS No 133 our Mexican peso forward exchange contracts

meet the definition of cash flow hedges Accordingly the effective portion of fair value changes are recorded as

component of other comprehensive loss and any ineffective portion is reflected on the statement of income Actual

exchange losses or gains are recorded against production expense when the contracts are executed As of December

31 2008 we had commitment to purchase $10.7 million in Mexican pesos over the next 13 months
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Item Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

VALASSIS COMMUNICATIONS INC

Consolidated Balance Sheets

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31

in thousands of U.S dollars
2008 2007

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 126556 125239

Accounts receivable less allowance for

doubtful accounts of $9887 at Dec 31

2008 and $16460 at Dec 31 2007 479749 515490

Inventories

Raw materials 29662 28678

Workinprogress 18511 14913

Prepaid expenses and other 31235 19379

Deferred income taxes Note 1879

Refundable income taxes 15509 6553

Total current assets 703101 710252

Property plant and equipment at cost

Land and buildings 43832 79662

Machinery and equipment 215551 227141

Office furniture and equipment 199712 176425

Automobiles 214 221

Leasehold improvements 25456 22934

484765 506383

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 250828 201832

Net property plant and equipment 233937 304551

Intangible assets Note

Goodwill 640939 845523

Other intangibles net 251483 300406

Net intangible assets 892422 1145929

Investments 2555 7159

Other assets 21166 22562

Total assets $1853181 $2190453

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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VALASSIS COMMUNICATIONS INC
Consolidated Balance Sheets Continued

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31

in thousands of U.S dollars 2008 2007

Liabilities and Stockholders Equity

Current liabilities

Current portion long-term debt Note 90855 30900

Accounts payable 337359 333749

Accrued interest 16677 18157

Accrued compensation and benefits 45348 51951

Accrued other expenses 40830 58553

Progress billings 44539 45616

Deferred income taxes Note 2470

Total current liabilities 575608 541396

Long-term debt Note 1111712 1279640

Other non-current liabilities 66029 29026

Deferred income taxes Note 94418 120500

Commitments and contingencies Notes and

Stockholders equity Notes and 10

Preferred stock of $01 par value Authorized 25000000

shares no shares issued or outstanding at Dec 31 2008

and Dec 31 2007

Common stock of $.01 par value Authorized

100000000 shares issued 63533092 at

Dec 31 2008 and 63416039 at

Dec 31 2007 outstanding 48053975

at Dec 31 2008 and 47935022 at

Dec 31 2007 635 634

Additional paid-in capital 58496 51482

Retained earnings 484772 692263

Accumulated other comprehensive loss Note 18319 4261
Treasury stock at cost 15479117 shares at

Dec 31 2008 and 15481017 shares at

Dec 31 2007 520170 520227

Total stockholders equity 5414 219891

Total liabilities and stockholders equity $1853181 $2190453

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements

1855894

9223

385826

245700

2496643

114736

95579

2913
5111

97777

212513

5022

$20749

4.32

4.32

1714181

7915

354305

2076401

165770

84915

5333
2672

76910

88860

30858

58002

$1.21

$1.21

789588

556

151358

941502

101989

24749

4766
1532

18451

83538

32256

51282

1.07

1.07

VALASSIS COMMUNICATIONS INC

Consolidated Statements of Income

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31

in thousands of U.S dollars except per share data 2008 2007 2006

Revenues $2381907 $2242171 $1043491

Costs and expenses

Cost of sales

Amortization of intangible assets

Selling general and administrative

Impairment charge

Total costs and
expenses

Loss earnings from operations
__________ ___________ ___________

Other expenses and income

Interest expense

Interest income

Other expense income net

Total other expenses and income

Loss earnings before income taxes

Income tax benefit expense

Net loss earnings
___________ ___________

Net loss earnings per common share basic

Net loss earnings per common share diluted
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Accumulated

Other Total

Additional Comprehensive Comprehensive

Common Paid-in Retained Treasury Income Income

in thousands of U.S dollars Stock Capital Earnings Stock Loss Total Loss

Balances at Dec 31 2005 $632 $38177 $586927 $523600 1389 $103525

Net earnings 51282 51282 51282

Other comprehensive income

Foreign currency translation 3143

Gain on hedging contracts 31

Accrued interest on auction-

rate securities 100

Total comprehensive income 54556

Stock repurchase 1525 2379 3904

Exercise of stock options 490 5752 6242

Deferred compensation 370 370

Stock grants 1953 1954

Stock option expense 5500 5500

Other comprehensive income 3345 3345

Balance at Dec 31 2006 633 44225 638209 520227 4734 167574

Net earnings 58002 58002 58002

Other comprehensive income loss

Foreign currency translation 1981

Loss on hedging contracts net of tax 10527

Accrued interest on auction-

rate securities 240

Total comprehensive income 49216

FIN 48 adjustment 3948 3948

Exercise of stock options

Deferred compensation 563 563

Stock grants 2303 2304

Stock option expense 5517 5517

Other comprehensive loss 8995 8995

Balances at Dec 31 2007 634 51482 692263 520227 4261 219891

Net loss 207491 207491 $20749l

Other comprehensive income loss

Foreign currency translation 1934

Loss on hedging contracts net of tax 12124

Total comprehensive loss $22 1549

Exercise of stock options 28 57 29

Deferred compensation 296 296

Stock grants 1295 1296

Stock option expense 5451 5451

Other comprehensive loss 14058 14058

Balances at Dec 31 2008 $635 $58496 $484772 $520170 $18319 5414

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31

in thousands of U.S dollars 2008 2007 2006

Cash flows from operating activities

Net loss earnings $207491 58002 $51282

Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net

cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation 60145 54592 14374

Amortization of intangibles 9223 7915 556

Amortization of bond discount 3240 3484 215

Provision for losses on accounts receivable 8602 5290 1128

Writedown of impaired assets 245700 3063 2136

Loss gain on equity investments 2172 2040 407

Stock-based compensation expense 7043 7258 7083

Loss on sale of property plant and equipment 3326 246

Deferred income taxes 25304 3648 1569

Changes in assets and liabilities

which increase decrease cash flow

Accounts receivable 25045 3411 66344

Inventories 4582 11613 599

Prepaid expenses and other 11856 9013 4174

Other assets 5735 25946 7067

Other liabilities 1630 17993 105

Accounts payable 2365 29023 53138

Accrued interest and expenses 15275 8702 5053

Income taxes 9124 249 3080

Progress billings 1077 13960 4944

Total adjustments 303748 98830 1476

Cash flows provided by operating activities 96257 $156832 $49806

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31

in thousands of U.S dollars 2008 2007 2006

Cash flows from investing activities

Additions to property plant and equipment $24659 $30545 $16256
Proceeds from sales of property plant and equipment 33123

Proceeds from sale of French business 3605

Purchase of auction rate securities 156335 629091
Proceeds from sales of auction rate securities 258869 598589

Acquisitions of ADVO net of cash acquired 1187874
Investments and advances to affiliated companies 1000 4000
Other 604 202

Net cash provided by used in investing activities 12069 1117489 50556

Cash flows from financing activities

Borrowings of long-term debt 160000 1130000

Payment of debt issue costs 19212

Repayment of long-term debt 268008 79425 14440

Proceeds from issuance of common stock 29 5752

Purchase of treasury shares 3913

Net cash used in provided by financing activities 107979 1031363 12601

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash 970 1914 1650

Net increase decrease in cash and cash equivalents 1317 72620 1701

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 125239 52619 64320

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 126556 125239 52619

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information

Cash paid during the year for interest 103401 65528 24749

Cash paid during the year for income taxes 36234 24444 36536

Non-cash investing and financing activities

Stock issued under stock-based compensation plan 1296 2304 1954

Acquisition of capital assets in accounts payable 7757

Includes cash paid during the year for swap and swaption contracts of$13751 related to the ADVO transaction

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Valassis Communications Inc Valassis and its

subsidiaries Intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation

Investments in joint ventures which are not majority owned or controlled are accounted for under the equity method

Our portion of the earnings or losses in the joint ventures is recorded on the Consolidated Statements of Income

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenues for newspaper-delivered promotions are recognized in the period the product is distributed in the newspaper

In accordance with industry practice we generally pre-bill FSI customers in advance of the related distribution date

However these billings are reflected as progress billings liability until the appropriate distribution period

Products and services not distributed via newspapers are recognized in revenue when the product is shipped accepted

by the USPS or the service is performed

Revenues generated by NCH for processing coupons for payment do not include the face value of the coupon or the

retailer handling fee Once the coupon processing is complete the NCH processing fee revenue is recognized

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in

the United States ofAmerica requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in

the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes Actual results could differ from those estimates

CASH EQUIVALENTS

All highly liquid investments with maturity of three months or less when purchased are considered cash equivalents

INVENTORIES

Inventories are accounted for at lower of cost or market using the first in first out FIFO method of inventory valuation

CUSTOMER CONTRACT INCENTIVES

We occasionally provide upfront cash incentives to key customers to secure the value of long-term contract The cost of

such incentives are capitalized and amortized as reduction to revenue over the life of the customer contract to match the

associated value of the contract
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PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property plant and equipment are stated at cost Expenditures and improvements that add significantly to the productive

capacity or extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over

the estimated useful lives of the related assets Leasehold improvements are amortized over the shorter of the estimated

life of the related asset or the lease-term using the straight-line method Property plant and equipment are reviewed

annually for impairment The useful lives of the major classes of property plant and equipment are as follows

Range

Buildings/building improvements 10 30 years

Machinery and equipment 20 years

Office furniture fixtures and computer

equipment and software 10 years

Automobiles years

Leasehold improvements 10 years

GOODWILL INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND OTHER LONG-LIVED ASSETS

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of net assets acquired In accordance with

SFAS No 142 Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets SFAS No 142 goodwill is reviewed for impairment utilizing

two-step process The first step of the impairment test requires the identification of the reporting units and comparison of

the fair value of each of these reporting units to the respective carrying value The fair value of the reporting units is

determined based on valuation techniques using the best information that is available such as discounted cash flow

projections If the carrying value is less than the fair value no impairment exists and the second step is not performed If

the carrying value is higher than the fair value there is an indication that impairment may exist and the second step must

be performed to compute the amount of the impairment In the second step the impairment is computed by comparing the

implied fair value of reporting unit goodwill with the carrying amount of that goodwill SFAS No 142 requires goodwill

to be tested for impairment annually at the same time every year and when an event occurs or circumstances change such

that it is reasonably possible that an impairment may exist The annual impairment tests are performed in the fourth

quarter of each year

Intangible assets and other long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances

indicate the carrying amount may not be recoverable If impairment indicators exist an assessment of undiscounted

future cash flows to be generated by such assets is made If the results of the analysis indicate impairment the assets are

adjusted to fair market value Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized using the straight-line method over their

estimated useful lives Fully amortized intangible assets are removed from the cost and accumulated amortization accounts

INCOME TAXES

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are computed annually for differences between the consolidated financial

statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities that will result in taxable or deductible amounts in the future based on

enacted tax laws and rates applicable to the periods in which the differences are expected to affect taxable income

Valuation allowances are established when necessary to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount more likely than not to

be realized Income tax expense
is the tax payable or refundable for the period plus or minus the change during the period

in deferred tax assets and liabilities

DERIVATIVES AND HEDGING TRANSACTIONS

Valassis accounts for all derivative instruments and hedging activities under SFAS No 133 Accounting for Derivative

Instruments and Hedging Activities as amended by SFAS No 149 Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative

Instruments and Hedging Activities These statements require all derivative instruments to be recorded in the balance

sheet at fair value and establishes criteria for designation and effectiveness of hedging relationships
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COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

Accumulated other comprehensive loss consists of changes in the fair value of effective derivative instruments and

foreign currency translation as set forth in the table below

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31

in thousands of U.S dollars 2008 2007

Derivative instruments net of tax $22496 $lO372

Foreign currency translation 4177 6111

Total accumulated other comprehensive loss $18319 4261

ACCUMULATED FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION

The financial statements of foreign subsidiaries have been translated into U.S dollars in accordance with SFAS No 52

Foreign Currency Translation All balance sheet accounts have been translated using the exchange rates in effect at the

balance sheet date Income statement amounts have been translated using the average exchange rate for the year The

gains and losses resulting from the changes in exchange rates from year-to-year have been reported in accumulated other

comprehensive loss in stockholders equity

NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS RECENTLY ADOPTED OR YET-TO-BE ADOPTED

Recently Adopted

In September 2006 the Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB issued SFAS No 157 Fair Value Measurements

SFAS 157 SFAS 157 defines fair value establishes framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted

accounting principles and expands disclosures about fair value measurements SFAS 157 does not require any new fair

value measurements rather it applies under existing accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair value

measurements In February 2008 the FASB issued FASB Staff Position FSP No 15 7-2 Effective Date of FASB

Statement No 157 which permits one-year deferral for the implementation of SFAS 157 with regard to non-financial

assets and liabilities that are not recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on recurring basis We
elected to defer adoption of SFAS 157 for such items and we do not currently anticipate that full adoption in 2009 will

materially impact our results of operations or financial position

In October 2008 the FASB issued FSP FAS 157-3 Determining the Fair Value of Financial Asset When the Market

for That Asset Is Not Active FSP FAS 157-3 clarifies the application of SFAS 157 in market that is not active and

provides an example to illustrate key considerations in determining the fair value of financial asset when the market for

that financial asset is not active FSP FAS 157-3 is effective upon issuance including prior periods for which financial

statements have not been issued The provisions of FSP FAS 157-3 did not have an impact on our results of operations or

financial position
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In January 2008 we adopted the provisions of SFAS 157 related to financial assets and liabilities The following table

presents the fair values for those assets and liabilities measured on recurring basis as of December 31 2008

Yet-to-be Adopted

Fair Value Measurements in millions of U.S dollars

noted Prices

In Active Significant

Asset Markets for Other Significant

Liability Identical Observable Unobservable

Total Assets Level Inputs Level Inputs Level

1.5 $- 1.5

34.5 34.5

$36.O $36.0

Description

Foreign Currency Forwards

Other Assets Warrants

Interest Rate Swaps

The fair value of our foreign currency forwards is based on observable foreign exchange forward contract rates The fair

value of warrants was determined based on the underlying quoted stock price and associated implied volatility The fair

value of our interest rate swaps was determined based on third-party valuation models

In February 2007 the FASB issued SFAS No 159 The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Including an Amendment of FASB Statement No 115 SFAS 159 SFAS 159 permits companies to choose to

measure eligible items at fair value at specified election dates Unrealized gains and losses on those items for which the

fair value option has been elected are reported in earnings at each subsequent reporting date On January 2008 we

adopted the provisions of SFAS 159 and did not elect to report at fair value any financial assets or liabilities

In December 2007 the FASB issued SFAS No 141 Revised Business Combinations SFAS 141R Under SFAS

141 an acquiring entity will be required to recognize all assets acquired and liabilities assumed in transaction at the

acquisition date fair value with limited exceptions SFAS 141 will change the accounting treatment and disclosure for

certain specific items in business combination SFAS 141 applies prospectively to business combinations for which the

acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period after December 15 2008 SFAS 141 will

have an impact on accounting for business combinations once adopted however the effect is dependent upon acquisitions

at that time

In December 2007 the FASB issued SFAS No 160 Non-controlling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements an

amendment to ARB No 51 SFAS 160 Under the provisions of SFAS 160 non-controlling interest in subsidiary or

minority interest must be classified as equity and the amount of consolidated net income specifically attributable to the

minority interest must be clearly identified in the statement of consolidated earnings SFAS 160 also requires consistency

in the manner of reporting changes in the parents ownership interest and requires fair value measurement of any non-

controlling interest in deconsolidation SFAS 160 is effective for fiscal years beginning on or after December 15 2008

We have not yet determined the potential impact if any on our financial condition results of operations and liquidity

In March 2008 the FASB issued SFAS No 161 Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities an

Amendment of FASB Statement No 133 SFAS 161 SFAS 161 amends and expands the disclosure requirements of

SFAS No 133 to provide better understanding of how and why an entity uses derivative instruments how derivative

instruments and related hedged items are accounted for and their effect on an entitys financial position financial

performance and cash flows SFAS 161 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal and interim periods

beginning after November 15 2008 We are currently evaluating the impact that the adoption of SFAS 161 will have on

our disclosures in the notes to the consolidated financial statements
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In April 2008 the FASB issued FSP No FAS 142-3 Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible Assets This FSP

amends the factors that should be considered in developing renewal or extension assumptions used to determine the useful

life of recognized intangible asset under SFAS No 142 Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets This FSP applies

prospectively to all intangible assets acquired after the effective date in fiscal 2009 whether acquired in business

combination or otherwise FSP No FAS 142-3 will have an impact on accounting for new intangible assets acquired once

adopted however the effect is dependent upon new intangible assets acquired at that time

In May 2008 FSP No APB 14-1 Accounting for Convertible Debt Instruments That May be Settled in Cash upon

Conversion Including Partial Cash Settlement was issued which specifies that issuers of such instruments should

separately account for the liability and equity components of convertible instruments in manner that will reflect the

issuers nonconvertible debt borrowing rate when interest cost is recognized in subsequent periods FSP No APB 14-1 is

effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15 2008 We have not yet determined

the potential impact if any on our financial condition results of operations and liquidity

In November 2008 the FASB ratified EITF Issue No 08-6 Equity Method Investment Accounting Considerations

EITF 08-6 EITF 08-6 clarifies the accounting for certain transactions and impairment considerations involving equity

method investments EITF 08-6 is effective for fiscal
years

after December 15 2008 with early adoption prohibited We

have not yet determined the potential impact if any on our financial condition results of operations and liquidity

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments that potentially subject Valassis to concentrations of credit risk consist principally of temporary

cash investments and accounts receivable We place our cash in short-term high credit quality securities Concentrations

of credit risk with respect to accounts receivable are limited due to the large number of customers comprising our

customer base and their dispersion across many different industries and geographies One customer Procter Gamble

accounted for slightly more than 10% of Valassis consolidated revenues during the year ended December 31 2006 and

no single customer accounted for more than 10% of Valassis consolidated revenues during the years ended December 31

2008 and 2007 Generally we do not require collateral or other security to support customer receivables

Our debt is also financial instrument with the estimated fair market value of the debt at $705.3 million below carrying

value as of December 31 2008 and $94.2 million below canying value at December 31 2007 See Note for additional

fair value disclosure The carrying amounts of accounts receivable and accounts payable approximate fair value due to the

short-term nature of these items

ACQUISITION

We completed the acquisition of ADVO Inc ADVO on March 2007 for approximately $1.2 billion including the

refinancing of approximately $125 million in existing ADVO debt which was financed with debt as more fully described

in Note Long-Term Debt The results of ADVOs operations have been included in our Consolidated Financial

Statements since the acquisition date ADVO was one of the countrys leading direct mail companies distributing direct

advertising products on weekly basis primarily through the United States Postal Service The acquisition of ADVO
including its national shared mail distribution network allows the combined company to offer clients unique diverse and

complete media plans for their value-oriented advertising content In January 2008 we changed the corporate name of

ADVO to Valassis Direct Mail Inc and incorporated its products and services into the combined Valassis product portfolio
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The acquisition was accounted for as purchase in accordance with SFAS 141 Business Combinations The total

purchase price reflects transaction costs and is net of cash acquired The acquisition purchase price was allocated to assets

acquired including identifiable intangible assets and liabilities assumed based on their estimated fair values The excess

purchase price over those assigned values was recorded as goodwill Goodwill recorded as result of the acquisition is

not deductible for tax purposes The allocation of total purchase price is shown below and reflects $3.1 million purchase

accounting adjustment to goodwill for changes in deferred taxes and contract commitments which took place in 2008

in thousands of U.s dollars March 2007

Current assets net of cash 222629

Property plant and equipment 214695

Goodwill 721384

Intangible assets 296000

Other non-current assets 20036

Total assets acquired $1474744

Current liabilities $122106

Non-current liabilities 164764

Total liabilities assumed 286870

Total purchase price net of cash acquired $1187874

The operating results for ADVO are included in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations from March

2007 the date of acquisition The following unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial information has been

prepared assuming the ADVO acquisition had occurred on January 2007 and January 2006 respectively

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31

in thousands of U.S dollars except for share amounts 2007 2006

Revenue $2465674 $2504701

Earnings from operations 135409 111006

Net earnings 30223 6365

Basic earnings per share 0.63 0.13

Diluted earnings per share 0.63 0.13

Results include $23.0 million in one-time costs related to the acquisition of ADVO by Valassis

Results include $42.7 million in one-time costs related to the acquisition of ADVO by Valassis

These unaudited pro forma results are presented for comparative purposes only The pro forma results are not necessarily

indicative of what our actual results would have been had the acquisition ofADVO been completed as of the beginning of

the periods presented In addition the
pro

forma results do not purport to project our future results
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GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

In accordance with SFAS 142 goodwill is not amortized but instead goodwill and other intangible assets are required

to be tested for impairment annually and under certain circumstances We perform such testing of goodwill in the fourth

quarter of each
year at year end or as events occur or circumstances change that would more likely than not reduce the

fair value of reporting unit below its carrying amount We have defined our reporting units and completed the

impairment testing of goodwill at the operating segment level as defined by SFAS 131 Disclosures about Segments of

an Enterprise and Related Information Our operating segments are reporting units that engage in business activities for

which discrete financial information is available We compare the fair value of the reporting units to the carrying value of

the reporting units for goodwill impairment testing Fair value is determined using primarily discounted cash flow

analyses as well as market-based data such as prevailing multiples of EBITDA and revenue for companies with similar

operations The analysis of discounted cash flows requires the use of various economic market and business assumptions

in developing our internal forecasts the useful life over which cash flows will occur and determination of weighted

average cost of capital These assumptions reflect our best estimates at the time we perform the annual impairment test

However our assumptions and estimates may differ significantly from actual results

We performed annual impairment tests as of December 31 2008 2007 and 2006 Our 2008 annual impairment test

resulted in pre-tax non-cash charge of $245.7 million to reflect impairment of goodwill and intangible assets in the

Shared Mail and International Digital Media Services segments The impairment for these reporting units was due to

decrease in the market value of our business and decrease in the fair value of forecasted cash flows reflecting the

continued deterioration of macroeconomic conditions which accelerated and became apparent during the fourth quarter

of 2008 As of December 31 2007 and 2006 we concluded no impairment of goodwill had occurred and no events had

occurred during the respective years that would indicate an impairment of such assets had taken place

The roll forward of the goodwill balance by segment for the
years

ended December 31 2008 and 2007 is as follows

International

Shared Neighborhood Free Standing Digital Media

in thousands of U.S dollars Mail Targeted Inserts Services TOTAL

December3l2006 $5325 $18257 $97506 $121088

Goodwill acquired

December 31 2007

Purchase accounting adjustment

Goodwill acquired

Goodwill impairment

December 31 2008

724435 724435

724435 5325 18257 97506 845523

3051 3051

4467 4467

187200 18800 206000

$534184 $5325 $18257 $83173 $640939
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The components of intangible assets were as follows

Amortizing intangible assets

Mailing lists non compete agreements

and other

Customer relationships

Non-amortizing intangible assets

Valassis name trade names trademarks

and other 8764l 87641 127341 127341

$268096 16613 $251483 $310796 10390 $300406

Includes the effect of an impairment charge of $39.7 million related to trade names and trademarks

The associated amortization for the amortizable intangible assets was approximately $9.2 million $7.9 million and $0.6

million for the years ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006 respectively Amortization related to these intangible

assets is expected to be approximately $9.0 million in 2009 2010 2011 2012 and 2013 and $118.7 million thereafter

The weighted average remaining useful life of amortizable intangible assets at December 31 2008 is 18.2 years

LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt is summarized as follows

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31
2007in thousands of U.S dollars 2008

Senior Secured Revolving Credit Facility

5/8% Senior Secured Notes due 2009 net of discount 51784 99965

Senior Secured Convertible Notes due 2033 net of discount 56 160000

1/4% Senior Notes due 2015 540000 540000

Senior Secured Term Loan 458654 510575

Senior Secured Delayed Draw Term Loan 152073

1202567 1310540

Less current portion 90855 30900

Total long-term debt 1111712 1279640

CREDIT FACILITY AND OTHER DEBT

Current and Long-term Debt

As of December 31 2008 we had outstanding $1.2 billion in aggregate indebtedness which consisted of $51.8 million of

the 2009 Secured Notes $0.1 million of the 2033 Secured Notes $540.0 million of the unsecured 2015 Notes and $458.6

million and $152.1 million under the term loan and delayed draw term loan portions respectively of our senior secured

credit facility As of December 31 2008 we had total outstanding letters of credit of approximately $10.5 million

December 31 2008

Gross Accumulated Net

Amount Amortization Amount

December 31 2007

Gross Accumulated Net

Amount Amortization Amount

40455 3459 36996 43455 4436 39019

140000 13154 126846 140000 5954 134046
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Our Senior Secured Credit Facility

General

On March 2007 in connection with our acquisition ofADVO we entered into senior secured credit facility with Bear

Stearns Corporate Lending Inc as Administrative Agent and syndicate of lenders jointly arranged by Bear Stearns

Co Inc and Banc of America Securities LLC or the Credit Agreement Our senior secured credit facility originally

consisted of the following

five-year revolving line of credit in an aggregate principal amount of $120.0 million including $35.0 million

available in euros British Pounds Sterling Mexican Pesos or Canadian Dollars $40.0 million available for letters of

credit and $20.0 million swingline loan subfacility the revolving line of credit

seven-year term loan in an aggregate principal amount equal to $590.0 million with principal repayable in

quarterly installments at rate of 1.0%
per year during the first six

years
of the term loan with the remaining

balance thereafter to be paid in full on the seventh anniversary of the closing date of the term loan the term loan

seven-year amortizing delayed draw term loan in an aggregate principal amount equal to $160.0 million with

principal repayable in quarterly installments at rate of 1.0% per year during the first six years of the delayed draw

term loan with the remaining balance thereafter to be repaid in full on the maturity date of the term loan the

delayed draw term loan and

an incremental facility pursuant to which prior to the maturity of the senior secured credit facility we may incur

additional indebtedness under our senior secured credit facility in an additional amount up to $150.0 million under

either the revolving line of credit or the term loan or combination thereof the incremental facility The

obligations under the incremental facility will constitute secured obligations under our senior secured credit facility

On January 22 2009 we entered into the First Amendment or the Amendment to our Credit Agreement As result of

the Amendment we are permitted to repurchase from tendering lenders term loans outstanding under the credit facility at

prices below par through one or more modified Dutch auctions The Amendment provides that we may use up to an

aggregate of $125 million to effect modified Dutch auctions at any time or times during 2009 In connection with the

Amendment we agreed to voluntarily permanently reduce the aggregate revolving credit commitments under the Credit

Agreement from $120 million to $100 million in exchange for the ability to keep $20 million of revolving credit loans

outstanding during any modified Dutch auction Under the Amendment we are permitted to exclude from the definition of

Consolidated Interest Expense swap termination and cancellation costs incurred in connection with any purchase

repurchase payment or prepayment of any loans under the Credit Agreement including pursuant to modified Dutch

auction The Amendment also makes certain technical and conforming changes to the terms of the Credit Agreement

Subsequent to December31 2008 we have repurchased approximately an aggregate principal amount of $32.8 million of

our outstanding term loans under our credit facility at discount resulting in gain of $7.4 million which will be

recognized in the first quarter of 2009 The tax effect of this gain will be deferred for five years and then recognized at

20% for each of the next five years Other effects of the Amendment are fully described below as they relate to specific

portions of our credit facility

All borrowings under our senior secured credit facility including without limitation amounts drawn under the revolving

line of credit are subject to the satisfaction of customary conditions including absence of default and
accuracy

of

representations and warranties As of December 31 2008 we had $458.6 million and $152.1 million outstanding under

the term loan and delayed draw portions respectively and $89.5 million available under the revolving line of credit

portion after giving effect to the reduction in the amount under our revolving line of credit and outstanding letters of

credit of our senior secured credit facility
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Interest and Fees

Borrowings under our senior secured credit facility bear interest at our option at either the base rate defined as the

higher of the prime rate announced by the commercial bank selected by the administrative agent to the facility or the

federal funds effective rate plus 0.5% or at Eurodollar rate as defined in the credit agreement in each case plus an

applicable margin

Guarantees and Security

Our senior secured credit facility is guaranteed by substantially all of our existing and future domestic restricted

subsidiaries pursuant to Guarantee Security and Collateral Agency Agreement the Security Agreement as amended

In addition our obligations under our senior secured credit facility and the guarantee obligations of the subsidiary

guarantors are secured by first priority liens on substantially all of our and our subsidiary guarantors present and future

assets and by pledge of all of the equity interests in our subsidiary guarantors and 65% of the capital stock of our

existing and future restricted foreign subsidiaries

Prepayments

Subject to customary notice and minimum amount conditions we are permitted to make voluntary prepayments without

payment of premium or penalty With certain exceptions we are required to make mandatory prepayments on the term

loans in certain circumstances including without limitation 100% of the aggregate net cash proceeds from any debt

offering asset sale or insurance and/or condemnation recovery to the extent not otherwise used for reinvestment in our

business or related business and up to 50% with the exact percentage to be determined based upon our consolidated

secured leverage ratio as defined in our credit agreement of our excess cash flow Such mandatory prepayments will

first be applied ratably to the principal installments of the term loans and second to the prepayment of any outstanding

revolving or swing-line loans without an automatic reduction of the amount of the revolving line of credit

Covenants

Subject to customary and otherwise agreed upon exceptions our senior secured credit facility contains affirmative and

negative covenants including but not limited to

the payment of other obligations

the maintenance of organizational existences including but not limited to maintaining our property and

insurance

compliance with all material contractual obligations and requirements of law

limitations on the incurrence of indebtedness

limitations on creation and existence of liens

limitations on certain fundamental changes to our corporate structure and nature of our business including

mergers

limitations on asset sales

limitations on restricted payments including certain dividends and stock repurchases

limitations on capital expenditures

limitations on any investments provided that certain permitted acquisitions and strategic investments are

allowed
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limitations on optional prepayments and modifications of certain debt instruments

limitations on modifications to material agreements

limitations on transactions with affiliates

limitations on entering into certain swap agreements

limitations on negative pledge clauses or clauses restricting subsidiary distributions

limitations on sale-leaseback and other lease transactions and

limitations on changes to our fiscal year

Our senior secured credit facility also requires us to comply with maximum senior secured leverage ratio as defined

in the credit agreement generally the ratio of our consolidated senior secured indebtedness to consolidated EBITDA

for the most recent four quarters ranging from 4.25 1.00 to 3.50 1.00 depending on the applicable period and

minimum consolidated interest coverage ratio as defined in the credit agreement generally the ratio of our consolidated

EBITDA for such period to consolidated interest expense
for such period ranging from 1.60 1.00 to 2.00 1.00

depending on the applicable period For purposes
of calculating the minimum consolidated interest coverage ratio the

Amendment permits us to exclude from the definition of consolidated interest expense net costs in connection with

the termination of hedge agreements relating to any purchase repurchase payment or repayment of any loans under the

credit agreement

In addition we are required to give notice to the administrative agent and the lenders under the credit agreement of

defaults under our senior secured credit facility documentation and other material events make any new wholly-owned

restricted domestic subsidiary subsidiary guarantor and pledge substantially all after-acquired property as collateral to

secure our and our subsidiary guarantors obligations in respect of our senior secured credit facility

Events of Default

Our senior secured credit facility contains customary events of default including upon change of control If such an

event of default occurs the lenders under our senior secured credit facility would be entitled to take various actions

including in certain circumstances increasing the effective interest rate and accelerating the amounts due under our senior

secured credit facility At December 31 2008 we were in compliance with all covenants

6%% Senior Secured Notes due 2009

In January 1999 we issued $100.0 million aggregate principal amount of our 2009 Senior Notes in private placement

transaction We paid interest on the 2009 Secured Notes on January 15 and July 15 of each year
until maturity of the

notes The Security Agreement secured our %% Senior Notes due 2009 the 2009 Secured Notes on an equal

and ratable basis with the indebtedness under our senior secured credit facility to the extent required by the indenture

governing the 2009 Secured Notes

On January 15 2009 we satisfied and discharged the 2009 Secured Notes indenture in accordance with the terms of the

indenture Upon satisfaction and discharge the indenture ceased to be of further effect except for certain rights of the

Trustee This debt is classified as current debt on the balance sheet as of December 31 2008

Senior Secured Convertible Notes due 2033

In May 2003 we issued $239794000 aggregate principal amount of the 2033 Secured Notes in private placement

transaction at an issue price of $667.24 per note resulting in gross proceeds to us of $160.0 million During the second

quarter of 2008 we conducted cash tender offer for the 2033 Secured Notes that was intended to satisfy the put rights

of the holders of such notes that were exercisable on May 222008 under the indenture governing such notes Pursuant to

the tender offer we repurchased an aggregate principal amount of $239.7 million or $159.9 million net of discount for

an aggregate
of $159.9 million As of December 31 2008 an aggregate principal amount of $85000 or approximately

$56000 net of discount of the 2033 Secured Notes remained outstanding pursuant to the 2033 Secured Notes indenture

We used the delayed draw term loan portion of our senior secured credit facility to finance the tender offer
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8% Senior Notes due 2015

On March 2007 we issued in private placement $540.0 million aggregate principal amount of 8%% Senior Notes

due 2015 the 2015 Notes The net proceeds from the offering of the 2015 Notes were $527.8 million after deducting

$12.2 million in commissions and fees related to the offering The net proceeds of the 2015 Notes together with portion

of our available cash and initial borrowings under our senior secured credit facility were used to fund our acquisition of

ADVO refinance approximately $125.0 million of outstanding ADVO indebtedness and pay related fees and expenses

Interest on the 2015 Notes is payable every six months on March and September commencing September 2007
The 2015 Notes are fully and unconditionally guaranteed jointly and severally by substantially all of our existing and

future domestic restricted subsidiaries on senior unsecured basis In August 2007 in accordance with the terms of the

registration rights agreement between us and the initial purchasers of the 2015 Notes we completed an exchange offer

to exchange the original notes issued in the private placement for like principal amount of exchange notes registered

under the Securities Act of 1933 as amended An aggregate principal amount of $539.9 million original notes were

exchanged for exchange notes in the exchange offer The remaining $75000 principal amount of the original notes

remains outstanding The exchange notes are substantially identical to the original notes except that the exchange notes

are not subject to certain transfer restrictions

The 2015 Notes were issued under an indenture with Wells Fargo Bank National Association the 2015 indenture

Subject to number of exceptions the 2015 indenture restricts our ability and the ability of our subsidiaries to incur or

guarantee additional indebtedness transfer or sell assets make certain investments pay dividends or make distributions

or other restricted payments create certain liens merge or consolidate repurchase stock and enter into transactions with

affiliates

We may redeem all or portion of the 2015 Notes at our option at any time prior to March 2011 at redemption

price equal to 100% of the principal amount of 2015 Notes to be redeemed plus make-whole premium as described

in the 2015 indenture plus accrued and unpaid interest to the redemption date At any time on or after March 2011
we may redeem all or portion of the 2015 Notes at our option at the redemption prices specified in the 2015 indenture

plus accrued and unpaid interest to the redemption date In addition on or prior to March 2010 we may redeem at our

option up to 35% of the principal amount of the outstanding 2015 Notes with the proceeds of certain equity offerings at

the redemption prices specified in the 2015 indenture Upon the occurrence of change of control as defined in the 2015

indenture holders have the right to require us to purchase all or portion of their 2015 Notes at purchase price equal

to 101% of the principal amount of the 2015 Notes plus accrued and unpaid interest and liquidated damages if any to

the date of repurchase

Additional Provisions

The indenture governing the 2033 Secured Notes contains cross-default provision which becomes applicable if we
default under any mortgage indenture or instrument evidencing indebtedness for money borrowed by us and the default

results in the acceleration of such indebtedness prior to its
express maturity and the principal amount of any such

accelerated indebtedness aggregates in excess of $25.0 million The indenture governing the 2015 Notes contains cross-

default provision which becomes applicable if we fail to pay the stated principal amount of any of our indebtedness

at its final maturity date or default under any of our indebtedness and the default results in the acceleration of

indebtedness and in each case the principal amount of any such indebtedness together with the principal amount of any
other such indebtedness under which there has been payment default or the maturity of which has been so accelerated

aggregates $25.0 million or more Our credit agreement contains cross-default provision which becomes applicable

if we fail to make any payment under any indebtedness for money borrowed by us other than the obligations under

such credit agreement and such default continues beyond the grace period provided in the instrument or other agreement
under which such indebtedness was created or otherwise default under any such indebtedness the effect of which

default is to cause such indebtedness to be accelerated or to become subject to mandatory offer to purchase and in

either instance such defaults are continuing with respect to indebtedness in an aggregate outstanding principal amount

in excess of $25.0 million

54



VALASSIS COMMUNICATIONS INC

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Subject to applicable limitations in our senior secured credit facility and indentures we may from time to time repurchase

our debt in the open market through tender offers exchanges of debt securities by exercising rights to call satisfying

put obligations or in privately negotiated transactions

Other Indebtedness

On April 2007 and June 29 2007 we entered into forward dated interest rate swap agreements with notional principal

amounts of $300.0 million and $180.0 million respectively The swap agreements expire in December 2010 and

effectively fix the interest rate at 6.795% for an aggregate of $480.0 million of our variable rate debt under the term

loan portion of our senior secured credit facility Under SFAS No 133 each swap is recorded as cash flow hedge

in which the fair value is recorded as an asset or liability and changes in the fair value are recorded as component of

other comprehensive income while any ineffective portion will be recorded in earnings and reflected in our consolidated

statement of income as part of interest expense

The estimated fair market value of our debt was $705.3 million and $94.2 million below carrying value as of December

31 2008 and December 31 2007 respectively The fair market value was estimated using discounted cash flow analyses

based on discount rates equivalent to comparable U.S Treasury securities plus spread for credit risk and other factors

The fair market value of convertible debt was estimated using theoretical value as determined through the binomial

model The indentures covering the public debt contain certain restrictive covenants that prescribe limits on our ability

to among other things enter into sale and leaseback transactions incur liens make certain stock redemptions and stock

repurchases and enter into mergers consolidations or convey or transfer substantially all of our property

Covenant Compliance

As of December 31 2008 we were in compliance with all of our indenture and senior secured credit facility covenants

PROFIT SHARING AND BONUS PLANS

Valassis has discretionary profit sharing and bonus plans covering substantially all domestic salaried and hourly

employees Upon acquiring ADVO Valassis assumed ADVOs qualified defined contribution plans These plans featured

both employee and employer matching contributions Effective January 2008 the ADVO plans were merged into

the Valassis Employees Retirement Savings Plan and legacy ADVO associates became eligible to participate in the

combined plan

Expenses under the aforementioned plans were as follows

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31

in thousands of U.S dollars 2008 2007 2006

Profit sharing plan $10035 $9497 $2801

Bonus plans for salaried

sales and hourly personnel 12762 21559 9054

Bonus plan for executives 1229 1817 782
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INCOME TAXES

The components of earnings before income taxes for our domestic and foreign operations are as follow

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31

in thousands of U.S dollars 2008 2007 2006

Pre-tax loss income

United States 208491 93669 84541

Foreign 4022 4809 1003

212513 88860 83538

Income taxes have been charged to earnings as follows

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31

in thousands of U.S dollars 2008 2007 2006

Current

Federal 15855 16495 28619

Foreign 510 640 1030

State 6494 2639 1091

Total current taxes 22859 19774 30740

Deferred

Federal 26827 12062 3763

Foreign 802 2303 2305
State 252 1325 58

Total deferred taxes 27881 11084 1516

Income tax benefit expense 5022 30858 32256

Undistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries that are deemed to be permanently reinvested amounted to $2.2 million

and $15.1 million at December 31 2008 and December 31 2007 respectively As such we have not provided U.S
income taxes on these reinvested earnings
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The actual income tax expense differs from expected amounts computed by applying the U.S federal income tax rate to

earnings before income taxes as follows

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31

in thousands of U.S dollars 2008 2007 2006

Expected income tax benefit expense at statutory rate $74380 $31101 $29238

Increase decrease in taxes resulting from

Goodwill impairment 65055

ADVO acquisition expenses 96 1155 5652

Domestic production activities 1548 1472 735

Valuation allowance 500 578 247

State and local income taxes net of federal benefit 4057 2577 746

Tax credits 168 847 859

Tax exempt interest income 371 804 1533

Other items net 1737 880

Income tax benefit expense 5022 $30858 $32256
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Significant components of our deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31

in thousands of U.S dollars 2008 2007

Long-term deferred income tax liabilities assets

Intangibles $942 18 110056

Depreciation on plant and equipment 48975 49216

Deferred compensation 8814 7267

Operating loss and credit canyforward 10395 10144

Stock compensation 815 907

Partnership losses 2600 3436

Investment impairments 6099 3359

Foreign 211 638

Acquisition costs 14063 14093

Interest rate swaps 12929 6032

Accrued expense 946

Allowance for uncollectible accounts 1120 627

Prepaid assets 296 380

Other reserves 10477 7108

Long-term deferred income tax liabilities 75374 104335

Valuation allowance 19044 16165

Net long-term deferred income tax liabilities $94418 $120500

Current deferred income tax assets liabilities

Inventory 623 640

Accrued
expense 3975 8102

Allowance for uncollectible accounts 7960 9598

Other reserves 579 302

Prepaid expense 7687 2426
Convertible notes 15286

Intangibles 3571 3547

Consulting agreement 147

Total current deferred income tax assets liabilities 1879 2470
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Our net deferred tax liabilities assets are summarized as follows in thousands

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31

2007
in thousands of U.S dollars 2008

Total deferred tax assets 98183 83461

Total deferred tax liabilities 190722 206431

Net deferred income tax liabilities 92539 122970

For financial statement purposes the tax benefits of net operating loss and credit carry forwards are recognized as

deferred tax asset subject to appropriate valuation allowances when we determine that the likelihood of recovering

the deferred tax asset falls below the more likely than not threshold We evaluate our net operating loss and credit

carryforwards on an ongoing basis With respect to our tax carryforwards as of December 31 2008 our deferred tax

assets are shown below

Carryforward

in thousands of U.S dollars Value Period Expiration

Alternative minimum tax credit 39 Indefinite

Foreign net operating losses 5513 Indefinite

Foreign net operating losses 806 15 years
2023

Foreign net operating losses 370 years
2013

State net operating losses 126 20
years

2028

State net operating losses 367 15 years
2023

State net operating losses 359 years
2013

State tax credits 57 Indefinite

State tax credits 2738 15 years 2019

State tax credits 222 years
2013

As of December 31 2008 valuation allowance of $4.1 million relates to net operating loss carry forwards associated

with foreign operating losses valuation allowance of $13.3 million exists for ADVO capitalized costs associated with

its acquisition by Valassis valuation allowance of $1.5 is associated with state credits and $0.1 million is associated

with state net operating losses

On January 2007 we adopted FASB Interpretation No 48 Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes or F1N48

This Interpretation clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an entitys financial statements

and prescribes recognition and measurement standards for the disclosure of tax positions taken or expected to be taken on

tax return The Interpretation requires that the tax effects of position be recognized only if it is more-likely-than-not

to be sustained based solely on its technical merits as of the reporting date The more-likely-than-not threshold represents

positive assertion by management that company is entitled to the economic benefit of tax position If tax position

is not considered more-likely-than-not to be sustained based solely on its technical merits the company cannot recognize

any benefit for the tax position In addition the tax position must continue to meet the more-likely-than-not threshold in

each reporting period after initial recognition in order to support continued recognition of benefit

Upon adoption of FIN 48 as of January 2007 we recorded decrease to retained earnings of $3.9 million as

cumulative effect of change in accounting principle with corresponding increase to the liability for uncertain tax

positions At January 2007 we had $6.6 million of total gross unrecognized tax benefits which would provide

favorable impact of $4.4 million to the effective income tax rate in future periods if recognized At December 31 2008

the amount of gross unrecognized tax benefits was $7.7 million of which $5.5 million would favorably affect the

effective income tax rate in future periods if recognized
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reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances for the total amounts of
gross unrecognized tax benefits is as

follows

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31

2008 2007in thousands of U.S dollars

Gross unrecognized tax benefits 9125 6581

Gross increases for ADVO benefits as of March 2007 7043

Gross increases in tax positions for prior years 824

Gross decreases in tax positions for prior years 195
Gross increases in tax position for current year 65 617

Settlements 2544
Lapse of statute of limitations 2106 2572

Gross unrecognized tax benefits 7713 9125

We file tax returns in various federal state and local jurisdictions In many cases our liabilities for unrecognized tax

benefits relate to tax years that remain open for examination by jurisdictions taxing authority The following table

summarizes open tax years by major jurisdiction

JURISDICTION

United States

California

Connecticut

Illinois

Kansas

Massachusetts

North Carolina

Pennsylvania

Texas

VCI

2005 2008

20032008

20002008

2004 2008

2003 2008

2005 2008

2003 2008

20042008

20042008

ADVO

09/05 2008

09/04 2008

09/05 2008

09/05 2008

09/05 2008

09/05 2008

09/05 2008

09/04 2008

09/04 2008

As of December 31 2008 we anticipate events may occur over the next twelve months that could have significant

effect on the liabilities for unrecognized tax benefits These anticipated events include the settlement or payment of

ongoing state audits These events could result in decrease in our liability for unrecognized tax benefits of $0.2 million

to $1.5 million Other events may occur over the next twelve months that could impact our unrecognized tax benefits

however it is not possible to reasonably estimate the expected change for these events

Our policy for recording interest and penalties associated with liabilities for unrecognized tax benefits is to record these

items below the line as part of income tax expense This accounting policy does not represent change in policy from

prior periods We accrued $0.9 million in gross interest for the twelve month period ended December 31 2008 We had

recorded $1.3 million in gross interest and $0.3 million in penalties as of December 31 2007 and $1.4 million in
gross

interest and $0.2 million in penalties as of December 31 2008
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COMMITMENTS

Total operating lease rentals for various office space charged to expense were $31.3 million $26.9 million and $9.0

million for the
years

ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006 respectively Entire minimum rental payments required

under noncancelable operating leases as of December 31 2008 are as follows

YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31 in thousands of U.S dollars

2009 $24619

2010 24023

2011 23502

2012 20657

2013 17430

Thereafter 57.454

$167685

On June 19 2008 we completed sale and leaseback transaction with an independent third party involving our three

properties located in Windsor Connecticut Simultaneously with the closing of the sale of the properties we entered into

long-term agreements to lease two of the properties back from the purchaser for period of 15 years The terms of the

leases provide for annual rent cost escalations The rental payments will be expensed in an annual amount of $2.4 million

in the aggregate on straight-line basis over the lives of the leases The future minimum rental payments for the two

properties that were leased are included in the schedule above

Our net proceeds from the sale of the properties were approximately $28.8 million The $4.2 million gain on the sale of

the two properties that are being leased has been deferred and will be recognized as reduction to rent expense over the

15-year leaseback period The $0.1 million gain associated with of the sale of the third property was recorded as gain

on sale of assets during the second quarter of 2008

Proceeds from the sale and leaseback transaction of $21.6 and $7.2 million were used to pay down the term loan and

delayed draw term loan portions of our senior secured credit facility respectively in July 2008 as required under the

terms of such senior secured credit facility

Future commitments pursuant to senior executive employment agreements which include non-compete clauses are as follows

in thousands of U.S dollars

YEAR ENDED BASE SALARY MAXIMUM CASH BONUS
Dec 31 2009 $2182 $3182

Dec.312010 1515 2515

Dec 31 2011 1515 2515

Dec.312012 1515 515

Dec.312013 1515

Thereafter 3515

Our obligation to pay the maximum cash bonus is based on Valassis attaining certain earnings and/or sales and cost

targets We also provide stock options and restricted stock grants to certain executives See Note

Upon acquiring ADVO we assumed its three agreements with International Business Machines IBM to provide

systems application development and maintenance customer support center and client server management services

The agreements extend through December 31 2012 and allow for cancellation The client server management agreement

was terminated during 2008 The customer support center agreement can be terminated beginning January 12007 subject

to certain termination charges ranging from $1.1 million to $0.3 million depending on the year
in which the cancellation

becomes effective The third agreement can be terminated beginning on January 2009 subject to termination charges

ranging from $0 to $30.5 million depending on our spending with IBM over the contract period These termination

charges are not included in the minimum rental payment table above since we currently have no intention of terminating

the two remaining agreements
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CONTINGENCIES

Upon its completion of the acquisition of ADVO the Company assumed responsibility for ADVOs pending securities

class action lawsuits In September 2006 three securities class action lawsuits Robert Kelleher ADVO Inc et al

Jorge Cornet AD VO Inc et al Richard Field AD VO Inc et at were filed against ADVO and certain of its

officers in the United States District Court for the District of Connecticut by certain ADVO shareholders seeking to

certify class of all
persons

who purchased ADVO stock between July 62006 and August 30 2006 The cases have been

consolidated under single action titled Robert Kelleher et al ADVO Inc eta Civil Case No 306CV01422AVC
and consolidated amended complaint was filed on June 2007 The complaint generally alleges ADVO violated

federal securities law by making series of materially false and misleading statements concerning ADVOs business

and financial results in connection with the proposed merger and as result the price of ADVOs stock was allegedly

inflated

On August 24 2007 the defendants filed Motion to Dismiss the complaint which has since been denied On August

29 2008 plaintiff moved for certification of the case as class action Defendants filed an opposition to the motion and

the matter is pending before the court Discovery on the merits of the action is ongoing Defendants intend to vigorously

contest the litigation

We are involved in various claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of business In the opinion of

management the ultimate disposition of these matters will not have material adverse effect on our financial position

results of operations or liquidity

The application and interpretation of applicable state sales tax laws to certain of our products is uncertain Accordingly

we may be exposed to additional sales tax liability to the extent various state jurisdictions determine that certain of our

products are subject to such jurisdictions sales tax We have recorded liability of $8.1 million reflecting our best

estimate of our potential sales tax liability

STOCK COMPENSATION PLANS

The 2008 Omnibus Incentive Compensation Plan was approved by our shareholders on April 24 2008 as successor to

the 2002 Long-Term Incentive Plan as amended Broad-based Incentive Plan as amended 2005 Executive Restricted

Stock Plan and 2005 Employee and Director Restricted Stock Award Plan described below In addition shares available

under the ADVO Inc 2006 Incentive Compensation Plan were transferred to this new plan No additional awards

may be granted under these prior plans commencing with the approval of the new plan The 2008 Omnibus Incentive

Compensation Plan authorizes 7.3 million shares to be issued by way of stock options stock appreciation rights restricted

stock restricted stock units or other equity-based awards Stock options must be awarded at exercise prices at least equal

to the fair market value of the shares at date of grant and expire not later than 10 years from date of grant

ValassisAmended and Restated 1992 Long-Term Incentive Plan authorized option grants for the issuance of maximum

of 13045921 shares of common stock with exercise prices at least equal to the fair market value of the shares at date of

grant Subject to termination of employment and except as otherwise provided in the plan these options expire not later

than ten years from date of grant are not transferable other than on death and fully vest based on price targets andlor

terms up to five
years

from date of grant This plan expired in 2007 no additional options may be issued under this plan

Valassis Broad-Based Incentive Plan authorized option grants for the issuance of maximum of 2165000 shares

of common stock with exercise prices at least equal to the fair market value of the shares at date of grant Subject to

termination of employment and except as otherwise provided in the plan these options expire not later than 10
years

from date of grant are not transferable other than on death and fully vest over terms ranging from six months to five

years from date of grant

Valassis 2002 Long-Term Incentive Plan authorized option grants for the issuance of 3500000 shares of common

stock with exercise prices at least equal to the fair market value of the shares at date of grant Subject to termination

of employment and except as otherwise provided in the plan these options expire not later than ten years
from date of

grant are not transferable other than on death and fully vest over terms ranging from six months to five years from date

of grant
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The 2005 Employee and Director Restricted Stock Award Plan replaced the then existing plan which expired on May

20 2006 total of 150000 shares of restricted stock had been reserved for this plan 36300 79864 and 23250 shares

under this plan were granted to employees during the years ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006 respectively The

average fair value of these restricted stock grants was $11.67 $14.50 and $29.07 respectively Pre-tax expense
related to

these grants was $0.2 million $0.7 million and $0.2 million for the
years

ended December31 2008 2007 and 2006 respectively

The prior Employee and Director Restricted Stock Award Plan authorized the grant of restricted stock to executives and

to non-employee directors total of 300000 shares of restricted stock were reserved for this plan Pre-tax compensation

expense related to this plan for the years ended December 31 2007 and 2006 was approximately $0.4 million and $0.2

million respectively

The 2005 Executive Restricted Stock Plan replaced the Executive Restricted Stock Plan which provided for the grant of

restricted stock with minimum of one-year vesting to certain executives The maximum number of restricted shares

that were authorized under this plan was 150000 shares provided that not more than 60% of such shares are awarded

to any one participant 44000 22500 and 39000 shares of restricted stock were granted under this plan in 2008 2007

and 2006 with fair value at the date of grant of $11.67 $14.50 and $29.07 respectively Pre-tax compensation expense

related to the plan for the years ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006 was $0.2 million $0.3 million and $0.4

million respectively

The former Executive Restricted Stock Plan provided for the grant of restricted stock with minimum one-year vesting to

certain executives The maximum number of restricted shares that had been allowed under this plan was 375000 provided

that not more than 60% of such shares were awarded to any one participant Pre-tax compensation expense
related to

the plan for
years

ended December 31 2007 and 2006 was approximately $0.1 million and $0.2 million respectively

Upon acquiring ADVO Valassis assumed the ADVO Inc 2006 Incentive Compensation Plan as amended 2006
Plan which had been approved by the stockholders of ADVO No awards were granted under the 2006 Plan to any

individual who was not an employee of ADVO at the date of the ADVO acquisition Awards under the 2006 Plan may

consist of stock options stock appreciation rights restricted stock restricted stock units and other stock-based awards as

deemed appropriate Subject to termination of employment and except as otherwise provided in the 2006 Plan the terms

of the options may not exceed ten years are not transferable other than on death and fully vest over terms up to five years

from date of grant The option price shall not be less than the fair market value of the common stock on the date of grant

At December 31 2008 there were outstanding options among 1268 participants for the purchase of 8401134 shares

and there were 6221180 shares available for grant under the 2008 Omnibus Incentive Compensation Plan
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The following options to purchase our common shares were outstanding under our applicable plans on December 31

2008

OPTIONS OUTSTANDING

Weighted

Weighted Average

Range of Exercise Outstanding as Average Contractural Exercise

Prices of Dec 31 2008 Life Price

OPTIONS EXERCISABLE

5.01 $15.00 2918775 7.6 $11.60

$15.01 $25.00 825609 6.3 $17.32

$25.01 $35.00 3338891 4.0 $29.28

$35.01 $45.50 1317859 2.7 $36.39

Weighted

Exercisable Average

as of Dec 31 Exercise

2008 Price

275471 $11.53

176529 $20.70

2962655 $29.28

1317859 $36.39

4732514 $29.908401134 5.3 $23.07
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summary of Valassis stock option activity for the years ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006 is as follows

Outstanding at beginning of year

Granted

Exercised

Forfeited/Expired

Outstanding at end of year

Options exercisable at year end

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2008

Weighted Average

per Share

Shares Exercise Price

7109503 $27.49

2414857 $12.67

1900 $14.50

1121326 $28.83

8401134 $23.07

4732514 $29.90

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2007

Weighted Average

per Share

Shares Exercise Price

6435036 $30.90

1310800 $12.11

636333 $30.34

7109503 $27.49

5102048 $31.09

Outstanding at beginning of year

Granted

Exercised

Forfeited/Expired

Outstanding at end of year

Options exercisable at year end

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2006

Weighted Average

per Share

Shares Exercise Price

6448022 $31.00

768500 $28.04

246451 $23.60

535035 $31.89

6435036 $30.90

5112746 $31.70

The intrinsic value of options exercised the amount by which the market price of the Companys stock on the date of

exercise exceeded the exercise price was negligible for the year ended December 31 2008 and $1.4 million for the

year ended December 31 2006 There were no options exercised in the year ended December 31 2007 Based on the

market price of the Companys stock at December 31 2008 of $1.32 there is no intrinsic value of options outstanding

or exercisable at December 31 2008

Stock option expense
totaled $5.5 million for each of the years ended December31 2008 2007 and 2006 As of December

31 2008 there was total of $12.8 million of unrecognized compensation cost related to unvested stock options This

cost is expected to be recognized over weighted average period of approximately 3.4 years
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The weighted average fair value per option at date of grant during 2008 2007 and 2006 was $4.80 $4.72 and $10.65

respectively The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing

model with the following weighted-average assumptions for options granted

2008 2007 2006

Expected option life 5.5 years years years

Expected annual voltility
35.6% 29% 29%

Risk-free interest rate
3.0% 45% 4.8%

Dividend yield
0% 0% 0%

10 STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

On September 1999 the Board of Directors adopted Stockholder Rights Agreement which was amended on October

10 2003 and was further amended on January 2007 the Agreement Pursuant to the Agreement the Board declared

dividend of one Preferred Stock Purchase Right Right for each outstanding share of Valassis common stock The

Rights are attached to and automatically trade with the outstanding shares of Valassis common stock

The Rights will become exercisable only in the event that any person or group of persons acquires 15% or 20% in the

case of two particular investors or more of Valassis common stock or commences tender offer for 15% or more of

Valassis common stock Once the Rights become exercisable they entitle the shareholder to purchase one one-hundredth

of share of preferred stock of Valassis at an exercise price of $1.70 The Rights expire on September 12009 Valassis

is entitled to redeem the Rights at $0.01 per Right at any time prior to the expiration of the Rights before person or

group acquires the requisite amount of common stock to trigger the Rights

In addition as of December 31 2008 we had authorization to repurchase an additional 6.1 million shares of our common

stock under our existing share repurchase programs We suspended our repurchase program in February 2006 and did

not repurchase any shares during the
year

ended December 31 2008 and 2007 and repurchased 0.1 million shares during

the
year

ended December 31 2006

11 FOREIGN CURRENCY AND DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

We use derivative financial instruments including forward foreign exchange and swap contracts to manage our exposure

to fluctuations in foreign exchange rates and interest rates The use of these financial instruments mitigates our exposure

to these risks with the intent of reducing the risks and the variability of our operating results We are not party to

leveraged derivatives and do not enter into derivative financial instruments for trading or speculative purposes Under

SFAS 133 all derivatives are recorded at fair value and the changes in fair value are immediately included in earnings

if the derivatives are not designated as and do not qualify as effective hedges If derivative is fair value hedge

then changes in the fair value of the derivative are offset against the changes in the fair value of the underlying hedged

item in earnings If derivative is cash flow hedge then changes in the fair value of the derivative are recognized as

component of accumulated other comprehensive income until the underlying hedged item is recognized in earnings

We formally document our hedge relationships including the identification of the hedging instruments and the hedged

items as well as its risk management objectives and strategies for undertaking the hedge transaction Effective

derivatives are recorded at fair value in other current and long-term assets and other current and long-term liabilities in

the consolidated balance sheet This process
includes linking derivatives that are designated as hedges of specific assets

liabilities firm commitments or forecasted transactions We also formally assess both at inception and at least quarterly

thereafter whether derivative used in hedging transaction is highly effective in offsetting changes in either the fair

value or cash flows of the hedged item When it is determined that derivative ceases to be highly effective hedge

we discontinue hedge accounting Hedge ineffectiveness determined in accordance with SFAS No 133 did not have

material impact on operations for 2008 2007 or 2006
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Interest Rates

In fiscal year 2007 we entered into two interest rate swap agreements to fix the interest rate of our variable rate debt

under the term loan and delayed draw portions of our senior secured credit facility Under SFAS No 133 each swap is

recorded as cash flow hedge in which the fair value is recorded as an asset or liability and the changes in the fair value

are recorded as component of other comprehensive income As of December 31 2008 the fair value of these interest

rate swaps was liability of $34.5 million The following table presents the notional amount of interest rate swaps by

class

thousands

Financial Instrument Hedge Type Notional Amount Start Date Maturity Date

Floating to fixed Cash Flow $300000 04/04/2007 12/31/2010

Floating to fixed Cash Flow $180000 06/29/2007 12/31/2010

Foreign Currency

The functional currencies for our foreign operations are the applicable local currencies Accounts of foreign operations

are translated into U.S dollars using the spot rate of the local currency on the balance sheet date for assets and liabilities

and average monthly exchange rates for revenues and expenses Translation adjustments are reflected as an adjustment

to equity on cumulative basis the impact for 2008 was decrease of $1.9 million

Currencies to which we have
exposure are the Mexican peso Canadian dollar Polish Zloty British pound and Euro

Currency restrictions are not expected to have significant effect on our cash flows liquidity or capital resources We

purchase the Mexican peso under three to 12-month forward foreign exchange contracts to stabilize the cost of coupon

clearing in Mexico Under SFAS No 133 our Mexican peso forward exchange contracts meet the definition of cash flow

hedges Accordingly the effective portion of fair value changes are recorded as component of other comprehensive

loss and any ineffective portion is reflected on the statement of income Actual exchange losses or gains are recorded

against production expense when the contracts are executed As of December 31 2008 the fair value of these contracts

was recorded as liability of $1.5 million and we had commitment to purchase $10.7 million in Mexican pesos over

the next thirteen months

12 SEGMENT REPORTING

Valassis segments meeting the quantitative thresholds to be considered reportable are Shared Mail ADVO
Neighborhood Targeted and Free-standing Inserts FSI All other lines of business fall below materiality threshold and

are therefore combined together in an other segment named International Digital Media Services Our reportable

segments are strategic business units that offer different products and services and are subject to regular review by our

chief operating decision-makers They are managed separately because each business requires different executional

strategies and caters to different customer marketing needs
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Due to the acquisition ofADVO in 2007 and the resulting change in relative size of various business units the previously

reportable segments referred to as Household Targeted and International and Services were combined into one segment

International Digital Media Services as of January 12008 This segment includes all of our lines of business that both

individually and collectively fall below the materiality threshold for separate reportable segments These business lines

include NCH international direct mail VRMS security services interactive and in-store In addition on January 12008

ADVO Canada previously reported as part of the Shared Mail ADVO segment was merged into Valassis Canada and

is now part of International Digital Media Services Prior year results have been reclassified for comparison purposes

The accounting policies of the segments are the same as those described in the summary of significant accounting

policies We evaluate performance based on earnings from operations Assets are not allocated in all cases to reportable

segments and are not used to assess the performance of segment Intersegment sales are accounted for at cost

No single client accounted for more than 10% of our consolidated revenues during the year ended December 31 2008

and 2007 One client Procter Gamble accounted for slightly more than 10% of our consolidated revenues for the year

ended December 31 2006

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31

International

Neighborhood Digital Media

Shared Mail Targeted FSI Services Total

1370.8 469.2 370.2 171.7 2381.9

14.1 22.0 39.3 0.4 75.8

51.7 2.4 12.9 2.4 69.4

89.8 38.8 1.8 0.6 131.0

1185.8 480.5 401.2 174.7 2242.2

2.0 12.4 11.5 0.6 26.5

48.4 2.0 9.5 2.6 62.5

82.7 61.3 20.2 3.62 167.8

432.0 441.2 170.3 1043.5

2.0 8.9 4.0 14.9

43.5 65.9 8.7 118.1

Includes $3.6 million in costs related to the close-down of the French agency business and eSettlement business unit of NCH
Includes $8.4 million in non-recurring costs related to restructuring in Europe

in millions of U.S dollars

2008

Revenues from external customers

Intersegment revenues

Depreciationlamortization

Segment profit

2007

Revenues from external customers

Intersegment revenues

Depreciation/amortization

Segment profit

2006

Revenues from external customers

Depreciation/amortization

Segment profit
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Reconciliations to consolidated financial statement totals are as follows

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31

in millions of U.S dollars 2008 2007 2006

Profit for reportable segments 131.0 $167.8 $118

Unallocated amounts

Impairment charge 245.7

Legal and professional costs related to

the ADVO transaction and related

litigation 2.0 16.1

Interest expense 95.6 84.9 24.7

Interest income 2.9 5.3 4.7

Other expense income net 5.1 2.7 1.5

Loss earnings before income taxes 212.5 $88.9 $83.5

Domestic and foreign revenues were as follows

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31

in millions of U.S dollars 2008 2007 2006

United States 2310.9 2169.3 982.5

Foreign 71.0 72.9 61.0

2381.9 2242.2 1043.5

Domestic and foreign long-lived assets property plant and equipment net were as follows

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31

in millions of U.S dollars 2008 2007

United States 223.8 285.7

Foreign 10.1 18.9

233.9 304.6
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13 EARNINGS LOSS PER SHARE

Earnings loss per common share EPS data was computed as follows

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31

in thousands of U.S dollars except per share data 2008 2007 2006

Net loss earnings 207491 58002 1.282

Basic EPS

Weighted average common shares outstanding 49977 47721 47757

Net loss earnings per common share basic 4.32 1.21 1.07

Diluted EPS

Weighted average common shares outstanding 47977 47721 47757

Shares issued on assumed exercise of dilutive options
164 239

Shares purchased with assumed proceeds of options

and unearned restricted shares 43 250
Shares contingently issuable 43 34

Shares applicable to diluted earnings 47977 47885 47780

Net loss earnings per common share diluted 4.32 1.21 1.07

Unexercised employee stock options to purchase 8.4 million shares 6.8 million shares and 6.4 million shares of Valassis

common stock as of December 31 2008 2007 and 2006 respectively were not included in the computations of diluted

EPS because the options exercise prices were greater than the average market price of our common stock during the

respective periods
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14 QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION UNAUDITED

The following is summary of the quarterly results of operations for the years ended December 31 2008 and December

31 2007

THREE MONTHS ENDED

in millions of U.S dollars except for per share data Mar 31 June 30 Sept 30 Dec 31

Fiscal Year Ended December 31 2008

Revenues $597.1 $594.9 $563.7 $626.2

Cost of sales 455.4 461.0 453.0 486.5

Grossprofit
141.7 133.9 110.7 139.7

Net earnings loss 12.4 7.3 5.2 222.0

Net earnings loss per common share diluted
0.26 0.15 0.11 4.63

THREE MONTHS ENDED

in millions of U.S dollars except for per share data Mar 31 June 30 Sept 30 Dec 31

Fiscal Year Ended December 31 2007

Revenues $361.3 $612.1 $607.2 $661.5

Cost of sales
279.0 472.8 459.6 502.8

Gross profit
82.3 139.3 147.6 158.7

Netearnings
11.2 9.8 16.4 20.6

Net earnings per common share diluted 0.23 0.20 0.34 0.43

Results reflect the acquisition of ADVO Inc on March 22007

15 GUARANTOR AND NON-GUARANTOR CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following information is presented in accordance with Rule 3-10 of Regulation S-X The operating and investing

activities of the separate legal entities included in the consolidated financial statements are fully interdependent and

integrated Revenues and operating expenses of the separate legal entities include intercompany charges for management

and other services The 2015 Notes issued by Valassis are guaranteed by substantially all of Valassis existing and

future domestic subsidiaries on senior unsecured basis Each of the subsidiary guarantors is 100% owned directly

or indirectly by Valassis and has guaranteed the 2015 Notes on joint and several full and unconditional basis Non

wholly-owned subsidiaries joint ventures partnerships and foreign subsidiaries are not guarantors of these obligations

The subsidiary guarantors also guarantee the senior secured credit facility described in Note
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The following tables present the unaudited condensed consolidating balance sheets as of December 31 2008 and

December 31 2007 and the related unaudited condensed consolidating statements of income for the twelve months

ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006 and unaudited condensed consolidating statements of cash flows for the

twelve months ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006

Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet

December 31 2008

In thousands

Non-

Parent Guarantor Guarantor

Company Subsidiaries Subsidiaries

Consolidating

Adjustments

Consolidated

TotalAssets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 102441 5937 18178 126556

Accounts receivable net 222793 234300 22656 479749

Inventories 39451 8722 48173

Prepaidexpensesandother 2781 19259 3605 11152 31235

Income taxes refundable 39454 23647 298 15509

Deferred income taxes 1853 97 71 1879

Total current assets 403211 244668 44070 11152 703101

Property plant and equipment net 33247 197927 2763 233937

Intangible assets net 35210 850233 6979 892422

Investments 259308 14615 271368 2555

Intercompany loan and note receivable 753963 744244 9719
Other assets 16635 4527 21166

Total assets 1501574 567726 44097 260216 1853181

Non-

Parent Guarantor Guarantor Consolidating Consolidated

Liabilities and Stockholders Equity Company Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Adjustments Total

Current liabilities

Current portion long-term debt 90855 90855

Accounts payable 192470 117507 16230 11152 337359

Accrued expenses 39210 54526 9119 102855

Progress billings 29629 7246 7664 44539

Total current liabilities 352164 179279 33013 11152 575608

Long-terrndebt 1111712 1111712

Other non-current liabilities 45392 17962 2675 66029

Deferredincometaxes 13108 112691 5165 94418

Stockholders equity 5414 257794 13574 271368 5414

Totalliabilitiesandstockholdersequity 1501574 567726 44097 260216 1853181
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Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet

December 31 2007

in thousands

Non-

Parent Guarantor Guarantor

Company Subsidiaries Subsidiaries

Consolidating

Adjustments

Consolidated

TotalAssets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 4599 95754 24886 125239

Accounts receivable net 242391 240390 33006 297 515490

Inventories 33748 9613 230 43591

Prepaid expenses and other 13115 9911 2223 5870 19379

Incometaxesrefundable 19266 12857 144 6553

Totalcurrentassets 313119 342811 60489 6167 710252

Property plant and equipment net 28946 264074 11531 304551

Intangible assets net 35433 1103508 6988 1145929

Investments 469599 34621 497061 7159

Intercompany note receivable 966735 966664 71
Other assets 22069 490 106 103 22562

Total assets 1835901 778840 79043 503331 $2190453

Non-

Parent Guarantor Guarantor Consolidating Consolidated

Liabilities and Stockholders Equity Company Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Adjustments Total

Current liabilities

Current portion long-term debt 30900 30900

Accounts payable 210257 113204 15989 5701 333749

Accrued expenses 52514 59551 17165 569 128661

Progress billings 26441 10118 9057 45616

Deferred income taxes 13485 10785 230 2470

Total current liabilities 333597 172088 41981 6270 541396

Long-term debt 1279640 1279640

Other non-current liabilities 17094 9506 2426 29026

Deferred income taxes 14321 134806 15 120500

Stockholders equity 219891 462440 34621 497061 219891

Total liabilities and stockholdei equity $1835901 $778840 $79043 $50333 $2190453
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Income

Twelve Months Ended December 31 2008

In thousands
Non-

Parent

Company

828818

Guarantor

Subsidiaries

$1557851

Guarantor

Subsidiaries

89382

Consolidating

Adjustments

$94 144

Consolidated

Total

$238 1907Revenues

Cost and expenses

Cost of sales 663747 1216798 69493 94144 1855894

Selling general and administrative 126849 237912 21065 385826

Amortization of intangible assets 222 9001 9223

Impairment charge 17993 227707 245700

Total costs and
expenses 808811 1691418 90558 94144 2496643

Earnings loss from operations 20007 133567 1176 114736

Other expenses income
Interest expense 95571 95579

Interest income 1924 428 561 2913
Intercompany interest 71985 71985

Otherincomenet 7291 13855 11675 5111

Total other expenses 28953 57702 11122 97777

Loss before income taxes 8946 191269 12298 212513

Income tax benefit expense 6188 230 936 5022

Equity in net loss of subsidiary 204733 13234 217967

Net earnings loss $207491 $204733 $13234 $217967 $207491

Condensed Consolidating Statement of Income

Twelve Months Ended December 31 2007

In thousands
Non-

Parent Guarantor Guarantor Consolidating Consolidated

Company Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Adjustments Total

Revenues $720948 $1475262 $91859 $45898 $2242171

Cost and expenses

Cost of sales 616861 1074504 68714 45898 1714181

Selling general and administrative 49020 276651 28634 354305

Amortization of intangible assets 473 7442 7915

Total costs and expenses 666354 1358597 97348 45898 2076401

Earnings loss from operations 54594 116665 5489 165770

Other expenses income
Interest expense 84904 11 84915

Intercompany interest 63208 63208

Other income net 2718 4699 588 8005
Total other expenses income 18978 58509 577 76910

Earnings loss before income taxes 35616 58156 4912 88860

Income tax expense 10244 19706 908 30858

Equityinneteaminlossofsubsidiary 32630 5820 26810

Netearningsloss 58002 32630 $5820 $26810 58002
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Income

Twelve Months Ended December 31 2006

In thousands

Non-

Parent

Company

$697653

Guarantor

Subsidiaries

$284842

Guarantor

Subsidiaries

$67125

Consolidating

Adjustments

6129

Consolidated

Total

1043491
Revenues

Cost and expenses

Cost of sales 577924 167802 49991 6129 789588

Selling general and administrative 47155 83842 20361 151358

Amortization of intangible assets 556 556

Total costs and expenses
625635 251644 70352 6129 941502

Earnings loss from operations 72018 33198 3227 101989

Other expenses income

Interest expense
24737 12 24749

Other income net 3854 992 1452 6298

Total other expenses income 20883 992 1440 18451

Earnings loss before income taxes 51135 34190 1787 83538

Incometaxexpense 27707 3192 1357 32256

Equityinneteamingslossofsubsidiaiy 27854 3144 24710

Netearningsloss 51282 27854 $3144 $24710 51282
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows

Twelve Months Ended December 31 2008

in thousands

Non-

Parent Guarantor Guarantor

Company Subsidiaries Subsidiaries

Consolidating Consolidated

Adjustments Total

Operating activities

Net cash provided by used in operating activities 8403 109874 $5214 96257

Investing Activities

Additions to property plant
and equipment

Proceeds from sales of property plant and equipment

Proceeds from sale of French business

Net cash provided by used in investing activities

Financing Activities

Borrowings of long-term debt

Proceeds from issuance of common stock

Repayment of long-term debt

Cash provided by used in intercompany activity

Net cash used in provided by financing activities

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash

Net increase decrease in cash

Cash at beginning of period

Cash at end of period

13860 8785 2014
28897 4226

3605

13860 20112 5817

24659
33123

3605

12069

160000 160000

29 29

268008 268008

228084 219803 8281
120105 219803 8281 107979

970 970

97842 89817 6708 1317

4599 95754 24886 125239

102441 5937 18178 126556
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows

Twelve Months Ended December 31 2007

in thousands

Non-

Parent Guarantor Guarantor

Company Subsidiaries Subsidiaries

Consolidating Consolidated

Adjustments Total

Operating activities

Net cash provided by operating activities
60740 90778 5314 156832

Investing Activities

Additions to property plant and equipment

Acquisition of ADVO net of cash acquired

Purchases of auction rate securities

Proceeds from sales of auction rate securities

Investments and advances to affiliated companies

Other

Net cash used in investing activities

Financing Activities

Borrowings of long-term debt

Payment of debt issue costs

Repayment of long-term debt

Net cash provided by financing
activities

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash

Net decrease increase in cash

Cash at beginning of period

Cash at end of period

11008

1187874
146262

237781

1000
604

1108967

30545
1187874

156335

258869

1000

604
1117489

19212

10073
21088

325

8197 325

1130000 1130000

19212 19212

79425 79425

1031363 1031363

1914 1914

16864 82581 6903 72620

21463 13173 17983 52619

4599 95754 $24886 125239

77



VALASSIS COMMUNICATIONS INC

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows

Twelve Months Ended December 31 2006

in thousands

Non-

Parent Guarantor Guarantor Consolidating Consolidated

Company Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Adjustments Total

Operating Activities

Net cash provided by used in operating activities 49001 8175 $7380 49806

Investing Activities

Additions to property plant and equipment 8045 16256
Purchases of auction rate securities 587521 629091
Proceeds from sales of auction rate securities 560933 598589
Investments and advances to affiliated companies 4000 4000
Other 202 202

Net cash used in investing activities

Financing Activities

Proceeds from issuance of common stock

Purchase of Treasury shares

Repayment of long-term debt

Net cash used in financing activities

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash

Net decreases in cash

Cash at beginning of period
_______________________________________________________________________

Cash at end of period

7613
41570

37656

598

38431 11527 598 50556

5752 5752

3913 3913
14440 14440
12601 12601

1650 1650

2021 3352 6328 11701
23484 16525 24311 64320

21463 13173 17983 52610
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REPORT OF IN DEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of

Valassis Communications Inc

Livonia Michigan

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Valassis Communications Inc and subsidiaries the

Company as of December 31 2008 and 2007 and the related consolidated statements of income stockholders equity

and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31 2008 Our audits also included the financial

statement schedule listed in the Index at Item 15 These financial statements and financial statement schedule are the

responsibility of the Companys management Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements and

financial statement schedule based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United

States Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

financial statements are free of material misstatement An audit includes examining on test basis evidence supporting

the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used

and significant estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We

believe that our audits provide reasonable basis for our opinion

In our opinion such consolidated financial statements present fairly in all material respects the financial position of

Valassis Communications Inc and subsidiaries as of December 31 2008 and 2007 and the results of their operations

and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31 2008 in conformity with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America Also in our opinion such financial statement schedule

when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as whole presents fairly in all material

respects the information set forth therein

As discussed in Note to the consolidated financial statements effective January 2007 the Company adopted Financial

Accounting Standards Board Interpretation No 48 Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes an interpretation of

FASB Statement No 109

We have also audited in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United

States the Companys internal control over financial reporting as of December 31 2008 based on the criteria

established in Internal Control Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of

the Treadway Commission and our report dated March 2009 expressed an unqualified opinion on the Companys

intemal control over financial reporting

/s/Deloitte Touche LLP

Detroit Michigan

March 2009
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REPORT OF IN DEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of

Valassis Communications Inc

Livonia Michigan

We have audited the internal control over financial reporting of Valassis Communications Inc and subsidiaries the

Company as of December 31 2008 based on criteria established in Internal Control Integrated Framework

issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission The Companys management is

responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness

of internal control over financial reporting included in the accompanying Managements Report on Internal Control

Over Financial Reporting Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Companys internal control over financial

reporting based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United

States Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether

effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects Our audit included obtaining

an understanding of internal control over financial reporting assessing the risk that material weakness exists testing

and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk and performing such

other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances We believe that our audit provides reasonable basis

for our opinion

companys internal control over financial reporting is process designed by or under the supervision of the

companys principal executive and principal financial officers or persons performing similar functions and effected

by the companys board of directors management and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance regarding the

reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles companys internal control over financial reporting includes those policies

and procedures that pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company provide reasonable assurance that transactions are

recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations

of management and directors of the company and provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely

detection of unauthorized acquisition use or disposition of the companys assets that could have material effect on the

financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting including the possibility of collusion or

improper management override of controls material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be prevented or detected

on timely basis Also projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal control over financial reporting

to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that

the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

In our opinion the Company maintained in all material respects effective internal control over financial reporting as

of December 31 2008 based on the criteria established in Internal Control Integrated Framework issued by the

Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission

We have also audited in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United

States the Companys consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule as of and for the year ended

December31 2008 and our report dated March 2009 expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial

statements and financial statement schedule and included an explanatory paragraph relating to the adoption of Financial

Accounting Standards Board Interpretation No 48 Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes an Interpretation of

FASB Statement No 109

/s/Deloitte Touche LLP

Detroit Michigan

March 2009
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Item Changes and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

Not applicable

Item 9a Controls and Procedures

As of the end of the period covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K we carried out an evaluation under the

supervision and with the participation of our Disclosure Committee including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief

Financial Officer of our disclosure controls and procedures pursuant to Rules 3a- 15 of the Exchange Act Based on

this evaluation our Chief Executive Officer and ChiefFinancial Officer concluded that as of the end of such period the

disclosure controls and procedures are effective in ensuring that the information required to be disclosed in the reports

that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is recorded processed summarized and reported within the time

periods specified in the SECs rules and forms and ii is accumulated and communicated to our management including

our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required

disclosure

There has been no change our in internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the fourth fiscal quarter that

has materially affected or is reasonably likely to materially affect our internal control over financial reporting

Managements Reoort on Internal Control Over Financial Renortina

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining an adequate system of internal control over financial

reporting Our system of internal control over financial reporting is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding

the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America

Our internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

Pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect our transactions and

dispositions of our assets

Provide reasonable assurance that our transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of our financial

statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and that

our receipts and expenditures are being made only in accordance with authorizations of our management and our

directors and

Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition use or

disposition of our assets that could have material effect on the financial statements

Because of its inherent limitations system of internal control over financial reporting can provide only reasonable

assurance and may not prevent or detect misstatements Further because of changes in conditions effectiveness of

internal control over financial reporting may vary over time Our system contains self monitoring mechanisms and

actions are taken to correct deficiencies as they are identified

Our management conducted an evaluation under the supervision and with the participation of our Disclosure Committee

including our ChiefExecutive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of the effectiveness of the system of internal control

over financial reporting based on the framework in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee

of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission The evaluation included review of the documentation of

controls evaluation of the design effectiveness of controls testing of the operating effectiveness of controls and

conclusion on this evaluation Based on this evaluation our management concluded that our system of internal control

over financial reporting was effective as of December 31 2008 Our internal control over financial reporting has been

audited by Deloitte Touche LLP an independent registered public accounting firm as stated in their report which is

included herein

Item 9B Other Information

None
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PART III

Certain information required by Part III is omitted from this report in that we will file definitive proxy statement

pursuant to Regulation 4A the Proxy Statement not later than 120 days after the end of the fiscal
year

covered by

this report on Form 10-K and certain information included therein is incorporated herein by reference

Item 10 Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant

The information required by this Item is set forth in our Proxy Statement for the 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders

which information is hereby incorporated herein by reference On March 2004 the Corporate Governance/Nominating

Committee adopted as its policy that we will consider recommendations from shareholders of candidates for election as

member of our board of directors and that the process for evaluating potential candidates recommended by shareholders

and derived from other sources shall be substantially the same Prior to this action the policy of the Committee had been

not to consider candidates recommended by our shareholders

We have adopted Code of Business Conduct and Ethics that applies to all of our employees including our Chief

Executive Officer our Chief Financial Officer and our Corporate Controller The text of this Code is available on the

Internet in the Investor/Corporate Governance section of our Web site at www.valassis.com We will disclose any

future amendments to or waivers from certain provisions of this code on our Website following such amendment or

waiver

Item 11 Executive Comoensation

The information required by this Item is set forth in our Proxy Statement for the 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders

which information is hereby incorporated herein by reference excluding the Compensation/Stock Option Committee

Report on Executive Compensation

Item 12 Security Ownershio of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder

Matters

The information required by this Item is set forth in our Proxy Statement for the 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders

which information is hereby incorporated herein by reference

Item 13 Certain Relationshios and Related Transactions

The information required by this Item is set forth in our Proxy Statement for the 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders

which information is hereby incorporated herein by reference

Item 14 Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information required by this Item is set forth in our Proxy Statement for the 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders

which information is hereby incorporated herein by reference
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PART IV

Item 15 Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

The following documents are filed as part of this Report

Financial Statements The following consolidated financial statements of Valassis Communications Inc and

subsidiaries are included in Item

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31 2008 and 2007

Consolidated Statements of Income for the Years Ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders Equity for the Years Ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Reports of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Financial Statement Schedules The following consolidated financial statement schedule of Valassis

Communications Inc for the years ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006

Schedule

II Valuation and Qualifying Accounts S-2

Schedules not listed above have been omitted because they are not applicable or are not required or the

information required to be set forth therein is included in the Consolidated Financial Statements or Notes

thereto

Exhibits The Exhibits on the accompanying Index to Exhibits immediately following the financial statement

schedules are filed as part of or incorporated by reference into this report on Form 10-K
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 the Registrant has duly

caused this Report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized

VALASSIS COMMUNICATIONS INC

By/s/AIan Schultz March 2009

Alan Schultz Date

President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 this Report has been signed below by the following

persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated

Signature Title Date

Is/Alan Schultz Chairman of the Board of Directors March 2009

Alan Schultz President and ChiefExecutive Officer

Principal Executive Officer

/s/Josenh Anderson Director March 2009

Joseph Anderson

Is/Patrick Brennan Director March 2009

Patrick Brennan

Is/Kenneth Darish Director March 2009

Kenneth Darish

Is/Walter Ku Director March 2009

Walter Ku

Is/Robert Recchia Chief Financial Officer and Director March 2009

Robert Recchia Principal Financial and

Accounting Officer

/s/Marcella Sampson Director March 2009

Marcella Sampson

Is/Wallace Snyder Director March 2009

Wallace Snyder

Is/Faith Whittlesey Director March 2009

Faith Whittlesey
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Schedule II

VALASSIS COMMUNICATIONS INC

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
Years Ended Dec 31 2008 2007 and 2006

in thousands of U.S dollars
Balance at Charged to Balance at

Beginning Costs and End of

of Period Expenses DeductionsU of Period

Allowance for doubtful accounts

deducted from accounts receivable

Year ended Dec 31 2008
16460 8602 15175 9887

Year ended Dec 31 2007 237682 5290 12598 16460

YearendedDec.312006 5101 1128 1228 5001

Accounts deemed to be uncollectible

Includes $18767 as the result of the acquisition of ADVO Inc on March 2007
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit

Number

2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of July 2006 by and among Valassis ADVO Inc

and Michigan Acquisition Corporation incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to Valassis

Form 8-K SEC File No 001-10991 filed on July 10 2006

2.2 Amendment No dated as of December 18 2006 to the Agreement and Plan of Merger dated

as of July 52006 by and among Valassis Michigan Acquisition Corporation and ADVO Inc

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to Valassis Form 8-K SEC File No 001-10991

filed on December 20 2006

3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Valassis incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to

Valassis Registration Statement on Form S-l SEC File No 33-45 189 filed on January 21

1992

3.2 Amended and Restated By-laws of Valassis incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to

Valassis Form 8-K SEC File No 001-10991 filed on March 2008

4.1 Certificate of Designations of Preferred Stock of Valassis filed with the Office of the Secretary

of State of Delaware on September21 1999 incorporated by reference to Exhibit to Valassis

Form 8-K SEC File No 001-10991 filed on September 23 1999

4.2 Indenture dated as of January 12 1999 between Valassis and The Bank of New York as

trustee relating to the 5/8% Senior Notes due 2009 incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1

to Valassis Registration Statement on Form S-4 SEC File No 333-7504 filed on March 25

1999

4.3 First Supplemental Indenture dated as of March 1999 between Valassis and The Bank of

New York as trustee to the Indenture dated as of January 12 1999 incorporated by reference

to Exhibit 4.1a to Valassis Registration Statement on Form S-4 SEC File No 333-75041

filed on March 25 1999

4.4 Second Supplemental Indenture dated as of March 2007 between Valassis and The Bank

of New York Trust Company N.A as trustee to the Indenture dated as of January 12 1999

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to Valassis Form 8-K SEC File No 001-10991

filed on March 2007

4.5 Indenture dated as of May 22 2003 between Valassis and BNY Midwest Trust Company
as trustee relating to the Senior Convertible Notes due 2033 incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 4.1 to Valassis Registration Statement on Form S-3 SEC File No 333-107787 filed

August 2003

4.6 First Supplemental Indenture dated as of March 2007 between Valassis and BNY Midwest

Trust Company as trustee to the Indenture dated as of May 22 2003 incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.4 to Valassis Form 8-K SEC File No 001-10991 filed on March

2007

4.7 Indenture dated as of March 2007 by and among Valassis the Subsidiary Guarantors named

therein and Wells Fargo Bank National Association as trustee relating to the /4% Senior

Notes due 2015 incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Valassis Form 8-K SEC File No
001-1099 filed on March 2007

4.8 Rights Agreement dated as of September 1999 between Valassis and The Bank of New

York as rights agent incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to Valassis Form 8-A SEC
File No 001-10991 filed on September 27 1999
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4.9 Amendment No dated as of October 102003 to the Rights Agreement dated as of September

1999 between Valassis and National City Corporation as rights agent incorporated by

reference to Exhibit to Valassis Form 8-A/A SEC File No 011-10991 filed on October 14

2003

4.10 Amendment No dated as of January 2007 to the Rights Agreement dated as of

September 1999 as amended on October 10 2003 between Valassis and National City

Corporation as rights agent incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Valassis Form 8-K

SEC File No 001-1099 filed on January 2007

4.11 Registration Rights Agreement dated as of March 2007 by and among Valassis the

Subsidiary Guarantors named therein and Bear Steams Co Inc and Banc of America

Securities LLC as the initial purchasers incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Valassis

Form 8-K SEC File No 001-10991 flied on March 2007

10.1 Employment Agreement dated January 20 1992 among Robert Recchia Valassis and

Valassis Inserts Inc including amendment dated February 11 1992 incorporated by reference

to Exhibit 10.5 to Valassis Registration Statement on Form S-i SEC File No 33-45189

originally filed on January 21 1992

10.1 Amendment to Employment Agreement and Non Qualified Stock Option Agreement of Robert

Recchia dated January 1996 incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6a to Valassis

Form 10-K SEC File No 001-10991 for the year ended December 31 1995 filed on March

29 1996

10.1 Amendment to Employment Agreement and Non Qualified Stock Option Agreement of Robert

Recchia dated January 1997 incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6b to Valassis

Form 10-K SEC File No 001-10991 for the
year

ended December 31 1996 filed on March

27 1997

10.1 Amendment to Employment Agreement and Non Qualified Stock Option Agreement of Robert

Recchia dated December 1998 incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3c to Valassis

Form 10-K SEC File No 001-10991 for the year ended December 31 1998 filed on March

25 1999

10.1 Amendment to Employment Agreement of Robert Recchia dated December 23 1999

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3d to Valassis Form 10-K SEC File No 001-

1099 for the year
ended December 31 1999 filed on March 28 2000

10.1 Amendment to Employment Agreement of Robert Recchia dated March 14 2001

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3e to Valassis Form 10-K SEC File No 001-

10991 for the year ended December 31 2000 filed on March 27 2001

10.10 Amendment to Employment Agreement of Robert Recchia dated December 20 2001

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3f to Valassis Form 10-K SEC File No 001-10991

for the
year

ended December 21 2001 filed on March 29 2002

10.1 Amendment to Employment Agreement of Robert Recchia dated July 2002 incorporated

by reference to Exhibit 10.3g to Valassis Form l0-Q SEC File No 001-10991 for the

quarter ended June 30 2002 filed on August 14 2002

10.1 Amendment to Employment Agreement of Robert Recchia dated January 11 2005

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3h to Valassis Form 10-K SEC File No 001-

10991 for the year ended December 31 2004 filed on March 15 2005

10.1 Amendment to Employment Agreement of Robert Recchia dated as of May 24 2007

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Valassis Form 8-K SEC File No 001-10991

filed on May 25 2007
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10.1j Amendment to Employment Agreement of Robert Recchia dated as of December 23 2008

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Valassis Form 8-K SEC File No 001-10991filed

on December 24 2008

10.2 Employment Agreement dated January 20 1992 among Barry Hoffman Valassis and

Valassis Inserts Inc including amendment dated February 11 1992 incorporated by reference

to Exhibit 10.6 to Valassis Registration Statement on Form S-i SEC File No 33-45189

originally filed on January 21 1992

10.2a Amendment to Employment Agreement and Non Qualified Stock Option Agreement of Bany
Hoffman dated December 19 1995 incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7a to Valassis

Form 10-K SEC File No 001-10991 for the year ended December 31 1995 filed on March

29 1996

10.2b Amendment to Employment Agreement and Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement of Barry

Hoffman dated December 12 1997 incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7b to Valassis

Form 10-K SEC File No 001-10991 for the year ended December 31 1997 filed on March

30 1998

10.2c Amendment to Employment Agreement and Non Qualified Stock Option Agreement of Barry

Hoffman dated December 1998 incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4c to Valassis

Form 10-K SEC File No 001-10991 for the year ended December 31 1998 filed on March

25 1999

10.2d Amendment to Employment Agreement of Barry Hoffman dated December 16 1999

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4d to Valassis Form 10-K SEC File No 001-

10991 for the year ended December 31 1999 filed on March 28 2000

10.2e Amendment to Employment Agreement of Barry Hoffman dated March 14 2001

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4e to Valassis Form 10-K SEC File No 001-

10991 for the year ended December 31 2000 filed on March 27 2001

10.2f Amendment to Employment Agreement of Barry Hoffman dated December 20 2001

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4f to Valassis Form 10-K SEC File No 001-10991

for the year ended December 31 2001 filed on March 29 2002

0.2g Amendment to Employment Agreement of Barry Hoffman dated June 26 2002 incorporated

by reference to Exhibit 10.4g to Valassis Form 10-Q SEC File No 001-10991 for the

quarter ended June 30 2002 filed on August 14 2002

10.2h Amendment to Employment Agreement of Barry Hoffman dated December 21 2004

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4h to Valassis Form 10-K SEC File No 001-

10991 for the year ended December 31 2004 filed on March 15 2005

10.2i Amendment to Employment Agreement of Barry Hoffman dated as of May 24 2007

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Valassis Form 8-K SEC File No 001-10991

filed on May 25 2007

10.3 Employment Agreement of Richard Herpich dated as of January 17 1994 incorporated

by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to Valassis Form 10-K SEC File No 001-10991 for the
year

ended December 31 1998 filed on March 25 1999

0.3a Amendment to EmploymentAgreement of Richard Herpich dated June 30 1994 incorporated

by reference to Exhibit 0.5a to Valassis Form 10-K SEC File No 001-10991 for the year

ended December 31 1998 filed on March 25 1999

0.3b Amendment to Employment Agreement and Non Qualified Stock Option Agreements of

Richard Herpich dated December 19 1995 incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5b to

Valassis Form 10-K SEC File No 001-10991 for the year ended December31 1998 flied on

March 25 1999
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10.3c Amendment to Employment Agreement and Non Qualified Stock Option Agreements of

Richard Herpich dated February 18 1997 incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5c to

Valassis Form 10-K SEC File No 001-10991 for the year ended December 31 1998 filed on

March25 1999

10.3d Amendment to Employment Agreement and Non Qualified Stock Option Agreements of

Richard Herpich dated December 30 1997 incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5d to

Valassis Form 10-K SEC File No 001-10991 for the year ended December 31 1998 filed on

March25 1999

10.3e Amendment to Employment Agreement and Non Qualified Stock Option Agreements of

Richard Herpich dated December 15 1998 incorporated by reference to Exhibit 0.5e to

Valassis Form 10-K SEC File No 001-10991 for the year ended December 31 1998 filed on

March25 1999

10.3f Amendment to Employment Agreement of Richard Herpich dated January 2000

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.51 to Valassis Form 10-K SEC File No 001-10991

for the year ended December 31 1999 filed on March 28 2000

0.3g Amendment to Employment Agreement of Richard Herpich dated December 21 2000

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5g to Valassis Form 10-K SEC File No 001-

10991 for the year
ended December 31 2000 filed on March 27 2001

0.3h Amendment to Employment Agreement of Richard Herpich dated December 20 2001

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5h to Valassis Form 10-K SEC File No 001-

10991 for the year ended December 31 2001 filed on March 29 2002

0.3i Amendment to Employment Agreement of Richard Herpich dated May 13 2002

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5i to Valassis Form lO-Q SEC File No 001-10991

for the quarter ended June 30 2002 filed on August 14 2002

0.3j Amendment to Employment Agreement of Richard Herpich dated July 2002 incorporated

by reference to Exhibit 10.5g to Valassis Form 10-Q SEC File No 001-10991 for the

quarter ended June 30 2002 filed on August 14 2002

0.3k Amendment to Employment Agreement of Richard Herpich dated January 14 2005

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5k to Valassis Form 10-K SEC File No 001-

10991 for the year ended December 31 2004 filed on March 15 2005

0.31 Amendment to Employment Agreement of Richard Herpich dated January 18 2007

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Valassis Form 10-Q SEC File No 001-10991

for the quarter ended March 31 2007 filed on May 10 2007

10.3m Amendment to Employment Agreement of Richard Herpich dated as of December 23 2008

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Valassis Form 8-K SEC File No 001-10991 filed

on December 24 2008

10.4 Employment Agreement among Alan Schultz Valassis and Valassis Inserts Inc dated

March 18 1992 incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.17 to Valassis Registration Statement

on Form 5-1 SEC File No 33-45189 originally filed on January 21 1992

0.4a Amendment to Employment Agreement among Alan Schultz Valassis and Valassis Inserts

Inc dated January 1995 incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16a to Valassis Form

10-K SEC File No 001-10991 for the transition period of July 1994 to December 31 1994

filed on March 31 1995
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0.4b Amendment to Employment Agreement and Non Qualified Stock Option of Alan Schultz

dated December 19 1995 incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16b to Valassis Form

10-K SEC File No 001-10991 for the year ended December 31 1995 filed on March 29

1996

0.4c Amendment to Employment Agreement and Non Qualified Stock Option Agreement of Alan

Schultz dated September 15 1998 incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16c to Valassis

Form 10-Q SEC File No 001-10991 for the quarter ended September 30 1998 filed on

November 12 1998

0.4d Amendment to Employment Agreement of Alan Schultz dated December 16 1999

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11d to Valassis Form 10-K SEC File No 001-

10991 for the year ended December 31 1999 filed on March 28 2000

0.4e Amendment to Employment Agreement ofAlan Schultz dated March 14 2001 incorporated

by reference to Exhibit 10.11e to Valassis Form 10-K SEC File No 001-10991 for the year

ended December 31 2000 filed on March 27 2001

10.40 Amendment to Employment Agreement of Alan Schultz dated December 20 2001

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11f to Valassis Form 10-K SEC File No 001-

10991 for the year ended December 31 2001 filed on March 292002

0.4g Amendment to Employment Agreement of Alan Schultz dated June 26 2002 incorporated

by reference to Exhibit 10.11g to Valassis Form 10-Q SEC File No 001-10991 for the

quarter ended June 30 2002 filed on August 14 2002

0.4h Amendment to Employment Agreement of Alan Schultz dated December 21 2004

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11h to Valassis Form 10-K SEC File No 001-

10991 for the
year

ended December 31 2004 filed on March 15 2005

0.4i Amendment to Employment Agreement of Alan Schultz dated December 21 2007

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Valassis Form 8-K SEC File No 001-10991

filed on December 28 2007

0.4j Amendment to Employment Agreement of Alan Schultz dated May 12 2008 incorporated

by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Valassis Form 8-K SEC File No 001-10991 filed on May 13

2008

10.4k Amendment to Employment Agreement of Alan Schultz dated December 23 2008

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Valassis Form 8-K SEC File No 001-10991

filed on December 24 2008

10.5 Amended and Restated Senior Executives Annual Bonus Plan incorporated by reference to

Exhibit to Valassis Proxy Statement SEC File No 001-10991 filed on April 16 2001

10.6 Lease for New Headquarters Building incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.21 to Valassis

Form l0-Q SEC File No 001-10991 for the quarter ended June 30 1996 filed on August 14

1996

10.7 Employee Stock Purchase Plan incorporated by reference to Exhibit to Valassis Proxy

Statement SEC File No 001-10991 filed on April 25 1996

10.8 Valassis Communications Inc Amended and Restated 1992 Long-Term Incentive Plan

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.22 to Valassis Form 10-K SEC File No 001-10991

for the year ended December 31 1998 filed on March 25 1999

10.9 Employment Agreement dated March 18 1992 between William Hogg Jr and Valassis

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.23 to Valassis Form l0-Q SEC File No 001-10991

for the quarter ended June 30 2002 filed on August 14 2002
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10.9a Amendment to Employment Agreement of William Hogg Jr dated December 22 1995

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.23a to Valassis Form 10-Q SEC File No 001

10991 for the quarter ended June 30 2002 filed on August 14 2002

0.9b Amendment to Employment Agreement of William Hogg Jr dated January 20 1997

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.23b to Valassis Form 10-Q SEC File No 001-

10991 for the quarter ended June 30 2002 filed on August 14 2002

0.9c Amendment to Employment Agreement of William Hogg Jr dated December 23 1998

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.23c to Valassis Form l0-Q SEC File No 001-

10991 for the quarter ended June 30 2002 filed on August 14 2002

0.9d Amendment to Employment Agreement of William Hogg Jr dated January 2001

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.23d to Valassis Form lO-Q SEC File No 001-

10991 for the quarter ended June 30 2002 filed on August 14 2002

10.9e Amendment to Employment Agreement of William Hogg Jr dated January 11 2002

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.23e to Valassis Form 10-Q SEC File No 001

10991 for the quarter ended June 30 2002 filed on August 14 2002

10.90 Amendment to EmploymentAgreement of William Hogg Jr dated July 2002 incorporated

by reference to Exhibit 10.231 to Valassis Form 10-Q SEC File No 001-10991 for the

quarter ended June 30 2002 filed on August 14 2002

10.9g Amendment to Employment Agreement of William Hogg Jr dated January 10 2005

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.23g to Valassis Form 10-K SEC File No 001-

10991 for the year ended December 31 2004 filed on March 15 2005

lO.9h Amendment to Employment Agreement of William Hogg Jr dated January 17 2006

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.23h to Valassis Form 10-K SEC File No 001

10991 for the year ended December 31 2005 filed on March 14 2006

10.9i Amendment to Employment Agreement of William Hogg Jr dated as of May 24 2007

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Valassis Form 8-K SEC File No 001-10991

filed on May 25 2007

10.9j Amendment to Employment Agreement of William Hogg Jr dated December 23 2008

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to Valassis Form 8-K SEC File No 001-10991

filed on December 24 2008

10.10 Valassis Communications Inc Supplemental Benefit Plan dated September 15 1998

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.24 to Valassis Form l0-Q SEC File No 001-10991

for the quarter ended June 30 2002 filed on August 14 2002

10.1 0a First Amendment to Valassis Communications Inc Supplemental Benefit Plan dated June 25

2002 incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.24a to Valassis Form lO-Q SEC File No

001-10991 for the quarter ended June 30 2002 filed on August 14 2002

10.1 0b Second Amendment to Valassis Communications Inc Supplemental Benefit Plan dated

December 23 2008 incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Valassis Form 8-K SEC File

No 001-10991 filed on December 24 2008
10.11 Valassis Communications Inc 2002 Long-Term Incentive Plan incorporated by reference to

Exhibit to Valassis Proxy Statement SEC File No 001-10991 filed on April 15 2002

10.12 Valassis Communications Inc Broad-Based Incentive Plan incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 10.27 to Valassis Form 10-K SEC File No 001 10991 for the year ended December

31 2002 filed on March 25 2003
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10.13 Valassis Communications Inc 2005 Executive Restricted Stock Plan

incorporated by reference to Exhibit to Valassis Proxy Statement SEC File No 001-

10991 filed on April 52005

10.14 Valassis Communications Inc 2005 Employee and Director Restricted Stock Award

Plan incorporated by reference to Exhibit to Valassis Proxy Statement SEC File No 001-

10991 filed on April 2005

10.15 Letter Agreement between Valassis and ADVO Inc incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.2

to Valassis Form 8-K SEC File No 001- 10991 filed on July 10 2006

10.16 Credit Agreement dated as of March 2007 by and among Valassis Bear Stearns

Co Inc and Banc of America Securities LLC as joint bookrunner and joint lead arranger

Bank of America N.A as syndication agent The Royal Bank of Scotland PLC as co

documentation agent JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A as co-documentation agent General

Electric Capital Corporation as co-documentation agent Bear Steams Corporate Lending

Inc as administrative agent and collateral agent and syndicate of lenders incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Valassis Form 8-K SEC File No 001-10991 filed on March

2007

10.17 First Amendment to Credit Agreement dated as of January 22 2009 by and among Valassis

Communications Inc the several lenders parties thereto and Bear Stearns Corporate Lending

Inc as administrative agent and collateral agent incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to

Valassis Form 8-K SEC File No 001-10991 filed on January 27 2009

10.18 Guarantee Security and Collateral Agency Agreement dated as of March 2007 by and

among Valassis and certain of its restricted domestic subsidiaries signatory thereto as grantors

in favor of Bear Stearns Corporate Lending Inc in its capacity as collateral agent for the

benefit of the secured parties thereunder incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Valassis

Form 8-K SEC File No 001-10991 filed on March 2007

10.19 ADVO Inc 2006 Incentive Compensation Plan as amended incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 99.1 to Valassis Registration Statement on Form S-8 SEC File No 333-142661 filed

on May 2007

10.20 Agreement for Information Technology Services dated April 2005 between ADVO Inc

and International Business Machine IBM incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10a to

ADVOs Form l0-Q SEC File No 001-11720 for the quarter ended March 262005 filed on

May 2005

10.21 Server Farm Management Services Agreement dated April 2005 between ADVO Inc and

IBM incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10b to ADVOs Form 10-Q SEC File No 001-

11720 for the quarter ended March 26 2005 filed on May 52005

10.22 Letter Agreement regarding the termination of 1999 Server Farm Management Services

Agreement incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Valassis Form lO-Q SEC File No
001-10991 for the quarter ended September 30 2008 filed on November 10 2008

10.23 Agreement for NetWorkStation Management Services dated April 2005 between ADVO
Inc and IBM incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10c to ADVOs Form 10-Q SEC File

No 001-11720 for the quarter ended March 26 2005 filed on May 2005

10.24 Assignment Agreement among IBM ADVO Inc and Valassis incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 10.2 to Valassis Form 10-Q SEC File No 001-10991 for the quarter ended September

30 2008 filed on November 10 2008

10.25 Valassis Summary of Non-Employee Director Compensation incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 10.4 to Valassis Form 10-Q SEC File No 001-10991 for the quarter ended June 30

2007 filed on August 2007
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10.26 Purchase and Sale Agreement dated March 19 2008 between Valassis Direct Mail Inc and Siro

II LLC as amended incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Valassis Form 8-K SEC File

No 001-10991 filed on June 24 2008

10.27 One Targeting Centre Lease dated June 19 2008 by and between Targeting Centre LLC Smith

CT LLC Smith CT LLC and Valassis Direct Mail Inc incorporated by reference to Exhibit

10.2 to Valassis Form 8-K SEC File No 001-1099 filed on June 24 2008

10.28 235 Great Pond Lease dated June 19 2008 by and between 235 Great Pond LLC Smith CT

LLC Smith CT LLC and Valassis Direct Mail Inc incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3

to Valassis Form 8-K SEC File No 001-10991 filed on June 24 2008

10.29 Valassis Communications Inc 2008 Senior Executives Semi-Annual Bonus Plan incorporated

by reference to Exhibit to Valassis Proxy Statement SEC File No 001-10991 filed on March

20 2008

10.30 Valassis Communications Inc 2008 Omnibus Incentive Compensation Plan incorporated by

reference to Exhibit to Valassis Proxy Statement SEC File No 001-10991 filed on March 20

2008

10.31 Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement for Executive Officers and Directors under the

Valassis Communications Inc 2008 Omnibus Incentive Compensation Plan incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 99.1 to Valassis Registration Statement on Form S-8 SEC File No 333-

152026 filed on June 30 2008

10.32 Form of Restricted Stock Agreement for Executive Officers and Directors under the Valassis

Communications Inc 2008 Omnibus Incentive Compensation Plan incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 99.2 to Valassis Registration Statement on Form S-8 SEC File No 333-152026 filed on

June 30 2008

12.1 Statements of Computation of Ratios

21.1 Subsidiaries of Valassis Communications Inc

23.1 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

31.1 Section 302 Certification from Alan Schultz

31.2 Section 302 Certification from Robert Recchia

32.1 Section 906 Certification from Alan Schultz

32.2 Section 906 Certification from Robert Recchia

Constitutes management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement
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EXHIBIT 12.1

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31

in thousands of U.S dollars 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

Fixed charges

Interest expense 95579 84915 $10998 10927 11362

Portion of rent expense

representative of interest 10419 8967 2900 2900 2600

Total fixed charges 105998 93882 $13898 13827 13962

Earnings Loss
Income loss from continuing

operations before tax 212513 88860 $83538 $146225 $156805

Fixed charges per above 105998 93882 13898 13827 13962

Total earnings loss 106515 $182742 $97436 $160052 $170767

Ratio of earnings to fixed charges 1.95 7.01 11.58 12.23

Earnings for the twelve month period ended December 31 2008 were inadequate to cover fixed charges Additional

earnings of $212.5 million would have been necessary for 2008 to bring the respective ratios to 1.0

Excludes $13751 of interest expense for premiums and losses on swap and swaption contracts These contracts

are unrelated to our indebtedness
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EXHIBIT 21.1

Subsidiaries of Valassis Communications Inc

Subsidiary Legal Name

Valassis Manufacturing Company

Valassis Sales and Marketing Services Inc

NCH Marketing Services Inc

Promotion Watch Inc

Valassis Relationship Marketing Systems LLC

Valassis Data Management Inc

Valassis of Canada Co

VCI Fulfillment Group

Valassis Direct Mail Inc

Valassis In-Store Solutions Inc

Perimeter Marketing Company

Name Under Which Business

is Conducted

Valassis Manufacturing Company

Valassis Sales and Marketing

NCH
Promotion Watch

VRMS
Valassis to Solutions

Valassis of Canada

VCI Fulfillment

Valassis Direct Mail

Valassis In-Store Solutions

RedPlum Perimeter Marketing

State or Country of

Incorporation

Delaware

Delaware

Delaware

Delaware

Delaware

Delaware

Canada

Mexico

Delaware

Delaware

Delaware

This list excludes twenty-three subsidiary companies of which thirteen are domestic and ten are foreign
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EXHIBIT 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference of our reports dated March 2009 relating to the consolidated financial

statements and financial statement schedule of Valassis Communications Inc and subsidiaries the Company which

report expresses an unqualified opinion and includes an explanatory paragraph relating to the adoption of Financial

Accounting Standards Board Interpretation No 48 Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes an interpretation of

FASB Statement No 109 and the effectiveness of the Companys internal control over financial reporting appearing in

this Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Company for the year ended December 31 2008 in the following Registration

Statements

Form Registration No

Form S-8 33-59760

FormS-8 333-00022

Form S-8 333-00024

FormS-8 333-50466

Form S-8 333-529 19

Form S-8 333-74263

FormS-8 333-87162

Form S-8 333-104072

FormS-8 333-128158

FormS-8 333-142661

FormS-8 333-152026

Form S-3 333-107787

/s/Deloitte Touche LLP

Detroit Michigan

March 2009
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EXHIBIT 31.1

Alan Schultz certify that

have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Valassis Communications Inc

Based on my knowledge this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of material fact

or omit to state material fact necessary to make the statements made in light of the circumstances under which such

statements were made not misleading with respect to the period covered by this annual report

Based on my knowledge the financial statements and other financial information included in this

annual report fairly present in all material respects the financial condition results of operations and cash flows of the

registrant as of and for the periods presented in this annual report

The registrants other certifying officer and are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure

controls and procedures as defined in Exchange Act Rules 3a- 15e and 5d- 15e and internal control over financial

reporting as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15 and 15d-15f for the registrant and have

designed such disclosure controls and procedures or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed

under our supervision to ensure that material information relating to the registrant including its consolidated

subsidiaries is made known to us by others within those entities particularly during the period in which this annual

report is being prepared

designed such internal control over financial reporting or caused such internal control over financial reporting to

be designed under our supervision to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting

and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes

in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles

evaluated the effectiveness of the registrants disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this annual

report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period

covered by this report based on such evaluation and

disclosed in this report any change in the registrants internal control over financial reporting that occurred during

the registrants most recent fiscal quarter the Registrants fourth fiscal quarter in case of an annual report that

has materially affected or is reasonably likely to materially affect the registrants internal control over financial

reporting and

The registrants other certifying officer and have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation

of internal control over financial reporting to the registrants auditors and the audit committee of registrants board of

directors or persons performing the equivalent function

all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial

reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrants ability to record process summarize and

report financial information and

any fraud whether or not material that involves management or other employees who have significant role in the

registrants internal control over financial reporting

Date March 2009

Is ALAN SCHULTZ

Alan Schultz

Chief Executive Officer
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EXHIBIT 31.2

Robert Recchia certify that

have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Valassis Communications Inc

Based on my knowledge this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of material fact

or omit to state material fact necessary to make the statements made in light of the circumstances under which such

statements were made not misleading with respect to the period covered by this annual report

Based on my knowledge the financial statements and other financial information included in this

annual report fairly present in all material respects the financial condition results of operations and cash flows of the

registrant as of and for the periods presented in this annual report

The registrants other certifying officer and are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure

controls and procedures as defined in Exchange Act Rules 3a- 15e and Sd- 15e and internal control over financial

reporting as defined in Exchange Act Rules l3a-15 and 15d-15f for the registrant and have

designed such disclosure controls and procedures or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed

under our supervision to ensure that material information relating to the registrant including its consolidated

subsidiaries is made known to us by others within those entities particularly during the period in which this annual

report is being prepared

designed such internal control over financial reporting or caused such internal control over financial reporting to

be designed under our supervision to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting

and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes
in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles

evaluated the effectiveness of the registrants disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this annual

report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period

covered by this report based on such evaluation and

disclosed in this report any change in the registrants internal control over financial reporting that occurred during

the registrants most recent fiscal quarter the Registrants fourth fiscal quarter in case of an annual report that

has materially affected or is reasonably likely to materially affect the registrants internal control over financial

reporting and

The registrants other certifying officer and have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation

of internal control over financial reporting to the registrants auditors and the audit committee of registrants board of

directors or persons performing the equivalent function

all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial

reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrants ability to record process summarize and

report financial information and

any fraud whether or not material that involves management or other employees who have significant role in the

registrants internal control over financial reporting

Date March 2009

Is ROBERT RECCHIA
Robert Recchia

Chief Financial Officer
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EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO

18 U.S.C 1350

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 the undersigned officer of Valassis

Communications Inc the Company does hereby certify to the best of his knowledge and belief that

The Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31 2008 the Report fully complies

with the requirements of Section 13a or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended and

The information contained in the Report fairly presents
in all material respects the financial condition

and results of operations of the Company

Date March 2009

/s/ALAN SCHULTZ

Alan Schultz

Chief Executive Officer

The foregoing certification is being furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission as an exhibit to the Form

10-K and shall not be considered filed at part of the Form 10-K
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EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO

18 U.S.C 1350

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 the undersigned officer of Valassis

Communications Inc the Company does hereby certify to the best of his knowledge and belief that

The Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31 2008 the Report fully complies

with the requirements of Section 13a or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended and

The information contained in the Report fairly presents in all material respects the financial condition

and results of operations of the Company

Date March 2009

Is ROBERT RECCHIA

Robert Recchia

Chief Financial Officer

The foregoing certification is being furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission as an exhibit to the Form

10-K and shall not be considered filed at part of the Form 10-K
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Stock Performance Graph

The following performance graph shows our annual cumulative total stockholder return on our common stock

for the five full
years ending December 31 2004 2005 2006 2007 and 2008 respectively based on an assumed

investment of $100 The graph compares our performance with that of the Standard Poors SP 500 Stock Index

and
peer group consisting of R.R Donnelley Sons Interpublic Group of Companies Acxiom Corporation and

Harte-Hanks Inc

COMPARISON OF CUMULATIVE FIVE YEAR TOTAL RETURN

Dividends Reinvested

$200

$150

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

4-Valassis Communications Inc SP 500 Index Peer Group

BasePedod .. reersEndk

Company Name Index 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

Valassis Communications Inc 100 119.28 99.05 49.40 39.83 4.50

SP500Index 100 110.88 116.33 134.70 142.10 89.53

Peer Group 100 106.40 95.64 107.96 89.31 38.24

December fiscal year basis

The stock price performance graph and related chart shall not be deemed to be incorporated by reference by any

general statement into any filing under the Securities Act of 1933 as amended or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

as amended and shall not otherwise be deemed filed under such Acts
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VALASSIS WORLD HEADQUARTERS

19975 Victor Parkway Livonia Ml 48152

734 591-3000

www.valassis.com www.redplum.com

US LOCATIONS

Auburn Washington Aurora Colorado Austell

Georgia Belleville Michigan Brentwood

Tennessee Burlington Massachusetts Calexico

California Charlotte North Carolina Cincinnati

Ohio Columbia Maryland Compton California

Costa Mesa California Dallas Texas Deerfield
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

Deloitte Touche LLP

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Valassis remains committed to the high standards

of corporate governance Our corporate governance

guidelines code of business conduct and ethics and

detailed information about our board committees

and charters are available on the investor

relations section of www.valassis.com

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Joseph Anderson Jr chairperson
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TAG Holdings LLC Troy Michigan
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Kenneth Darish
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SAFE HARBOR AND FORWARD-

LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain statemetts found it this document constitute forward-

looking statemetts within the meaning of the Private

Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 Such
forward-looking

statements involve known and unknown risks and uncertainties

and other factors which may cause our actual results

performance or achievements to be materially different from

any future results performance or achievements enpressed or

implied by such forward-looking statements Such factors

include among others the
following price competition from our

existing competitors new competitors in
any

of our businesses

shift in client preference for different promotional materials

strategies or coupon delivery methods including without

limitation as result of declines in newspaper circulation an

unforeseen increase in paper or postal costs changes which

affect the businesses of our clients and lead to reduced sales

promotion spending including without limitation decrease of

marketing budgets which are generally discretionary in nature

and easier to reduce in the short-term than other expenses

our substantial indebtedness and ability to refinance such

indebtedness if necessary and our ability to incur additional

indebtedness may affect our financial health the financial

condition including bankruptcies of our clients suppliers

senior secured credit
facility lenders or other counterparties

our ability to comply with or obtain modifications or waivers

of the financial covenants contained in our debt documents

certain covenants in our debt documents could
adversely restrict

our financial and operating flexibility recent disruptions in the

credit markets that make it difficult for companies to secure

financing we currently donut comply with the continued listing

requirements of The New York Stock Exchange and therefore

our common stock may be delisted fluctuations in the amount

timing pages weight and kinds of
advertising pieces from

period to period due to change in our clients promotional

needs inventories and other factors our failure to attract and

retain qualified personnel may affect our business and results of

operations rise in interest rates could increase our borrowing

costs we maybe required to recognize additional impairment

charges against goodwill and intangible assets in the future the

outcome of ADVOs pending shareholder lawsuits our current

litigation with News America Incorporated way be costly and

divert managements attention possible governmental

regvlation or litigation affecting aspects of our business the

credit and liquidity crisis in the financial markets could continue

to affect our results of operations and financial condition

counterparties to our secured credit facility and interest rate

swaps may not be able to fulfill their obligations due to

disruptions in the global credit markets and general economic

conditions whether nationally internationally or in the market

areas in which we conduct our business including the adverse

impact of the ongoing economic downturn on the
marketing

expenditures and activities of our clients and prospective clients

as well as our vendors with whom we rely onto provide us

with quality materials at the right prices and in timely manner

These and other risks and uncertainties related to our business

are described in
greater detail in our filings with the United

States Securities and Exchange Commission including our

reports on Forms 10-K and 10-0 and the foregoing information

should be read in conjunction with these
filings We disclaim

any
intention or obligation to update or revise

any
forward

looking statements whether usa result of new information

future events or otherwise
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